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N tl{lK}I{IJJI. Cfl ~~· 

1\Ir~.~·-i?ennell's Judgment. 
....... -

In tbe Court of the Seuions J"dg~ Of I it! addition to a view of the p!:Jce. • ~t 
f.;o.Iklu'i. occurre~~e which ~k lour hours and 

Empr~:Oa t••· 1, Sadakali 2. Aslam the wrmng of the Judgment bas taken 

3
. .Anwarali 4• Yakubali. aa much more. ' The direct issue-the 

Se~soions Trial ~o. a of 19?1. conviction or acquittal of four rr,en 
J11DG~INT. on a capita! charge is of itsel( ~rave 

The foar accused have been committed enough but it mi~ht .nlmost b:: called 
(Jr trial on a charge or committing insignificant in comparison w1th certain 
mur,kr by cau5ing the death .. ef 'one other issues indirectly involved wl,ici:t 
Jsr.1;:,il J~girdar. The a.~le'SliOrl of. wllom concern the lives and ·. liberties of t:very 
one is the Head Master of · Gov• one or the inhabitmts of this . di~lrict, 
~,·,ment Zi1!.1 School .. and the otht>r n perb.lp$ of these provinces g!!nerally. 
z .• mir,J:.r from the interior, are d opi· The deceased Ismait Jagirdar, a ;,an of 
1.;-)n th.<~ Sad.akali, A,t;lam arwl Anwar-, 6o years of age, was a peon of tbe 
;,li are guilty and tb:ot \'akub::.li sbodd be Bhulua Estate {a large ·zemindary, in tais 
tiven the benefi~ of the douLt. l m:<ty District now managed by the Adruinistra­
st;;te that after the arguments were over tor-General) under which he heiJ a Jagir 
tbe as~t>Sors a~ked leave to retire and (wbtnce no douLt his title of J:girdar). 
cor·~;.lt and on their ret·.1rn a!t~r a few He lived in a hamlet of q, or 15 bo~ses ·· 
minutes Babu hl'-an C!landra ~n (the includc!J in' 'the -~illage~' (which in this 
Headm;Jster) gave wh:at he stated to be District • me.ins'a collectiOn of ba~lets 
the;r ioint opinion.- Ba'lu · Cband~a ·~~altered,' ;.it' may ''be,· ·ever several 
~lohon . Roy when .:~ked t.y me St;~ld miles) 'Of Ch4r 'Urit: same 3 o£'31 mil~s 
th::.t. tis opir.ion was Jhe same ~from this town.· 1"be other houtes in.this 
but as. the He.Wmaster bad s~ken in hamlet· belonged' ~to him; but though 
l:n(;f•~h and t.his •.~lter asaess~r Ill un:c· th~ cccupants were his. tenants, it. is. in 
t:llainted ar Lut '"O:b~ly acqu .. u,ted w1th ·tvtdence that he was on bad terms, w1th 
tl:IG.t l4.1l~'..lage, l a~keJ Lim tcJ stat4 lis "ll of tbem~ and th<it ·with some at least 

0 ' init..n &.a Ber 6.ali , hich he (Sal u c.f theua he had had litigation of a pro-o 
(bandra Mcbo!l R~y) accordil'gly «<id. tracted kind. It 'is·· possible that li.ke 
Tt.e opu1ions CJ{ batb esseuors •·ere thtn mary other small lal'1d·lords he was c.t 
tr;.:,SL!l'd intu n, ng ... u ard read ClUt grouping disposition J it iS at all eventS 
t:,y the Court·lrllerpreter. The case is cert.Un that he .and his ryots were always 
~:one c£ unusual irr p(lrtance. 'lhe aclu.al having c:ao;es against each other, and tba 
l.e.u:ng ~ occurieJ: lO. working clays lbe litigation, was net ('ol"lfinfd to tl:e ( iy i 



Courts. At 8-o or 9-o A.M., on the 9th have seen the dal'ajt~ o£ .Asad Mollba's 
B!adrt~ last corresponding to . the 25th ~ari-it is a raised path-way leading 
August Igoo,'lsmail Jagirdal' started from through paddy fields, The place· where 
his house at Char Uria to attend Court the witness met Tsmail is the point where 
at Sudharam (the Head·qu~rters of this this dal'aja...-joina the public road. At the 
District) where he had Ito give evidence time it was raining 'hard and A.bdull\lir 
in a ,revival case· which "his wife had who lives in the llal'i to ~hich the 
brought against two of the ryots, Abdul dt~rtl}ll leads ·. asked the . three way• 
Karim and Karimbolc: aild ;d :which be farers.- to • come' ht · .6nd . stop. there. 
was a witness. Kali Kr. Das, the They, however, declined his otier and 
pleader, whom ~ Ismail employed. to. proceeded on their way till they came to 
conduct his cases, deposes that Ismail a large tarik known as the Kal~ B!I.IIIIJJ!J 
came to his lodging at 9-o or IO•O A-tel Dig!&,.distant a mile or a mile and·a·half 
and that he gave his evidence· the same from Ismail Jagirdar's bouse. There 
day in Court where bis. depositioa was their roads parted., Ahamedulla and the 

• finished at s-o or s-~o l'.M. just .after constable went along theN. bank of the 
sunset (which at that time of the year tank towards the west, while Ismail 
would be about 6-30 l'.W.) be was seen Jagirdar took the road,by the east bank 
by the witnesses .Abdulmir and of the tank which leads southwards to­
.Ahamedullah. He was. going towards wards his house. He was never after 
his home from the direction ofthe town. seen alive by any of the witnesses for 
.Ahamedulla who was ' accomPanied by prosecution. 
a constable named Abdul A.ziz (who has Ismail Jagirdar had a wife and a son, 
not been examined) was also returning Idria Mir. The latter, a singularly in­
home from the town, The place where telligent lad of 17 or I 8, is the first witness 
they overtook or came across Ismail was for the prosecution.· This lad is the only 
the Daraj11 • of one .Asad Mollab.. adult male relation the deceased bad for 
, Th word Da1'aja which corresponds to some miles round, and this fact may serve 

the Hindustani Dat'1JJaja bas acquired in to explain the conduct, hereafter to be 
this District a peculiar local meaning. described, of the investigating police 
in the rains practically the whole of this officer and hi! supe_Jiors. They could 
District, except such portions .as have have foreseen that this boy would display 
been artificially raised, is under water. The as he bs displayed, an intelligence and 
only dry land w the luuv,~ the I Govern· resourcefulness rare among tbose of much 
ment and the village roads and the caised maturer years and of. far higher worldly 
paths, often -of considerable length which positions, 
connect tb& £a,V with theae latter. It is , ldris bas deposed that he ~ade no 
theset palb$ which are calledDc~rajfl. The search or enquiry for llis father ora the 
word .111ig~ perhaps be rendered 11 path· latter's. failing to return home, as he 
way" ..... leading from the road to the c"J. supposed that, his father bad stayed the 
tlii".Y&1a1' or office-room or in those iiiJrW night with some one. Early next morn· 
which have no-outer apartments to the en. ing,. however, on going to the large 
trance of the wt.lu or yard. Tlaese path· .tank, in front of their house (which tank 
ways, which each bari bas one, are. as a belong• , to the deceased) to wash h.is 
rule artificially, raised, but this is oot ,ne• ~~ and face, he aaw his father's dead 
ce5S&Cily the case ; the Da,.ajll of Jsmail body' floating face down.,ards close to the 
Jagirdar's bari, to give a concrete instance._ ghat. The boy burst intC1 tears and 
bas for some distance been cut between Naimadd~ Mizi, .Abdul Aziz, hlam .and 
high banka so that it is actually belo~ the man1 other oeighbours came to the place, 
evel of the ~round __ on each' side of i:. I shortly followed by Osmanali Chowkidar 
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the village watchman. Of these men Nai- . tq the town, they asked him ;if be were 
maddin Mizi, 1Wbo lives next..c;loor to de· going to lodge information as the)l sug• 
cea&ed on the S.W, and Osmanali Cltow• gested and on.his returning an 'undecided 
kidar are both accused in the case, but are llnswer, Yakubali and Osmanali Chowkidar 
not now terore the Court. Jdris wanted advised • him, if he had any dollbts, 
to take bia father's body Clut of the tank. to consult a Muktear. The lad's father 
He aays he was going down into the water bd · a regular 1 Pleader, · the witness 
to look at it when 05manali Chowkidar K.alikumar Das; and the ,lad bas deposed 
told him not to taka it up till the Paroea in cross-examination thqt · the .himself 
came, but go to the thana and lodge in• was personally acquainted with Jasoda 
formation. . Taking into o£Ccount the &bu. one of the leading muktears h« re 
youth of the lad, the official position of (who subsequer·tly ·acted as bis Muktear 
his adviser and the apparent good faith of in this. case) with another muktear . 
the advice-for allhoueh ldris says that lmown .. as fiulllj• · and possibly .wilh. 
he suspected even then t~t his father others whom . he did not know "well'~ 
bad been murdered, there was no reason as he did these two. lnslead of going to 
why he shouJd suspect O!lmanali Chow• a"y of these be went to the lodging of a 
kidar in particular and as oo mark of Muktear, named Asrafali; whom he bad 
violence wu found in the then position of never seen before. His explanation which, 
the body his suspic:ion of low play migM under the circumstances 1 find no 
well seem even to himself unwarranted. diffic:ulty in crediting, is that tlle four 
It is small wonder, that he yielded to men took him there • .' · 
the advice. ldris .acc:ordingly left the ldris and. his companions got the 
corpse as he has found it and started for Muktear at 1. or 8-o · A. 1«. On the way 
the Thana. Mainaddin Mizi, Emdad\lllah1 to the .Muktear's lodging {which is out 
Yaku~ali and Osmanali Chowkidar ac- of the dire~ way ~o the thana) ldris 
companied him. Of th. ese men the firs' J says, that they met the accused Sadak • . 
three are accused in this case, although ali. , No explanation has been offered 
only Yakubali is now before the Court, ·of ~hat Sadakali (of whose move• 
Apart from the evidence directly incri· ments more hereafter) was doing in that 
minating them "\vhich will be diKu.ssed quarter at the time •. · h is a plausible 
bf;reafter, it is certainly somewhat sur· hypothesis-although only a. hypothesis, 
pri:~ing that they should take 1uch interest that he bad gone on ahead tO •, prepare a 
informing the police of Ismail Jagirdar's Mu"tear- (ot ldris's ovisit. .A.shrafali1 says 

· death; for they we1e each and all of them Jdris, advised him to lodge- information 
on bad terms with the deceased and ••as be had seen," ~il1 ·rt lfl nf4•1l 
agaiflst Yokubali in special he, had bad C1!t lfl'lff'(• r The advice• i.,. OQ the • 
much litigatjoa b(!th civil and c:rin- inal. race of it. a.od · mast bave •ppeared 
No u:planation of f..his remarkable con- to Jdris atraightforward enough t enTy, 
d'-!ct pf th1 deceased's enemies c;oa.. u has been state~ above, the interference 
-.il.tcnt with their' innocence has -bee.a of Osmanali Chowkidar bad tecured 
<ittempted1 IIJld unexplained it is certainly that up to that time he \hould not see 
a very suspir1ous circumstance except anytbinr whicb might indicate the real 
ptrh.aps so far as Osmanali Chowkidar is manner of hi• (ather's death. From the 
concerned. On tho way to the town, aays muktear Idris, still aC:companied • by the 
ldris. three of these mea rJi:,, Oamanali row men, went to the thana and lodged 
Cbowkidar, EmdadulLah and \'akubali tho information (marked as Exhibit 1.,) 
acvh•ed him to say at the thana that his which was recorded by the officer in 
clJ f...thc:r .was dead, but that he made no charge of tho · Police Statio~ a Sub· 
'har~;e aga1nst any cme. When they got lll5pec;tor (Daroga), named Osmanali· 



n lhis fir:;t · information Idris stated hi$ he despatched the dead body to the bos. 
father's ceparture from home, the clothes pita! at Noakha:li. · Ram Dhan Barma; 
he was then wearing, his failure to retu•n Police Constable, deposes that he was 
and the discovery. of his body in the sent in charge' of the body, by this 
tank that morning, and without saying Head-Constable, that · he took it 
whether or not he suspected any one to the hospital and made it over to the 
or anything, stated that be tould not r.ay doctor there,' in the same st::.te in which 
how his father got into the water or how he received it. Idris says ·that he also 
he died. accompanied the body. The way to the 

.After lodging this i;uormation .Idris hospital pl.sses by the thana, and Idris 
returned home accompained by his cousin says t.hat be went there with the· body 
.Aiiullah, who lives in the race-course lilt rou.u to: the hospital and saw the 
here and had come to the thanll" in con- DarogoA Osmanali. Idris · says that be 
sequence probably of hearing somethi~g; and the Constaule got to the hospital at 
.After he came out of the thana ldris's 2-o or J•(). p,, 111. and tha~ a gha,.i or 
self-constituted friends left him. None two (24 or 48 minutes} after the doctor 
of them was to be found for some days examined .the- bJdy which he· indentified 
after, and although· only Yakubali as his father's. The desposition o£ Babu 
among them has been sent up for trial, it Nabin Chandra Dutta, the Civil Medical 
is to be noted that there is direct evi- Officer of" this District, recrrded by 
dence incriminating Naimaddi Miri and the committing Magistrate, has ueen 
Emdadullah also and indirect evidcmce admitted in evidence, under Section sog, 
that Osmanali • Cbowkidar was absent. Criminal Procedure Code.' The doctor 
from his home where he would naturally says that he examineJ the body at 4•Jl · 
hi! at that time-about the cultivator's 1', H. on the 26th .Au~ust; it was 
dinner hour wberl the · mur!et was be· identified· to hill\ as that of Ismail 
ing committed. · Jagir Jar by Police' Constable Ram 

Shortly after he arrived home Idris Dban Barma and ldris Mir, the deceased 
met a constable and then 2 constables. man's lln, · The • body · was fra!>h. 
He is not sure nor does it much matter , Therfl were several small abrasions oE the 
whether be or they got to his no1ne first. skin on the left side · and. front of the 
.After the constables bad both come the I chest, ;and right. side of the neck and atop 
body of the deceased waslaken out of the of the right shoulder and also on the right 
tank in ldris's pr~ence. Jdrls· then saw side of the chest. There were other abra• 
he says, tbat the skin 0n the throat had sions on the back of the fore-arm, on the 
di53ppeartJ, the forehead was swollen and b_a.c:k of the right knee, on the left knee 
discoloured, the skin just behind the ears and Oil t.,be-~ .The top' and the 
abrased and reddish, one eyt gouged right side ol the· head, the rigtt half of 
ou\ a11d there was a red rriark like blood I the fore. ·head. and the ri~ht cheek· were 
on the-. Idris says that ther4 were &ener-t.ly bruiSed, and t.tere was a larte 
other marks of violence .also but that be bruise on the back to the left ot tho 
~id not ooticl! them particularly .u he I spine. · The luft upper eyt-hd was 
f Jlt faint, and began crying. •. denuded of skin. On dii:Secting the 

Chaadra Bhadra, attached to the Sud· S~:alp and skin of race, the doctor say• 
har-.:m • Tharua bas been ~:t'lmined he found · quantitiee af effused LIQod• 
as a witr.en for the defence. He has undemutb ; on the, top of the bead on 
perjured . himself so grossly on otbt:r the fore-head, on both temples anJ on 
poin:s that it is hardly safe to place much tho right cheek-and al.t<:J near tbe skin 
rtli.ance on wh:.t he aays. StiU he may, i~ front and_ on tbe ·siJet of the nec;.k. 
pcrb,:ps, be Lelieved w ben he st4les th.lt 1 be lo·nr JilW•Lono •as fractured, t!;c 
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brain and membranes, the lungs, the 
liver a!ld the kidneys were congeste~. 

The doctor says, he is of opinion that 
death was liue to violence. The proba· 
bility is, he thinks, that deceased was 
struck· on the heai by some hard blunt 
we lpon or throwt~ upon a nard surface 
and that his neck was also pressed. 
These are the violence to which death 
might have been dtte. The bruises 
might have been caused by some hard. 
blunt weapons or even 'by a '"man's 
clenched fisf and the abrasions ·by fric:. 
tion against some rough· hard ·surface. 

In addition to this evidence it may be 
mentioned that when Ismail Jagirdar left 
for Sudharam on the morning or the 9~b 
Dhadra he had on a black bon.leced d!toti.1 

a white coat and a sheet,i was wearint a 
hat, carried an umbrella ·and had some 
papers in his pocket. ' This we get from 
the evidence of Idrls. Abdul Mir1 who 
has already stated, saw deceased- shortly 
alter sunset, says, that he then had 
a cilat, sheet and d4ot~ that he was 
carrying an umbrella; and · that he 
bad a piece of new ·cloth (presumably 
bought in the town) under his · arm. 
.Ahmed Ullah who was the last of the 
witnesses tG see Ismail alive,did not notice 
llis coat, but l'ay~ he had a shirt on, was 
carrying an urnurella and had a bundle 
under his arm. 

When Ismail's dead body was found 
lhati"lg in the tank, had on only a dltoti 
-c.Le nrne black-bordered Dltoti, says 
ldris, which be w.as W'!a:ring when he left 
h•)mt. The tank M'd been· searched but 
.nune of the other articles which de. 
c.eased had wilh.bim whe" he parted fl"om 
Ahmad Ullah at the Kalr~ Bkanga; Dig4i 
have enr been recovered •. ·The ·dis­
''Pi'ea.rance of these articles and the 
medical · evidence proYe · conclu$ively 
enough that lsm::.lil'r· death was due ta 
foul play, Nor is ther~ any reason for 
thinking or suspecting that the offence 
tQrurnitted by the penon or persons wqo 
cau5e hi5 death was· anything le5s' than 
murder. It &Ciems rea:oonably cc:tain 

even from this evidence tha~ the act or 
acts by which death was cai.ise~ were 
done with the intention of causing death i 
in fact, that Ismail was deliberately mur· 
dered, and there is much other evidence 
which support this view. It has not, in· 
deed, been contended on behalf of the 
accused that the offence committed was 
anything short of murder :! all that their 
pleader has ·attempted to show is that 
they have not been conclusively proved 
to be the murderers. · 

Idris says that It was dark, 6 or 7 I'.M. 

when he got out of the hospital. The 
bullock-cart in which tbe body had been 
brought was waiting outside. Idr.is sent 
the body home in this cart in charge 
of Keramotali a conraection of his, who 
had come with him tu the Hospital,· and 
went himself to the thana which, I may· 
say, is a few hundred yard,; from the 
hospital. He says he had to wait there 
two or three hours as the Daroga had 
not come and that be heard the Collec· 
torate clock strike either ten or eleven. 
Finally he lodged a aecond information 
{ Ex 2). He at first stated that he did not 
remember who recotded it; but after· 
wards said, it was a Daroga. This is not 
conclusive, that it was Sub-Inspector 
Osmanail by whom Ex 2 purports.to have 
been rec?rded, for there. are more than 
one Sub-Inspector (Daroga} ..at · the 
Sudbaram . Thana, Osmanali being the 
Sub-In~pector In charge :. Ex. 2 bears 
Idris' signature ancl hu admtt!. that it 
is correctly recorded. Who recorded it, 
therefore, may not be otherwise important 
but it should be noted, that the t.im• at 
which it purports to have been recorded 
(which is different from that stated 
by the witness) is not in evidence · 
inasm~h as Sub-Inspector Oiman .Ali 
by Whom i' purports to have been re­
corded has not be ell examine!!, la this 
second Information Idris stated the facts 
above dfteribed. He mentioned the 'Visit 
to .Asrafali 1\luktear and said that on his 
way he met Sadakali, who was coming 
from tht direction o.f the 1\luktear' 1 
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house. He did not mention all four of 
the men who accompanied him to the 
Thana, but he said that Emdad Ullah 
and Abdul l!alim told him to lodge a 
aadabi e,iala.r (i. 11., to say he suspected 
no one.) 

·.Abdul Halim is not one of the four 
men whom ldris names now. He was 
sent up by the Police with the four men 
now on their trial, but was discharged 
by the committing Magistrate for want 

· of evidence. It .is noteworthy that 
then-when .Abdul Halim was on 
his trial-Idris told the same story 
as now, leaving out .Abdul Halim and 
naming three other men of whom one 
only, Yakubali, was then before the 
Court. It should also be remarked ~bat 
in Ex. .2 ldris is not recorded to have 
mentioned that he was accompanied by 
Osmaruli Chowkidar, whom be bad 
named in Exhibit l and who was certainly 
with him when, be first came to the 
Thana. So it is not perhap~ strange that 
N~imaddin and Y.:.kubali were also left 
out. It should always be borne in mind 
that even thoug!J. ldris may have aclr.· 
nowledged in general terms the correct• 
ness of t.hesecond information (Exhibit 2) 
the peu;on,who purports to have rec~rded 
it, has not been examined, and probably, 
if l!o had been ex \mined, wauld not have 
been believed, It is perhaps, however, 
sufficient to point out thilt under the law 
(Section 145 of t~e Indian Evidence Act) 
if it is intended to contradict a witness by 
pre.,ious statements of his, red11ced to 
writing, h is necessary that his attention 
should be called to those pll'ts o( it which 
ate to be uted f->r the purpose of contra· 
dieting him-that ldris was not even 
ao;s-e:nmined with reference to this 
second information aod that the pJeadc:r 
who conducted the defence is the leader 
d the local Bar. 

Before mentioninll the facts in con­
r.ecti.cn with the visit to the muktears 
ldri.s st.ued that he suspected, his father 
h.ad been murdered and that h.is father 
bad enmity with Sadakali, ·.AsJ.am, 

Emdadullah, A.nwarali, Abdul • Halim, 
Osmanali Cbowkidar, Faurali, Abdul 
Hakim ani .Abdul K1rim, that these or 
some other enemies of his father had put 
his father to death •. 

When Exhibit 2 was read over to him 
the witness volunteered that the Darog.1 
told him to name a few (literally two ot· 
four) of the persons . with whom his 
father had enmity. In cross-examination 
he stated also that he lod~ed this second 
information at the instance of the Daroga 
Osmanali-whq told )lim to do so when 
the body was taken to the Thana,,._ route 
to the hospital, although it is, indeed 
tolerably certain, i , as the witness 
edded, that he· would have given 
ejtlkar even if the Daraga had not told 
him t:> do so. I~ bas been urged by the 
defence that these circumstances in· 
dicate good faith on the part of Os• 
manali, the D:~.roga-and negative the 

'theory advanced by the prosecution that 
he has been trying to bush up the case 
to screen his relative,, the accused in · 
the dock. But it is not the case 
even of the prosecution that o~manali 
knew. at this time that his relativei 
were implicated. , They .a~e not near 
relatives ; they are very mw:b his 
inferion

1 
in social p,sition f it. was not a 

connection to be proud oi J and there is 
nothing to show that Oiman;Ui had tried 
to keep it up •. It was not to be expected 
that these poor relations should go and 
tell the great man of the family, · \ht 
all-powerful Sub~Inspector · th!lt . they 
had committed a mun:ler and wanted. hirn 
to help them out o( it. It was natural 
enough tb.at O.>manw should tell ldris to 
report that his fathC'( had been murdered; 
in any view of the ease it would h.ave been 
impossible for him after the medi~'-11 
examination to prevent that fact leaking 
out, and moreover ht W no motive to 
do so. It b. however, suggested that h• 
would, at least~ have suppressed the names 
of his relatives when recording Exhiliit a 
--.ind it is pointed out that Idris admits 
lholt h,e knew frolll the first-all alung• 
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tb;.t the four accused n:~w on their trial- a!terwatdl removed to the house (which 
of whom three are mel'tioned in Exhibit is next to Idris's) of Nai.addin ~tiji, who, 

2,-.,ere Osmanali's relatives. as already stated, is one of the peuon3 
Two e"rlanations suggest themselves. said to be.implicated in the murder. On 

0r.e is, that Osmanali did know at the the morning of Tuesday, 28th A~gust 
time that the men. whose names he took the District Superintendent of Police, a 
down, were his relatives, but that he did European named W. Y. Reily, 38 
not think · of bucking tbe case till next years of age, whom the Civil List shows 
morning, when he met Atnjad Mir, to be drawing Rs. 6oo per month 
through whom he is related to the ac· (1 give· his initials to distinguish 
cused. The second and perhaps the him from another D. S. P. of the same 
more pbl.lsible explanation is, that n'!.me) came out to the place to 
Q;:nanaU Daroga who had probably just test the enquiry, he says. For reasons 
Lcen dining and may r.ot have been at which will be fully set Jorth hereafter, 
his be&t-1 am drowsy enough myself at I am compelled to say at the outset that 
10 or 12•0 P.u.-realiy did not know· or very little reliance can be placed upon 

· at all events notice that the men impli- Mr. Reily's statements. He says that 
c:.tC!d were his rel'ltives. And in this he got to ldris's house about 8 A. M, 

connection It may be noticed that all and that he left it for Noakhali about 
three of them have very common 10•30 A.M. He has, however, to admit 
n<'rnes and that the father's name of I that in the interval all he did was to "ex· 
SaJ.akali, the one 0 smanali was most amine" complainant and his mother and 
t;J,ely to know, was not given. The to speak to the village chowkidir-and 
men are all distant connections of Os- as all this would not take him anything 
man<>.Ii and it Is very doubtful whether like two and·a·half hours, it is to be pre­
the fact even of their existence was pre- sumed that his 1.1tay at ldris's hou!e was 
sent to his mind when he took down that considerably shorter. As will be seen 
i11formation. hereafter, the time at which Mr Reily left 

More men know Osmanali Daroga Ismail Jagirdar:s bouse, is of very consi~ 
than Osm:anali D1roga knows. I be- derable importance •. On the ;~7th August, 
lieve I could substantiate my claim to be says Mr. Reily, he passed on (Exhibit 
at le:ut as Mar a Ual of Lord Halsbury 25~) the Court •Sub-Inspector's co- ., 
as any of these accused is of 0$manali- the (second) First Information J 
but I tbi.1k it at least doubtful, whether the order ''Inspector A.-PJr 
some months back when a certain noble enquiry." The Inspector· 
Lord got ~.;p in the House of Lords, pro· sion, Bharat Chandra M 
p(11eJ Mr. Bourdillon's compulsory re- been eumined ai a v 
tirtment, an:.\ nnde sundry complimentary defence. He tays, be is~ • 
rderences t<> myself; it ever crossed the and the Civil List shot ,,f! is a 
minJ of the president of that august seni~r second-grade Inspector in receipt 
as~emLI.lge that the judge 'Who had of Rs .• 2oo per mensem. 

made 10 big a splash in the far-away Bharat Chandra Mojurndar'• proceed· 
lnui .• n p:~ddle was a relative of his. ings are noticed hereafter • 

.After lodging this .second information, Ol!mananli, the investigating Police 
ld•is rf'tumed home. Next !llOming Officer, did not arrest or chu!cJ,. ~y one, 
( \ti)I.J.ay, tl:.e <~7th .Ao;gust) at /•O or S-o although the accused, who according to 
A N the Daroga Osmanali came to his ldris, were originally absconding-, began 
b.)u-,e. Oamanali remained in tbe village to make • t~eir way back after the first 
fur ':a or l.j. days. F l)t the f.rst five or six or seven days. On the Gth September 

• ~enn d..~ya he put \lP at ldris'• bouse : he ldris filed before M.r. J, .A. Ezec.hiel C. 



S., who for ~even months l~s~ yepr offici- f 6. That tiere are direct and circum · 
ated f~r Mr .. ~ajill as Distr:i ~t, Magis- stantia! ·e~idence .to ·bring home the 
trate, ,he petmon marked as Ex . . 3· That charge agamst the accused. J· 

pet it ion l'uns as fo lows :- ' '' 7. That the pia~ of occu rrer.ce is 
" In the Court of t he District ~agis· · n~ar' thi's t own ;ind that t he hufn·ble prayer 

t rate, Noakhali. of the peti tioner is that your' W orship will 
T he humble petition of Idrjs Mir, son be pleased to' take up the case from the 

of late !smile Jagirdar of Char Uria1 bands .. of the Police and take down the 
Sub-division, Sudharam, most respect- evidence by your Worship's self or order 
fully sheweth .:- ' ~~e enquirr by a c~mpetent court . J ' 

I. That on .the gth Bhadra (25th , . Noakbal~,, 5·,9•00. , 
August) the father of the petitioner 'I;his;,petition was drafted by J ashoda 
came to the town to conduct a case in the Babu, the muktear already referred to. 
Civil Court :and that he did not returo This Jashoda B~"tbu ~.~s cited ~s witness 
home that night. by the defence, but bas not been examin­

ed .' Idris .has admit ted in cross-cxamina . 
tion' that be k~e~ · when he Sled this 
petition. the na'mcs of ,the eye-witnesses 
to his fathe r's . murder a nd the defence 
has laid much streis ~pon the fact that 
he did not give those n~mes but only 
allude to the wi tn~sses in genera l terms 

, 2. That early in the following morn­
~ (26th August) the dead hody of the 

ather was seen floating in a tank in the 
' titioner's glt'Xt ; tha t ther~upon the 

petitioner came to town and informed 
the Police about it. 
., 3· T hat on medical examination it was 
found that the death of the petitioner's 
father \Vas due to severe beating. 

4· That the petitibner and his mother 
suspected their enemies and named them 
before be Police ; and that duri ng the 
police investigation it has been discl osed 
by some persons that tht: said suspected 

as "some persons.' ; ' ·· 

. :N ow, if Idris· or · rather Jashoda Babu 
could have fe It any c;;onti!ience th~t Mr. 
Ezechiel · would take . up. the case himself 
as Idris prayed, ..still more, if they coJ,1Id 
have felt any confidence that he ~ou d 
do so at <Dnce tbere .might be a good·dea l 
of force in this contention. III!W!~~ actually caused the death of the 

But a Muk~ear and for. that matter. a 
· be- Judge bas . to ' deal: , · men not as they 

he Police is sitf:nt up to should be, bu~ ··a~ . t hey are, as a Euro· 
Inspector 0 5manali pean advocate ,QI1S:C toltl me.-"\Ve have 

mosl of the a.ccusc:d to study a ll ,your Wl!-YS and !mow how to 
or indi rectly related hnmour y,our fancies~our living depends 

t ir- g Sub· Inspector upon it.'' Add .to,this that Mr. Ezec'J. iel 
law, Amjoo Myan, had been several months in ~he District . 
the investigation If Jashoda Babu ,could not by that time 

Myan was all <t.long form .a pretty .goo9, idea of what Mr. 
with the Sub-Inspector; that the Inspec- ' Ezecluel was hkely to do on Ex. 3, he 
tor of Police sometimes went to the I would h~rdly have maintained his place 
villar,e at the ' time of the investigat ion, as a lep.d1ng muktear l·ong. , 

!.Jut the purp:>se and. eff ect of his going I In t he->~ remarks I am far from wishing 
t here was best know:1 to him. That con- I to reflect adversely upon Mr. Ezechiel. 
siclering nil the facts, tht! peti :ioner is in· It i> no doubt muc,b to be regretted. I 
d ined tn believe that no proper care was think Mr. Ezechiel would admit himself 
or will be taken by the Poli.:e to bring the that he did not at once take up the case 
culprits to justice. from the . bands of tbe ·Police and ta}(e 

' 



.down ~fl ~vidence hi~\f but. very few ;sug~e!iting ~hq.t t,he JOmplain<mt p1ay .PI? 
Di!;trict Magistrates 'ey~J1. senior o.ffi.cer~. ,directed to produq~ _hii, witl'j~~es , before, 
would have dQne liUch .a , thing; and Mr, 'me ~ ,wgo, . ,he thlpk5, \\:ill prove. the . ~a~e. 
E~chiel ·is ~ .cc:~mparati-velyjun}or Qffic~r '(The ~::O,mpla,iriant, .it:will pe _rem~m~redi 
who ha_s had to •. revert Jo:Jojl"!t-Magi<i•, ~~'!.q.~kec;l the . Ma~istra,te to ~ak~.th~ . .c~e 
tratesh1p. ·By h1uul?sequcn~ ~ol14!!~ 4~ , ol,lt of the )lands of ,the .. PGl,ce). D.Jt.. ~4• 
fully redeem~~ hi~ i,Jiti~ !'TTQr~ . ~ncl .the )~h ~Septein,ber .Mr: . ,Ezecpiel , ?'!s£e4 o~ 
ease as a whofo dpe$ hi~ _gre:¢: .c.r:edit , t,he petition th',l ~~llow1ng ,m~r~inal; . onirr 
and he is the · only . Governmimt oii,i.c.ia~ ·~ T,he ,peti~ioner may proquce. , ).l~ ~it· 
· whq has com~ QUt pf i1! w~h. -(:l~n bandi. ne~sJ::~ _befpre ,n ... ~.' ~ '· .: . · , _ .· . 

.' . .A~> :the,. ceported : caseJ ,· ~b\ll)d,antly T• ..,_Ji: •. 
prove, the course :USU.Ol.)iy, a4oPted .. by . . .. . . - · i·fi~Oo'~- , . 
a Di~tritt;Magi$ti'ate .. wh!!D > he .: N:c~ives ·· Mr• Reily at first said, he did not J:t~ 
a. :complaint . • against , Jhe .Policet is .to member .. ever :havjnggoj;.,E1thibit:3 batl(c 
refer . that., ; compl;1in~ _1 (or investigatiqn again. , Wh~J\; confronted wi~~ thii ~rder 
to the immedia~e_. depar~\]1ental superiot: ho\yevertha :admitted .~hat he· had $8en it 
<l.f t\le o~'Jcu complained of;:sometimes tq wi~h tha.t;.pi4er, ~ it 1 i!1 , h.i:s:. 9ffice-.-bu~ hll­
tl,le .ofti~;er ;!=O!Jiplai~ecl..o~ himself. , A.nd ~:a,nnot .. :~, ·P9*i¥~A~~. he, gq~ it .pn tl_te 
this . procedure is · not . ~y any m~s tth ;~epte~be~,.,jpnigh(~. aday ()t two 
confined ,_ to . ·District . Magistr~t~s ox: to after. There._.is 0{1~ ~Wng/boweyel', -w}li<:.h 
complaints against Police .. officera. :;fber• Mr .. ~ily. adptif.$. _that J.te:g~~ 1gn• · th~~ .7th 
seems . :to . b!' .something ¥t ~~ congenial. to ~ept;. i~f.,..-t!_~gug}l }lii .fl'l\llllQtj' ~~~ !'IO,t 
the official ,_mind. , In a Club in ~al~utta ~~b.h~ Juin {q ~y .. wl!~U\er ! ~~ g·ot. it 'be.­
to whi!=h 1.: belong .and .t~ whicb .. me~· fqre or .rt~r he go~~~~ E;xqibit 3. ·· It is 
bers _ : cf _ th~~.Services :de:\ Ql~Lresart, the flip ,IJla.rked , ,a,t _ ,:E~hibl~ -440 ;t!!d 
a : com~~iJlt -_ Y{hi~h :I tp;~.~e , .. qtl; ·behalf strangely: CJlougll: )~as been :filfd quite 
of::: ,a. ~e~~~al;>le . , ~at!"~ ' vi&it.~r : - · bas 9ut of .its - ~<,J.Ce ' in . ~M : pa.p~rs ... wh\c}l 
just bee,n. ~i.milarly , treated . . : ';['he. order Mr,• ,,Re.ily handed to ;tne, . , ' . , · · .. -r 

,\rhich Mr. E_zechie\passeq .on ·Exhibit 3 .. It is an orde~lrom<Pistri~t .. Magistrate 
was:;":ro.q; ~: P .• for report; ,, Hi~ atten· :Wrttte~ ~ .in . ' . blue • pe!lcU:-evidently, . a.n · 
~ion is dr{llVn to pa.ra:s.J. A.. E.- 6•,9·0<;1" offi,ce ~o~e:-:-and \~ . IU~f$9ribed , jn the 
r.-tr. J;i:z_echi~J , afterwards . w.rote }'E..,rl,i/ . District Magistra~'a hand,Jn r:ed pehcil · 
above "report." Perhaps i~ was .well he !'urgent." . ; -It runa ~ . follows c ' 
did so. For as :will. be. seen ·hereafter the . ''0. S. P ,.1 : , , : . , . : 

Police in gen~ral ~d r.ir .. , Reily if! _pa~ti~ . . Plf:ase ~dnd. ~e the papers df the , Char 
cular ~vere not slow t9 take, . any . C)ppor~ : Utia m!ltdet:ca5~; ' · · . , • ·· · 

tunilypfW,edelayingth.~ ; disposaJ .oftb!) .- .' ;: ·,, ,• , 1 :: '· ,, .,_ •. . . J~·,.-.. E. 
ca5e; .. , ·. • ~ ... . : .7/9·'~. ,. 

Mr. Reliy · recei_ved the petiti_~. n '' with_. j3~~~~· ~.~ .~~·.orA~r · irt.: .4"e4 ~T1k.~>: · trfr • . 
Rel(y: · · 

this order on ·the 6th Septem,ber -a~d t'~~ . . " .Offi<;:~ _ ,; 
turned it to the District Magisfrate 'the ·:y r:: :i ' · ' -$~n4 , . . . 

same ·day with tnarginal' notes,' which · . · ,· .. 0:': .• . ' ' . . ·: ~'.,w .. _.:~. ,~;;· . ·- 7/;..''"·. 
need not here be cited · in · tixtenso> He · .. 
~tigmatised the statement!> in th~ ' petition . · Now~ although, Mr . .'R.~fly's :l'ne!horyis . 
as "all nonsense" and backe~ ' up·. this singidar}' deficient on the point, it'!;; per· 
sweeping denudation by a . numbe~ oJ haps' a ' reasonable reference from the 
assertions on matters of fact, nearly ' all phra~e ,, 'cnllr u ria' murd~r ; c'ase Jl that 
of \vhich were fals~ in fact . and' some of the two .men had talked the ca$e'over and 
which can hardly have been rnade without. ltil• probable· if that" be. 5o; that Mr. , 
.-1tent to deceive. He concluded ·b~ Eiechiel wlis nohatianed with· what ·Mr:. r . ., 



t ·io_J· 
Reily "tc>ldhim· ~nd sent for. the papers·' of because on the average and man for man· 
the caie'in conse<j.tience":".· ':' ·'i c·:: ' '·.::--· . :, we ; ~~e· better 't1i~' oti:r" native -fe:llow~ 
·,:rt is at 'all eVent vety , 'rem~~icable . thrit ' subiect":.~th~se thirig~· ; have ' 'a :. wity•'of 

Mr.' Reily ~1\ould not. be:a.ble to re.mem-: wor.king · t~ein~efves <iut:;;..t~at he '· should 
ber wpet~er )i~ 'gqt ' ~fi~t' slip 1and,' ·s~n£ di~trusdhe··, \,·bite ~policem~n ~ Tai:her: Jesll 
ruose' pa~rs ~efore 1oi'aft~i'· M~. 'Ezechiel . than thl! black~ bhes. : j :And it is a .< 'sfgn\fi;-: 

tli'd~_red: ~ini~~~~~ ·. e~l:l_mi~~ --~h(~wit~~ii~~·. t ant fal:t t~af· J~ri~i :on' t~e ~?th ~ vlent : 'rl~t . 
l,i':ri s~lf. 'm ·a· distrfct ·Jike N'oall:hali he t:'O Mf. Retly's office but~t{V Mt. : Retly '~ . 
c~nnoi:"~ftei:t 'g~dlip~ ''fron{tbe "bfstr1ct . h.:Jufer- ~-: .":· ·:•y?:•,,·, :-~ . ·(:~? < ~ . :-i · ~·_-l :::.:. 

· Magist.rat~' mar~ed koie?zfk~d t~Uiiig £~~ . :; lf, howe\•er; he· th6ugheh~ would; gain ·. 
· the~ pa'Peri . iii ·'murder ·cases, the ' police ttiuch·. by-' ·-going ': the~-e ; ~~ !' waS'riot :long . 
inve$tigatiorr9F.\vhich has b~e!l ~halleng~ hel~re he>Waf .undeceived; ·o ) "''; :-- ~ ''': · : c:, 
ed ~ !:1:: b!l ,;~< ' · . ·~ · · .. <' 1 ·.·r;~ ~_, ~;''I;~ .: .· t;. i , ; "Mri ~eit§ atlfi'rst said ;t11atldrisstat~d 

· T,_u: i~'e• : .oilitrid~i Ma:~st~af('~xp~~si<l his_ ' in~ilitf_!ta1rprod.~e or g~ve '~ list·_of 
'd i ri'.itisf~ction·· . w_it~· ~t: : lleir:Y, 1: at ;. flli~ hiS witnesses. ·:"fhis·: ~as be_£ ore : ne .-~ad 

. -i~ai;'ef. ~~1_is' ! pr~ba_bl~ eiidug1i, ' Mr .'Reily harided .:in' ,- his"':s~I'. diaries·: ·' ~irec11·y : 
' h~: a .~'~ty :obv.i6uli_'m:oH_v~ ·ror' conc~~lirig I be ·looked' th,roc' gli . t~ese diaries ~e ~aid 

·if L~or' such ~llpmsion·s of<di'ssati!.;faction .:.;..I. I wisli ·tq correct my statement. ' H. 
:woold malr6 an'yh ~u'bsequeii( detellction~ was at the Circuit' House,· not in office,;. 
iort ·his ·p·art the: less ·exc'ttsiibl:e::: ;:.; ; -··'> i :: ·. that')com'plai~ant r f~ted ; his· inabilit'.Y to 

. ' < At ·;a.n ~ievents~ i,.ileilier' beforc'hr ·aiter prodilce his :Y.:itnesses.;' ·· · ~ · : · · ,<· : • ••. > 
) •1d Eiecbielcalled for.':'the p~ptr~,· " M~~ . · Now the· ~itneis : ~ad' never·· said thai: · 
·Reily r~eive'd fro~ him· tlie compl~~~t's . the 'cd~plainant 'can16 19 b1m iJ1 effie~. : ·tf 
petitiei'l W:i~li. Mr:'! Ezechier;' order that 'he is 'perh:;ps: a ' not 11.inreasonabici inference . 

'should'll~mself 'exii.'mirie the ~itriesse~~ : . : ~- that the witnes~ .hai:f 'meant to say it,' ti'li 
Mr) . R~iJy :.> s.iystnat onfhe day he gOt he saw from I his '. ciar)/ (Ex.! B I) th~t it . 

. that' ' petitioti : b':ack...t:~liate~er ? t'hat' . ~ay . Wl/uld be_ ~0 . use; . Mr: ;n e'ily_cari h~rdly 
m;ly bav'e been-.:.-he ' told:' t:h~ ." complain~ have forgotten whether ' the'boyca me tci 

. lint to: produce.llis 'wi'fnesses: ,,.Idri&,'how- hhri :a:t his ·ho~se 'or.'iri bffice.' : · · ' ·: .: . .:.: .: 
~yeri :4oe{n.~t · remeinb~:tbis; ~nd ~. : it is ·;:'It., will. alsf' be ·:seeiJl that ~ Mt:.' '~eily 
more probable. that: tile Magistrate'i order prete.nded before· he W::is! i:driftonted· with . 

· ·w.!>uld &ave 'been · tomrrninici.ted 'by: 'the his diarie'Sthat i:h~ · bOy'·' couid ''~ot :~arne 
· Magistrat3's office fo i:om'plaina:ntis Muk~ hls\vitne~ses! :Jn ' the''stat~merif whiCh he 
tea~ .and by the .· btter to the com~lainant . . reciirded' 4ri~~ ,S~c, · ~ : ,'6~ '~Eic ' B · ,)he };~~; · 

. ldri ~; at all eventS: 1niew o( the ' order- however/ ' recor<led ! · partii: i.tla ~s ' of 'fo~t 
. a'nd 'on the morllirig of the 9th :;septenilier : \vitnesies ([' anu'· 'written'.: that the ; boy 
~two days after_ it was passed,~it -does ' offered•· tO' :. give' ·a . t i~t :or' ' others:. 
not '· appear · that . . · M~:-. Reily~ · did ··any · The b6y himself · stat~s· that he g-avi\ fie 
thin.r(m t~e tnterviJ~he ' p,res(!nt~d ·~ ~im~· nam,es ; &c!· · oL som~·. - ~· . : ... . P~ssibly or 
self before the D. S. P. · , .. , : - ~ ' h. , · , : t.h~ i .. ; Jour: .. \ recprde~ ,,' ' by.· the ... Dist 

The defence have b;H·ped:: 'ni~ch ·upon · Supdt: of Folic~ :.and ih~i"· the)atl~r ~t~ .~ ~ 
the fact that ~ _Jdris neve·t -:co~plained · P~4~red hiw. to give: a: iiit .,or· the otllers; . 
again't Osnianali to the Irspector or .:_to :Md· tlle 'truth probabiy is Uiat Idiis'.vioul4 · 
t):u~ ., Oistr,i~ .. Supe~i nte~d~nJ;· •. ; r 0 . . 11\Y . ~a~~ 'gi~e~ _i~.e . namei. D·~ ,a ~oot( 'm'~nY. 
rn¥\d ~ ;t~e. -~acto(_ ~~ ,go_tllg ~() ~he Magis- ,~~J.!er. , :Witl}.ess_es_. bu~. ·*bat . M r r , ReilY, . was 
·trate c!_irc;ct ~~ov,;a pr«:!tf ,cleer.li' tbar he foo .. tazy, t~. take . ,th~~ :dow•t •.. :, ·~ '_:; . . ,:: · 
· .o~ , l:ia , M._uk1~~~~ :, ,dj~, r.pt .. tr~~ .ei~hrr.o~ ~·· At all ~~v~nt11 . Mr. Reily. ~d~!ts that, the 
~P,em <~.n~ .as~he e~_e,nHrpv~d,;, ~pen: . d,ts~ lad who ~~. th!;f 9t~ : had . been. una.bfe to · 

· t.rust ~~· f~~.ly iu,ti~etl • . U wa_:'1 ~~\Ve;ve_r; . ~a me !U~ .•. wit~~sses l:i~l'~ i·n· ·Pt;t the l~th . 
!l<l;tur;J, en.o~:~~e:-Tt'?.r af~~: .~11 ~e flre h~r~ . a Hst: w,bi_ch , 8e,_ar~ .~i• ?~ri ini~\al~ an~ · ·t}!~ , 



L ii J 
date, containing the names and~ddre~s~s they should ' be sub~itted t~ the . Ma~ds .. 
of 3r t>fthem. _: This list'is Exhibit~ 4, • . _trate but the thinks they ought : to .. have 
- The course which Mr. Reily t()ok - on gone. · His object in writing t.hese diaries ­

receivir1g t,his list .may' h~ve ' been : sane· waS to show the work he had done~ .each ; 
tioruid by the u_sage ?f'the Bengal Police day. His w_ish, · says · Mr. Reily; was to. 
D~partment, but Jtas little else · i:o .recom• · inform . the 'Distiict · Magistrate-but. he 
mend it. ' He ' ordered ' his office-:-the admits that he~toc.k no mea!ures to. give -
Police offite~to issue ~ ~umtrions ' to 'the :effect 'to that wish~ . · .- ,. , -_.t •• _, . - _ •• -

witnesses il:itned', tkrougk tks 1a4ar atatio~ - ' '-He knew, when .. investigating · ·t~e : __ case 
ofwhich Osman;li was - in charge and that , ; serioi~o·f · · charges . thad <.been _made 
tbe5e 'summo'ns-es•: {Eicl 3;;} were accord- against < his·: : subordinate ·. Police, but .it 
ingty issued through this'v'elj Osm'anali .never. struck ' him, ~e ,·· says, ., that _the 
whom the complainant had charged -with natural result of his sending his _ specic.l 
hushing up th~ case • .. . ,' . ' · ··. . . diaries to his: office ·would _ be to inform 

•·· The · • witnesses~ .Abd~I Aziz ' '(son ·· ·· 'o't not. the. District Magistrate .bu,t • Osvw.nali 
Samaraddin;· a:nd · Rajabali depose " that of what he. :was . doing . in: the cas~ <~n.d 
the irery'&iy they liad to Attend 'the Dist; what ·the witnesies : said. He .-never 
Superintendent' ' of, ·Police, ·osnuinali' told thoughl of that .at an: : · 
them not to tell the latter any. thing· arid To understand the ·true', '"' inwardness' 
Raiabali ~ .ayi(th~t os·manali ~ctii.ally ' told . ofthes~ evidence it is ··necessary' ·that · 1 
him 'this "as 'he 'handed him ·the notiCe should' refer ·-to .the record { of : another 
to ·appe'at:, !lefor~ ~th~' Qistrict ' Superiri- · criminal , ca5er , that ~ - . of•"l,<;mpress '·"'· 
ten dent of police' r: Abdul _ .Azizgi ves·the · Mohesh Chandra· Guha and Kumudini 
names of three o'ther persons who were : Kanta. Guha which has already beeli be. 
present -- when· ' 0~n1anli :. told him: "and ·fore tho High Court and which has ' been 
Ra jaba.li <not to' give [evid;;~ce; . l~lam, going on for 18 .months. or lJ!.OreO It 1s a 

I ' . 
one of the eye~wjtnesses to the , murder, case in which·_cutrency notes_to .the :value 
ha~ .deposed that long before. this, in Jact of Rs ,5,8oo were st.olen and i~ :Which the 
on the , Th\lrt;dai after the _:occurrence..,-1 defence is thatOsmailali; w}lQjn_vestiga· 

·Osm .. an<~:li. had.;th_· r.· ~atened him. for._. han- g~ ted th. e ·ca·s·e· ,de .. tec_t. ed t~e. t. hi_'ev.es_,_b· u·t. c~n­
\ng round Ismail .Jagirdar.' s c, house, . .. say fined himself to taking . the QO~ty, ,from· 
ing _ tha~ h:e bad givep; liis .. evidence _, an~ the~,tllat he passed of{,the not,es .or .some . . 
th<\t if. he; did .not make himself scarce he of them ·. through_ K~Jilasll. (;hat_ldra ;J?eb, . 
(the Daroga) . . would run a bamboo. up thf? Head, <;Jerk of,the .Police !, office, who ·· 
his-• . · · : . \. :,. :' · : s · ~· .. ·'- ·· carries r;ma .trading bus.ines;i i,n ,,the ,tow~ 

· . · ·· · ·· i . ·. ·. _, . . · • • ' ; · i,npart~er~bipwith.K.~udinij{imta(iuha . 
1 .: ha~e already ·remarked thatjt ,was a 

turious proced~re~of. MI"_,:' R_ eily's to_ .. s_·um.;._ and tha~_ .. so,ml!; ()( the. qotes baving p_een 
· · · · , traced , through , . the GJlrrency Office to 

mori the . witm;sses 't~rough Osrrianali. · · · , · · · ·· · ~ · 
B t th. • • th' t b' d t that, shop, O~manali .and ·: Kailash .have 

u ts 1s as no 1ng a IS con uc . •d ·. k. K - d' · • ·- d- -_ h' 
'th d t h' . · 1 d' · . . Th combtnc to ,. ma ' . umu ma, an . IS 

WI ... regar · 0 • 1s. spec!a. ':nes_.i ·.. e father Mohesh. the scape-goats • . . · . . · · 
first of these spec1al diar1es IS Ex. B I · · . ' • · ·· · •·· · .· •· · -._ · · • ··-· · , ' ' 

dated .'the gthSept.· annexed tq iO~E:. , · . Mr; ~eily : admits that 1 htt •·w45 cross·. • 
B 2-the stateme~ of Jdrii re~ord~d examined : in . that · . case :·:at 'very> great 
~nder Sectioh 16i. C~.' p'. C •. What~· Mr. length by 'Mr> C. R~ Das, a Barriiter of . 
Reily did . with', this' spedafdia~i . and Calcutta; for: tw~ or ·threo: : day5 he'be­
with aU subsequent .. special diaries...;..was lievesl ' He adm~ts ·that,· the ' te~dency of 
to send them .to his own office . . · ' .. . ·: Mr •. Dass's questlo115 ~as .t~ ~ho'Y '. t.~athe 

S<t far as he recoHects, Me • . Reiiy ~ays• was ~mpletely hi the, han~si of .Jli.s Head 
be did not suhmit them •to the Magis-' Clerk, Kailash. Jie admi.ts that be knew 
tttr .• He is r.ot aware of any rule that the nature of the defence but it'nevei'le!il 



him to'f,lak• ·any ··enquiry as to the · terms Mr. Reily's memory or kno~ledge .as to . 
' oi\ ·Whicll Kailash and O;manali were.1 and his leading ~.ubordinates. are distres~ingly, 
he onr.ot say eten 'now • Jt~ther they are defectiy~. . But he .admits' that Kailasli 
on I!;'OOd terms .or bad ·. terms. ,, (Htl .:was has bee~ Head Clerk of the.- Pollee Office 
cross-examined;• l may say. ,more,. tlian a _ thewqaJ~ · tim~ h~_ h<!-S~ ,bimse!f ~be_en _here _ 
year ago • . · I had ' -tha case:betore i me on _-;<:l9s~ .on3 years~ _ ~e admits aliO when 
appeaHn ;~· Fcbruar~dast).: .,Mr:, · . Relly cross.~exrnined ·: by . ~he ~efence pleader., 
believes, hoW:ever, ·· that ..... :this<, Head (who .~ad . cited )1im _.for: Jh~ defenc;l!}-.,.. 
Muharir, 'R~jendra; :did state' in [:ev idente h.is .. mempry be.~ilme .• astonishingly .vivid , 
in that cast! th~Hhmanalf:called K.ailash then-that Osmanali has been, in .Govem-

:father: ;. He'1 admitS- that:: oai, Kaila.Sh's ment ~rvice f9~ mo;~ ·than zs years and . 
verba~ · repott 'i he<J'.>rQm:ptty. ·_ $U$pended had,;ill al,Qng,, qe _believes,: 'been in this ' 
R-a'jend~a= ;tliat. 'at.:the time iwheR:: he .ms• dl.$t\ict., . Mr~ , ~eily. ,also. admi.;s , tba~ 
pcndec:l ' bim "flO· c~g_es:, were .framed whenever he ha$ had any~hing specially 
against him.-that -~ they ' were-·' fta.ined ·a1ffl.c'\llt"to;, qo~a~y·;'. specia~ly . difficult 
$U<bsequent!y-that ~tash: al:ao.brought case...:..he ,h~ U!*'!IIY . put, Ostpanally on 

' ar st-parate• c:ha_rge'. ~ agaiDst · ·· llim ''bUt it,, Uta;. he ha!l; . hafl ;.every, , confide~Cif _in:· 
_that Rajendra~ 'wbih• · itill '11nde'" ;sus- qim ;;al'l4 ~ltho~gh: Mr; .Reily may. .not 
pGnsroa: w.rui tra11:~!er~t to· .Klwl.oa ~ and luw~v.th!l .rela(Jons w~ish:sul:>_s\s~ .betwee~ 
thd · nothing ~ more was. then heard of bi1 ' hi~ tru:;ted. Darog ~and ~s f;rusted, .K~~4#& 
(Mr. Reily's) proceedings or · th~ Head- · ~althoug)J,foqLll~ he kno,'ys : they ·may· 

. Clerk's ~;batge ..> Notbing I~ther;says Mr. be. 'on, bad t•rm$, _llhm~ the rest . ~f . 
Ileily, h.as been done on the .proceedings :us . . 'fil~ have , little diffic~lt,r. . i~: ~~,on~ 
whicb .. be.:_drew up againsL .Rajendra c_luding t~at, ')'l;lc,ther; Qrn9tOsm~nali 
'siw.:e his ·traosfor...:.,;.be allowed . the Head. :qalls Kaila~h ·~ fathe~. '' ; the: two. men,>~r.e. 
;Clerk's charge ·to drop. Mr. Reily does a,s, thick a~ thi~,:ve~ usuallY, a~:e. · · 
\not . -know ' whether - Raj11ndra's ·~transfer : ' The.' summo~ses. , ~hich .. , (Jsmana 11 
· h~d any thing to. •do' with , his suspension- se~ved directed the: wit.nesses to appear 
tho: o.·r.- ~.;·~e says-ttansferred him. He at the Police Office on t_he- utn Sept.em .. 
t~~:>' und~r; $~spension when ·. ·he .· was b~t~ .On that day complainant: appeared' 
·,ransf erred•: ·· ·· '' .: ·: · · ' · : ' .. ·l ··. · • ; at the Police: Office_ and >tiled ·a '· hazil'~ 
Rajend,ratn~y no;doubtbave'~een i~ans· ( attendarici& list} ol;3'· witriei~s ( ~; seem: 

·!erred i~. the brdinarf·.:COUrse' .oFofficial td have. been< added : poststii):lt: to-th& 
'c'hatlge&' •. But ,r ' do hot ,: suppose; I the Qriginatso•) i ; ~ :.. ~~ (){' ' _ ... ) ! .. ~· . 

· D.I~G~· usually ·'or_ofteri·transfcrsHead Thi.a 'kaziraisExhlbit B 7; Mr. R~ilf . 
. Mullarirs of Police iJffices ·without cOn• ~~ysthat .~e w..1senlrflge~ f.~o.!Jl 1~3~ J1. 14., · 
suiting the D~ S. P,~specialljwhen they t? 4~3o P~ . 11:: in .exa.sn'i!l}n~ .3o:':of . these 

. :ti-~ ~dbt .. s!lspension' ; .· and .J' cannot help wjtnesses~ .· ... He .'.~ JJelieye~ ~,._. th¢ ; . Head . 
tu~p~cting that Mr. _Reilf lias been more 'Clerk. was .. ~_resen£ ~peri he exa'mlJied · 
~onom!cal ol the trutll ir'llhis matter than them. · . . .. : · · ' · :· ' · ' . 
befits a gazetted officer·. of Gcivemm ent. . . tt isi,. ~ell kn~wn . ~hat' the, . co'm~o~ 
l\fr.~ily. Sllyl tba.t;the new Heacl.Muharir, · people in . this _district, ~peak a corrupt 
Upend,antht Bose, . keep!t . all his ·. diari~s: pat?is. . It is extremely difficult . even for 
But be. · cannott say : that t.he · Head Clerk Bengalis .from other parts to understand 

. did ' not.~ keep. them an<Lwhet~e.r. or not r have been I5 _months' in Noakhali and 
tbe He~d ;Clerk: w.G5 •. ih .. nomin~l charge .r am only beginning · to understand 
ol the-d•anes. It lS prett~ . obv10us that 1t. '!lyse!£ and that though· I have 
he would always • be. able to. ·. see them recetved , monetary · rewards · botQ · in 
f~r when he."'. had,, Just turned out th~ old. England and India for' my knowledge of 
h _ead M~hartr- ' tne- ~w one was hkely Bt;ngale(!· ~d am, ' as Englishmen go, a · 
to . be · pliant.· enouglt. 1 · • fatr Sanscnt :icholar. 
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.• · The <Ie!erite·p~ader triecf to make out. showed him the plan and told him what 
thatMr. ReiTy\ mtht'hkv~· understood all he had done. That may, l\lr. -Reily says. 
Cl" mast 'of wh3:tth~ ~itn~sses told him. have been 2 dayi after, ' . 
Btit eren Mr; Reify'hastO' admit that if · Mr. Reily says tha~ _r.,fr. Ezechiel 
he could not understand the whole answer afterwards told hi.m< to -subrnit_ B form> _, 
of: the''wittes5es lie• perhaps· n1ight.'not be But be h~pelessly contradicts . _himseJf ··"' . 
able •to , deteet · rnis-'t'ranslatiorf by ·· the to the B form and I regatd bis sta-tement 
Head· Clerk. He- admits ·tha:t the He-ad~ tliat Mr.- Ezechiel' wid• hifl1 -t-O rl& thii 
tr~rlt trimslated such of hfli' questiotlS as v.·itl'l'- .'v6-y :_ grove suspicion: If .. Mr: 
the · wi~sse$ did' nbt"'tinderstana' and Eiediiel ' believed the: c~ he would 
such of th~ir' answe~t : as he hinrseffdid . ordet.A lorm, if not, ' B. or G.' f()ttn:; 
•Mt ~ U.rK!erst~d> He ·:also; adnlits ' that &rei:tr.f < he · got : any . final r~pNt 
tor.1plainitnt ' ,_; t "'no '' n:· .·. tinatqtiainted ' 'from ' tile- Fb-lice at aU;_ and ~hen he did 
with ·Ertglish})!lld ' 'nct 'Plead~r : or ·M'u,- . get if; _ it was C. form. ' Mr. Ezechiel t' l"" 

kbtear w.iUl' ih1!n and· tltat ' t:Je_r& .. was _· no ·dered~ .A form · and tl~e- in(e~ence ~ dr:w ~~ 
one on ~Is std'e- wllo , hew '. Enghsh and . ·not that Mr~ Ezecl)Jal' at flm dJsbehevca 

·could hav~ $aid if 'the Head Clerk tran- and then' btdieved: the . ci:n•e~l:here· was 
.9luted' wrong; ': At p~sent · he cannot re'· nothing to make him dtnnge ~is - mind bnt 
'calf -to- hit · mind ' that' ' the • Head Clerk that he a!Y: along believed ~t , 'that r.tr~. 
31!g~teC'f' ariy · q'uestlons;· b'ut ~ he cannot Re·ity arid~t-he res I:' of_ the Polit:e· knew that 
swear that the Head Clerk did rio!. · .· ·.· . he·betiv.ed it!; and that ~hey were lceeping 
' A~ far: a~ -Mr> Reily ~an' 'ternember ·'he. back the : final-: r~;~port :As th~ PGli\:e: s.:i 

thini(-s the 'dep'i:>~itic)m . wereteiuf ove~ to cfttn d._et•lri ordet to gain>ttme. ' . . . : 
Llie witnesses. : They'wete. trarislatect:to - Mr. Re~ly _'admita · •that ; he ·£lid . not 
the witne:>ses by the ._ Hea_d . Clerk. ' He submit any· writtch repo!'t .to _ the ·- Dis• 
fhinks/howeveri . that 'therE! is . not·-'any trict Magilitl'af« '-· till : tbe : l&ttcr :ordere-d 
note in the deposition·s 'that' tiiey· ·were hi~ to•· d'o : lio• ·· He·' offers -nO> expl.ana• 
read over; ' , . . ; . ..> · · ,. : ; · • · -, ' cloll of· the·· delay._ He> does' tmt .rc• 

It ia_ perhaps h~~C:ity .' •~ec~s~ary~ ,t~ ~dd collect · if · lie ~how~d; :Mr. ·Rztthiel,_t,i5 
that in Mr. Reily's Diary , (~xhibits B 5 diaries; and' is not ·im-fe ~iF he ': told hian 
and B6) and . "the statementaH attached wliat the· witnesses had said. OrJo·lbe 
to it (Exhibit as'· to Bl!'i in~lusive) lher~ 21St' Se(ltember- eight' . ·mell' .' present• 
is not a word' about the · pa~t. ·'the Head tcf ~ petition (Rxbibit 4)' 'tc>. the· District 
Clerk played in the mittter and, ~i $tated ru:agistrte •. -.The names o~: these men are 
above; · Mro ' Reily' - at ;· firstj ·.· only a. Torapali, !Z. 'A'torali/ :): 'Aildul ,Aziz, 4· 
"believed" . he · did ·' not . knout that RRj.abaii; . 5; ~Hostnali; ' et _~Abdul' Mujidr 
the Head Cler~ was ., present 3 t , aU. t· Nur Myari, s; Haidira~.'- . . -' . 

On the 13th Septe11iber, 'Mr~ Reily exa- Of ~these petitiofler», k is- in ' ~vidence, 
mined the accused ; oii the . r.C.th and isth that .Atorali shortly· .. • afterwards died; 
he went to the 'place t.f occurrence . and t'orapali; : , .Abdul ' .A~l~. Rojabali· and 
Prepare a; or says that be preparedj a plan Hoseti',Ali' _ hav~ . b:e;en ~ examined . in .· ttis 
of it. · He· has never-- visited the place of Court';'-_ ·Tiie ~ purport · of . Exbif . 4 -\s ·as· 
occurrence after the rsth Sept. and it is follows~ . . .-:· . · . "';· - ' · . · ... . - .: ,· 
important to note that the way the~e ' -leads '' Tbdt tlit petitio netS hav~ dt'FO'Sed ··bti 
t!lrough a densely I peopled country so that for~ ''the Dist. · S\lpdt; of Police in favour 
le could not go then and ''getJp1~ the ofth~ compTainanOdris; · the. son ' of'- the­
. ·>alityafterwards, if he ' did not · dti ·so murdered mail: .·That atfitst .OsmanaH; 
·-""'' without people knowing it. : > .: Sub-InspeCtor .. · ~f ·· Sudbaram : ''ttiana 

J.:~er finishing the plan Mr.ReHy ,says was '· inv~stigating 'th~: ·.case ; but tb~t­
. " :nt and saw the District ·Magistrate, as the ·accused' were relatives and client;; 



ll+"]. 
ofOsmanali and his co~nectiJn:\.Amjad ~nt)he, pis~.· _Magi_~traf·~ :a· ~JiNll 
Mir, Idris . ;~pprehending . t'lult ,a proper (Ex~ibits . Jl • ~o .. J3).· .. p~epa,n~d :.by 0•­
investigation .. . ~· auld .. not\ h made man,a!i ;and attach~g to _it j.:ti.s QWf) .. rt.;ason 

had .. petitior<td ti'e Magistrate, an4 that. { Exhibits ~]4 tQJ8) Jo.r: consid~ring . the 
the, Magistr:ate ·.: had made: :over. the case to be f "\lse; :. :_;'1 ,_'<-: : ::;: , : .' ., h : · ,, ~. :>, 

·investigation to the Dist.Supdt~ of Poli'"e. . ·.The date deserves nOtice,). It; was· tl1e ·. 
That . thereupon the· sa.i4 .P~.~oga ; · had 'ciay , ~he : ~()~rts .. clq~ed· ~~r.t~~ P~j~ toli~ 
. urged them not todepoj;e but ~hat .th~y ~ay» • . l~. ~5 .a f!iVO).lriteJ.f!<it.ive_~ trick-:-;-it 
had not mjru.'ed .him am~ had ~old theDi.s~. ' :wa~ P!'l:yed 1 o,ru tp~ : _jji.th~ ; McYmensingh 
Supdt, o~ Polici of.the_tp1th. ; ·Tbat eye.r. case-:;tp, ~~. : ,~l}ings,al .a :t~me ,whenthe' 
~ince the D~roga_ had be,en· threatenmg-; ~~rope9.~ ; ?ffic::er~ ~~ •be .is: · !!ff~ctually t() 
iJ1em and_ever:y one else who a.id~d .c_o:m~·. ,c;ircumvel'lt th~ villany oi his suuo,rdinate.s, 
pt_ainant b~th . p~~re:, th~i; _ f~c~; .; · c:,n~ '?~~·J()r~~p.a .. h?liday .~~ich_he is ~t~in 

~ behinJ theJr backs, and .that they were in _to . w~~t ;,an4 . . a~ : often all. ·nothreds. 
g'teq.t iear; ., ;lh'at (on. the previous Sat,U.r• ' ~o~ J dp ,qot: w~sh ;;to : bring my ·O"-ll' 

d~y .. (l:jth. ~eptember~3oth· !Jkadt'D) pdvat~:' kp<?wl~qg~ into this., case .. more 
wheri. the " Qi~t.. Supdt. · _ of.Pollc~ · had tP,al'\ 1.,4'3 :help, ,but !' .;know .th{lt ' Mr. 
come to theplace for a local enquiri the E~ec~~t:lwa.~.: a~. Parji~i~g , for,-t;he Pujas 
Da;·oga h'\d a,cco111pained .hi in, <~,Tifi. that ,for he S~il,r,~d <l , bed~~oo111. wi~t?. me '#~d I 

. when .the Dist.' Supdt. of Police;had g'one kn.o1ti})lat M;r; , ,~~.\ly :: kney.ll t:lfat he wai 
off and ·theyvv"ere, il,bi}ut, ~o goJo their 'goi~g ther~·· .->>~ ~: ;• ': .'· ~ · f ·'' 
homes, the, Daroga . had,.[met .them aL . · .A,nd . .accordmgly ,MI;: Ezechwl whe11 he 
l'eshkar'sHat and had abused and threat· p¥sed, ?rd~rs, .as ht:o":.di<l .. at. once:, (on 

. ened ·them saying that_he . would •(pour E,x J1), _lo . s'n~ up . ..A. _f()r!l1, ·'!"~_obliged: tr>' 
~vater on their b~aw," "put them in jail,'~ d~rect; . th~t : ~ ... ~ho,Wd be . .stqt up for 
"turn them out ·~t the· country,". and :;h~ ~m: O~tol>er; ~:;tb, . th!15 gi~irg tl:)e Police u 
like, and that tbey had heard from others ~ore days. t.~ ~mpe~ ~ith .t:be \vitnesse~. 
that the Daroga :was . r.:eally i~ arms (~ Mr; Reily's opinion that the: case was 
l."3 literally swprd in hand) against them. false is ~ot rel~vant nor do ~ SI!PPQ~e that 

,J'hatihey ' we~e poor ' people ·and resi~ any 'on~ wil,l' pay :much reiard to jhe' 
gents. of . . the . . ·Sadar , Than~ and _that grounds for· that opinion :·at all events 
Ollmana1i . w~s ;t weaithy man ~~d _'a when c~nsidering 'the guilt ~r ir.n~en~e 
hiP'h Police official arid that they wer·e of the' accused; ' : :. . ' '" . . ..··. .· .. . · 

V , .· · .- _ .. • . _ . _~:. ,f - . - •. - .• _ '· - . : _· . __ .J. ·•" -: -· ~ •. , .. _ . .I 

. not ir; a pos~tion to fighL against ,him. .. There is, . h~wever, .one. statement of 
·That' t."~.~ Magistra~e ;vas ~~eir , P\()tf~t~f ·l\fr.·~ Re_ily (in Exhibit J .S) ~hich ( ·.think 
and,w~~ the .. D~roga 5 master <l:nd th~ my1iei£bo~nd to nott<;f!, if OJ'IIy• in fairnes 
they therefore pra.yed that' orders. might to 'the murdered m'an•s widow a,n4 ,~ childj ' 

, be . passed to s~e that . they: were ' · not ·' - ~'It ~as. been .prov~d,'i . says · M~:~ Reily 
molested. · ·. . "that t~e deceaaed's .wife . was carrying 

. · Mr . .Ezechiel · {ln the 2J!.t September on a.n intrigue with Sadakali. ~ · ., .•: , ~ 
. sent lhis pe~itiol"! to/~e ~·O.S. P. for.not~ Ev~n the com~!ah~nt's,Mukhte~r._"Jas~od 
al'ld return.' .-, It does not appear to have Kumar Rai admitted the ,above fact." 

. been r~turned till . the . 25~h· Septe1nber; . . Tbe pa~agraph . is .-artistically . w;rd.ed 
when I find another; note "Seen" signed and , certainly s.uggests , that Jashoda 
by Mr. Ezechiel. So f~r as the evjdence Kumar Ral admitted ,the intrigue. As, 
shows Mr. Reily nevednquired as to the however, it is also susCeptible of ~mother 

. truth or otherwise of the petition. meaning it is fair. to . Mr . . Reily to say 
. . Eventually on the 28th . . Septe!U~r that he may. hav!l· · .meant ~nly that . 
( the case l_laving then been over a month Jashoda whose statament h.e recorded in 
in · the hands of the folice) Mr. Reily Exhibit B. 27 adm.itted . that this Sadak · 

. ' . . . ~ ·. \ ' • ' 



ali (wOO, . is ,a ·, differe~t lnan. !!lt9gether 

'from 0~~~ iadakali) ~ad .. be~~ ,con!;lu~t~ 
ing 'COmplainant's ,, ,case! .. ." • .' . ·i ' ::· f ;: 
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·colloqui.ali.sm it bas been· \all ~ver but tbe 
SQ9~~in8'• 

.:·On the IOth 'December rSg~'after all 

• Jiut it is ·also' fair to the wido'w'ancPber· ~attempts to intimid~te me in conr.ec­

cbild to ~int ou: tbat
1
sofar as' hi~ ~a'ri~~ trO: with tha ·chupra case had railed; Sir. 

show, Mr. Reily b.tti no founda'fiori lor h11 john ·:Woodburn endevoured to ~over ·. 
stateme~t beyond the assertion\'1£' ~?me Is _ret~e;at by saying. that at·· all. even~s I. 
of Ce ac~~·~d ~·~~ be~n\ camp~ in:·.;~·; . . ~-u~t ;~d~it_ ~~t ~Y j~dg~ent was v~ry · · 

· ·~ac~ .<".ide . Ex~~~f~.\\ ~~ ti ~.2~lhat no ' lpng,: ~~d. w.hen 1 r~plie~ that it was ful~ 
sane man:. not· ·even .. a D: S• ·: P • cot11d' of factf, he rejoined Utat any other judo·c. 

tb)k~ 5~~~ ·~sse~iori_a,t~~~ _' '~y· ·. ~en.· bu~.~~;~lf,>"'o~ld ~a-ve fl.isp<?se~ ·. of . it ;n 
accused of dr:Per a s~ffictent l~ua:Ia~ton two, ~~g~s . . .A.nd m·a . Resolutton of the .. 

rot S~C\~. :ch!rg~ :~' a~~ th~t. M~ .~e~ GOfemmel!t . of ,, Inclia, No . .. xoo~-:IOI4 . 
himseltf evii:Iently· •felt · dlls, •for · on' the date!:! the 18th .April 1900, . which, as a 

I~~. Septe~,~r 'c~·~·~.is ;:s~~ci~::~:ii:f~ cripy ·of it, 'was sen' . me· .. by · .. the 'Gover . . '·. 
for that 4iate, E'xh1b1t B . ... 24') 1 he m- ment o{ Benlal u~der cover of aT\ pffic.. 

st~ucted th~· Iri~pe~o~.and ~ub:Ins~ec~or ~ttei ~~. '3J2 ] .. D. dated 30th .April. HJO~, 
to in~i~ how . far' the~ allegatfon· was· from their Undcr•Secretary (Ex)libit ~I) 
c.~~~ect.i ·.:·.:,;;·\ , · , : ·.~.' .~ ... : . ~.'< ; ~; ~; ;:. :.; f-~uppqse . f :ain expected ;t~ .attend : to, · 

I~ .~~.~ :~o~. ~~~~~r.th~t., . , a~r , . ~~·~c~~~; ex'ceptiori i' · hgain : •ke~ to the.·. gtfali 
was even·e!ici.ted tosupp<>rtt~ecliarge l~rtgthu·f~t'l!udgmen~ · \, ... ~ 1·:·.: : ; , 

eith~~· fr~??'j~bo~~ ... ¥u~~r·~~ : ~~; r~9~ ·. ~T·h;.1u·d~~~~t'in wlii~h I v~~i~~e·d ·. 'to 
lOy one Flse ; and l.~eed ~ardly 'a,dd . that ~~m~~t·· ~,on : the · ~onduct of. i..~~rd 
be~.<?re .t~e.~a·i.~S!a~e ·a~t .· ~n: . t~i ~ ·;~o~r~ C~z~~·~ ;~~ce~s •. 'v;~ ~~~e5 ~~ ;not !~~!F.·~~ 
it was never efen me1tton~. .R 1 .· .... · .. ; .u.. : · .. ,.· ; ; . , '> r ·, . c •• •• ong as th~ so uti on whereby he endea-

The charge was ma~e gainst } he ~cl!red 'to ~hite~ash the;~ ; but' .1· ;d~it 
wido'! ··. of ~ , man ~ho -h~d , i ~.~t . been ~h;t. ~~~~h ~~~rter j~dg-~"C~t ·\\;o~ld ~.~y ~ 
m~;.d~r~.:; ~t ~~~ .rnade .;b~~~~ h~ b~~ sufcc; in the Chu~r~ case !f .. ~he ~nl~ 

1 tri~to b~ing h~s . . ~ather , s , m~~~erers .. .to thirfg .J bad . ha~ , to . . co~s .. ici& ... was . t~e . 

ustice. Not ~~ly i~ it. wht)liy J~!~~ ~Jut .I jup~ cir,inno,~~ce ci.£ N~rllngh ~ingb. ~.And 
think mys~lf bound to exp~es.s . my1 ~~7 · . ~ ,this ~:ase · a .. go:1d ~~al . ~~cr_te,r ~~g­

tLerate opin.ion• that .. when, he ~~dr . i~, . ·.nent. ·would. ~ave 'su(ficed, if the. only 

Mr. R~ily ~annotiave believ~.~ ~~·".4 .d~d ·lS.Su~ •. ~~if ~be ~~IJ _~im~~~ta~t issu~ ·~~~c 
~ot beh~e Jt t.?: b.e ~ru~ .) . ~ .. i· ... ·<: · ~ ·~h~ guilt~o~ .~n.ocence . o.f .. s~dakal·' · an

1

d 
On the 15th October .the ~·.A" :. form ·his thre.e co•accused. For m Narsmgh s . . . . . . . . ... ' ) .. -. . . . . -

was submitted, .a~d was mad~ ov:~~ .. to appeal.tht:re was no doubt whatever that 
• • • ., , ) f o ''I l , • ... , ' ·• ', , • '• , .. 

Babu Kali . S.anker tS~n, th~ ,senio~ the m.an.had really do.ne 'Tlothmg, · ali all 

Depu~~· . M~gi~~r~te,· ~Of .. ·d{ip~s.~,l.~ .~~ ~v:n.t~~· .n~thing legall.>: pun:sha~le .·and 

th~ ~.6th <Jctober ,t~e ~xa1~~tion, o! r.t~e. ~hat he.had been th,row~ into j ~i l 1 ni~re:y . 
witnesses ~y . the ~gi~tr<;t.t~ /-~~~~~fe,d.i to,saveothe face of the. Ex.ec,utl'-:e an~ m, 
• ,4-nd from t\lat date ~Q 4Se an ~xpressiv~ this .case no ·sane mal) can doubt tha~ 
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. ~on'le, :~t- all events. : ~_r;·.;,~~e ac~us~d are do which 'ar.cfobjected to in high quarters 

guilty ;· of . th,e m)-!r_der; laid to their :so much as the way :t do the·m';' . tL -:' · 
.·,;harge: ): Nor ~re the faCt'$. very complex~ : .. Itw~uld'b~ betted£ the hig-her omJi~l\:. 
: .If. therefor~~ --.: in). -~ j~dg~ent. .: :is •tont, ~f · GC?vernme!}t did ~ Rot thln·k~ :u ·! ~~ey:' 
'· j~ i~ flO~ .bec~~se .c :ilf~ : c·~~ ·:,is ' not : :~ally ~ ,fll~k, ·that ~t , i~ ~b~~~ • 'policy !an4 '.t_b,ei,(·:' 

· ~m~~e··· '~:o~~li ·:~b~. · ~:ari~ -~t~~-- ta!f: · 4uty_ H kno"~- ':Jilat ~ ~ith ; ~em •in · thei~ : 
·. o~ .' oftic1~l.:.: _,vron~,:doi!!~f ~ :is : ~· :~ ·· :1ong' P'?~it~o~ it¥• .is, ap~::'to'. s~em. -:ho'n~:pu~} ; 
.. · ' b . . .... b . . ... h . . dut .. .. 'i ·t' ·.: . . ~o screen ~heir guiltY: :•ubordinates. ·,·~d -; on.e--- ecause" ose w ~e-. r .: . "wasto . · · . ·· · - · _.·, .· ·· . . ·., :: 

b
. ·. -· '·t"-': .:···t·· · ·· · .. t· •• ; . , :t ... .. .- h. · ' .. • ... .. _ . ... · : _t~ reter,y~ aH:. e'he£_·r, _in<;liqnati __ • for any .. 

.. nng · :.o~s., _ accuset.: Q)Us 1ce ave·movc:v : · · • • · • . • · •: · • ·. - · :. ; ·· .' 

h
.- , ... -~· : ·. 'd. c ·. · ·th. t.· • ; • · • · ·- · • • ,r - · ·· 7 • OOf! ~ho - ~hmks rtt ·Jus . duty . to . expose . eaven· ·an · _ear ·. o ·screen' them· just · . • . · · · ::- · · ·· ·- · ··· · · · · 

.. .- . ... ··· · .. ·. , ... . -........ :, . . , · ... . : -- .... . .- . • .· ~subordi"'·•-·· gtJJ'lt Their ·maxWI · · as .to the _ Chupra·'case, those.·whose dut/ · · · · · ·· :~• .. • · :· . ·. ; · .. - ~ · '!' . 

. . , _ ' . •' . . ' . . . .. ... ' . wo~c;l ·alma$~ f!Ppear to be "lt . must ­
. it •was ·,to · protect · the . ap~llant"riioved . ,, ... · . • ;.· . '' -'' • · ·· · . · · · ·,. • .. -.~ "·' ··<' 

·· · ' · · .. ·' · .. . , "· ·· . · · · · .... , necdf be -that> ... ffen"c" tome J..nt · wn• 
.. ,heaven 'and ea;:th to qusb him; < {:>· · ·-:,;.: ·· •. i : .,. ' ~ : ,. __ .,: . ·. , .. !", : • '.,,~, 

; _,-~ ,···< . : :;;·. ~;'> : . ·; - : :./~·; ,: . . ··<·· ;.,.,_;) tg;, ~~· ( · ~~o..-_~Y:. f; i~'h.J?~ ., · i ~e, ~ff~nc~ : 
' ,. 'T'her.e ·:ii 3. story··told -- 6£. :a :.boaf~.~;wain · ; c.~~~h<; -l l,ll,.t~.i~upr~ q.~e . ~es?lutio!li 

.... . os~ 'pa inf w duty lt 'Was \,i:~;.adiriinister• ' tb~ Y iferpy h:l;':l 9:t!l~ked that. tlie .. : :ca.t~ . 
. co~.p~rhl: ; ~unishment· · t~' a:; ~riend> Fjrs~ ;cils;t ,fi~~r~d!~ i ~P.e>P~.~~~ ,P.~ ~ern?'~~~ .to ~ • 
• the sai~~r_~-}va.nted _the :'lashe!J : .higher,· ~!ll9hr! the ,,. ()fti,cer~j ~:~e~eri :jelt:m~e!! 
: then. ilc;wer then •htghe~· again. .Fi~aliy an~ .Jt had ma_t~ially _weakened ) ~he , 
tlte. bt)4ts\Y.ain lo,;t ell , pa~ien.ce ;and -,ex- a~.t~q~it>: arfti pr.e~ti~e _ o.f (~ove!:n.~el)t.' , 

· ~ !aimed · ~· H.~ng it · ali/ Ja~. f: b¢lieve ~~s)rincll'l~ ' r~grc:t_¥hq~ever · ~ee~s :. ·t~ 
yotiA<>;.}•t .'tik~ · .l>~ing .flogged at ·~n !" h~~e. bt:en. · :'."tliat .. t~e· Gov~r~~~~t ~& {' 
:Jh~~~~{' ~? -~v-~i-~b'' _I .. h#ei .oc~~i~nany ind.~a . h_~d~be~~·:_:: '~~~petled : ·~~~-:-;t~ke . 
though_t}t n~cessary to. comm~nt on Ex~: notice. c~ . lbe_ matter:': tN'ow; . . I ·have 

· ~titi~~'~ffi~ial~ h~ e~~ite~ a.' go~~ d~~~ ~f nevrr bee" 'aL:.rm~d,.by_ the_.~oge,t/ ~i '_I~~~ 
·a.d~~·~;e · '~~itl~i~~, -aricCt''~<i~ubt · ~6t th~f pr.estige though ' f know'. tb;,¥ t~ ' ~·ol';w 

~-~·ridcisk ~~ ~ci~~ ~f ~~: h~~ be~~ d~se~v~d: men. illS a 'tiiars6m~~ ri,"6it~ter. ; ltliir\Jc; ~~ 
F.~-r .I, a;h'~ ~a~ ·. ~~ry . 6-~~i/iik~ ~ther art( st~o.ng: ~no~~b iN ~iidl~ to ~i 1. do b6{ 
n;c~ · ~nci ~ ,must. -·_need;~ ait~il : 'd~: ~v~p'rig. 5ay! ~~tio-~~ b~t ~~~~~j . 'tha~ Jj~ice · ,;.,oil!~ . 
. .Al\ I c~n say fo f;_ .mis~!f' is ; tha( bad · ~~ ~ri~r~as; ·our 'st~~ngtb . :and hot dimini:h :it~ 
~YY work may som.etimcs. b~ve s~e~(( it J.nd 1 have 'been" _l~nger~ Jn . tltis cottritry. 
bas .· been .. . the ' be~t ' whi~h . on that t~ali _Lo~d Currciri :and-> should :'" kno~ 
p~ilicuia(, occasion t ~ c~uld : do. .Ye.t' ~?~ or ~lie'. Muffctsiftha:. fuoi · ~f . his · 

. ~o~l(i -~;lc 'my offi~ia('superi~rs to advisers. · .: .:;.-; . ~ ... · ·: · · ' . • 

r~me~1betthat it ·i~ reauy . ' v~;i ~ ciifficuif · •·. n~~ whet~~r .or · ri~t'the vi~~i'at . i~a' 
fqr · ~~.~-~-.t~ d~_j~~sti~ ~-~lth~~t ~ffendi~J i~dian d~verriilient i>n.th~se rriatt~rs a:·r~ 
the~. I ' st~pect. as th~ .bo~t~wain · did, ~?~_na; · t.~~ n~~ 'thi~~J ougiif to pay ~Y-

. that they. really d~:·n.ot. like ~i~g 'fl~gged regar~ fo , them.~ A 1udge h~ nothing' 
.. at _all : that no w;y-b( administering the . to 'do 'witn' -politics 'Or with c'on9idera­
.chasti~etiJent' is llk~ly~ t~' : ' plea~e therii. t_ionll bf ·poli'tica( expediency: ; l hav~ 

·- ,And (~a!. thi~ becaus_e _ritavellad itr~- 'to be .jrist ~whet.~er . o;_ n~t'it payll -' t~' 
marked .. to me that it is notthe things I be just--whether or not it ~ays the Go~~-

. •. , ... ' .. ' 
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~;;rnment as well aswhether or not it pays td.u precluded a .fair . trial being J:a( 
111e~ .:::a.nd l <may .humbly remind. my ,,; .... Further it neecl hardly be ~aid .l1:;;,t 
offiCial superiors. that· they -as well ,,jhen such 5erious allegation are bo"J(l:: 
as I, are· servants of. the public, So 1UZ11. raise4)Y an appellant ill a Big~ 

,far as official status goes .Lord Curzoa (,~urt, . ,it is · the duty .of the Higll 
diffen from me only i11 this that he . is not Coui-~ to ,¢onsider then~ .anr,l , howeieJ 
ar.d. that I am a member of the permi:v1ent Unple~~ntjt may be f\)r the s~ssion; 
Civil Service ofthe State andT have to Judge or for , the Judges heat:i.~g . th~ 
consult nottb& interests t>f His Excellency appe<ll, > it ' is .. the . duty oft~ J~<dges 
but · the'. interests . of . His' .Exceilency's who have to deyjde ~.e appeal to hpi:r:ss 
Master the Kil'g inParlia~ent~ And l .am their opini,llllS a$ to . the . cprrej;:tne,t~ 
indebted _tl) .· .. a . ~oinmercial friend -of mine or otllerwis~ . of · thosl' •ll~g~ti ~o; ant;J ~ 
fllr the ; metaphor-' that what I am doing tp ,the ~ffe,et . of thelJl, if stJbstlintia~e9 
may he bad- for the Directors, but that on the _case •. Wbe!lin a" apJ?Cal whether 
itis go.od.for. the s.hareho.•jde·r.s: ·, ' it be i•~ a civil, or in a .cri.minal c:a~ .•~ 
· ·. · · · · . ' .: ·' - • . , ' ·.· ·· · appears to Jhe Jud,ge$ o.f a High Court 

. And · to ; show that the cour~e · whicb that . the ]!19ge of ·~ . Courtsupordinate to 
I am taking :hi · t~ls case a.rtd - which I the High Cow;t )las ~ted illegally or )rre.: 
took in the Cbupra case is nllt withOut gutart,r irtthe case ,undet' appeal it Is their. 
warrant .. f>E .. :iutiici<~l · authority... ·I will d I he ell h 

· .• If • · · t · • -- · t' ~;~ty, flO~ pn .)' to .t. . aJ>p. <m~ . 'in .... t e 
permt .. myse ··. ,.o quo e .· ,, !ipme ' por IOI')S parti~ular ,case but in the 'interes~s Of . the 
of the ,_ j.udg~~nl ol)h~ .All<~ha~ad ·Hi~q ' Government an~ ~.the public,' ~9. _speak 
Court in thc . ca~ - ·of E~press. v•. plainly ;ilnd to pOint ollt' in" what roanne~ 
Hargobind Si~gh toported -.,in't L . R_. the prov!sipn:o of the law hav.C bee'n violet~ 
q, .All. 24a. ; The remarks . q11oted ar,e. ed, an.ii · its rt'quire~~nts' disregard.:&. 
applicabl.e ·very- literally to ~he .C!:)upr/!1 .It is of gre~;~ter moment tQ . ~he. Govern~ 
case and 1nutati1 ' m·ufandis apply here ment and to the public, if Jio!sible; ~han 
also : forid$- the :.duty oLa Court;to to one :iccused of a· cri.me,· ~hat criminal 
see 1hat flOt only persons accused I:Xifore. triah.pbouldbe condu~ted regufarly, 
ts subordinate courts get a _fair trial, b_ut ciecorously, ~nd in a~:cord~nce . with law 
also that murderers dll ·not es~a pe jus~ce ' aqd . st11~utory proce~me · . 01.!!..4 ·.·· that ·.· no 
bythe connivance of public \ servant~ who. ground 1or-doubting the t.;om.pet~ncy or 
are paid for detecting · :1their .cnn\.es · thl' impartiality .of the judipwy ;s4<w.ld 
an_d bringin '_' them ' to punishment. be a~or.ded .bY i1 deJ;>at'ture : ..• ~ - tl,le 
The judgment is that -of. the· Chief 9at:t. ~f~he .~_ess~Qns .Judge. Pr a , ~·,l§'1~~4 
Justice, Sir John Edge-two other Judges,_ trate from the .rule$ 9C ~aw .Qr· J~- e 
Tyrrell and Kn~x. concurring. "It is the rules c of ptocedu,re _, .· -.w~ic~. 85 a 
hardly necessary_ to say;" he ?bserves, judicial officer he jsboUt,Hl to ' {olfow, {It 

" t}lat_ ~ben . a person ii. ci>nvicted by a High Col).rt. ptJui_ng JlVM" :i(l. ~ile4<11 
of an dfence under -the Indian. Penal a.nd tPiti<.>u~ . comme/U .~u<;~ , .• depar_tvr~s 
Code and' has a right of -app~al - .td whe~ they ar,e. , n;ta~.er,i.al_. : _ :{I{gl~ ,' ''v. ~t~tq 
a ' High Court and , .exerc~es , •that ~r~ :. t:fiP01H~Q!s ·r .r~r • tf~ .d.u• ,, frl4t"fi.!'_ i.~ 

,tr~tioll r;f;fh.IJ . ~w hi t~tJ - ~ court~ ,¥u~grdi-
right . of . appeal . he is . entitled ' .to .. 

·•ege, and in the best way. he can to liat~ to lhe~•. the duty of auperint~.W,.ru;S 
ove, that ther.e~ .W .. i . no valid trial haviug been imposed upontb.em by ~~~ir 
~ Grdir.g to law, that ·the Judge • who Letter-s Patent. Indeed, the Govll:i:iim~t 
" him acted ill<>gally· and ' witb of India. in' one well-known case claiau!d 

ial irregularity in the cours~ .. of : the the right to rebl).ke a Hi~b (:p~rf,for the 
. ti.at the Judge by the condut:t of bi~ non-pedot_mance, as i~. a~~~r~p. ~9 ' the 
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Government or India, I of that duty I Communicates with the high way which 
of superintendence. lt is necescary in this runs north to south by the east bank vi 
case to consider not only the evidence on the tank and which finally mergu in the 
the record, but the circumstances under lc,laakbali road. To the bac:k (west) of 
which that evidence was recorded at the Ismail (or Islam) jagirdar'11 hou!'e 
Ses:;ions trial and the most material of is another road which also goes on till it 

. the aneged illegalities and irregularities joins the lchakhali road. Immediately 
connected with the trial" south of hmail's dm aja uc about 1s 

My Judgment hitherto bas been mainly yards south east of his tar:k is the bari 
devoted · to clearing away the mass (homestead) of the accused, Sadal.r.:~li 
CJI trickery and falsehood under and Aslam, who are cousins and live 
..-. bich the police have endeavoured to together. The accused Anwar ali (house 
bury the features of the case and that . not shown in Ex S) lives close to t'lem• 
la$k is by no means over. But I think it 12S or JO cubits to the south. or the tank. 
is time to tum now to the actu!.l evidence North of the tank is the house of accused 
incriminating the four men in the dock. , Emdadulla (not now be(ore the Court) 

Witnesses Nos.sand 6 for the prosecution j and north west of it is the house shown in 
are Saroda Mohun t."bakravarti, the Sub· 1 Ex. S as Abdul Hakim's. Abdul Hakim 
Overseer of· the District Board and is accused in this case but is not now 
Benod Behari Pat, the District Engineer. before the Court. With him live Karim 
The Civil Ust shows that the latter Bax (also accused but not before the, 
gentlemen has held his present position Court) and Yakubali. This \'akubali 
for clofe upon 17 years. and that bjs is the 4th of the preJent accu~ed, 
pay from the District Board .is Rs. He is Abdul Hakim's brother. 
400 a month. He says he received There is a path from Abdul Hakim's 
a written order from the District Magis· house which leads past Ismail Jagirdar's 
trate to prepare a plan ill this caEe and bouse (and between his. house and bis 
that. he bad tbe plan prepared by Saroda. t:lnk-in fact through his compound) to• 
Mohon Chakravarti and that be himself wards south. TL~ w:1y out of .Abdul 

, visited such portions as be considered Hakim's bouse debranches on this path. 
important. Sarada Mohon Chakravarti There it a road to the south of Emdad­
said be made this plan on the 18th ulla's bouse which C'>nnects with the path. 
November 1900 (when as the record The path (whose further course is not 
show• the case was still before the com- shown in Ex. S) lnds south west from 
mitting·Magistrate) and that the District. Ismail Jagirdar'a house (;:~!ter . fir~t goint 
Engineer tested it' in his presence, on a lew feet east) past the darrJ)~ and ba1-i 
lbe :zoth November 1!)00. The measure of the accu"Jed 1\tainuddi 1\laji (not 
anents shown in the margin of the plan ·before the Court) and continues p:...'>t 
in red ink are the District Engineer's other houses (among them that of ~~t· 
own measurements and are in his own ness No. i _Abdul A.~:iz) to tbat of 

handwriting. ExhibitS is tht plan. It was witness No.-' Islam. 
admitted in evidence by the committing 
l'tl.:tgistrate on the aut November 1900. 
Exhibit 51 as also the evidence, shows 
that . there is an large tnnlc in front 
of Ismail Jagirc!ar's loll!e (tl::is it H1e 
ta11k in wbic:b his body was fourd.) 

The .U"aJ• or ertrarce or the house 
is ill'lmed;.:.tt-lf south of this tank and 

The most importanteviJence incrimi. 
nating the accused wl>ot may be e.11led 
the direct evidence-is given Ly •it. 
neS!it! (J) Hasarali (3) Tor"L;,li and (4) 
f.,.l;,m (or I> mail). H<smat.Jii ar.d 
Toratali are witr.eS>':'I to tt:e s lfu~ 
fa~;tf. They were nut crO>S•han. intd, on 
tl:e s01me d .. y, ar.d llht,o~l!:h tt.e <.k!uH;e 



pleader pid nothing about t.his wh~n 
addre~sing the assessors (and mdeed tt 
would have been no use for him to say 
it to tbem)a point may bl made of it on 
appeal.! therefore think it as well to st~~~ 
&.hat (aa the record shows) Ho5anah s 
examination in chief 'as completed on 
the gth Japuuy, but the defence pleader 
a~ked that the cross-examination might 
be deferred as be wished to cross-examine 
the twG men Hasanati and Torabali ·on 
the same day and u it was 4 o'clock and 
l had some other work 1 allowed this 
and adjoumed the case. Next day for 
reasons stated in tbe Order Sheet (vide 
order no. 4 dated 10th jat11.1ary 1901) the 
case was not taken up till 2 p. m. The 
pleader asked verbally that Torabali 
might be. examined in c:h1ef before he 
began cross-examining Ho5aRali. Now 

· tLis wa1 a request whic:h 1 was not likely 

to grant, as it was altogether opposed to 
tLe usual procedure in Sessions trials and 
I have no doubt Babu R.. K.. .J.ich never 
hpcocted me to grant it. (Similarly when 
l.e addressed the assessors and I stopped 
him from U&ing Osmanali's diaries as 
evidence, he expressed surprise and .applied 
verbally to call Osmanali) I told him 
lhtrefore that be must cross-eumine at 
onc:e but added that I was quite prepared 
to sit later than USWll and that there would 
be plenty of time for the cross-examina­
tion of Hosanali .and the examination and 
uoss•examinatio.n ·of Torabali ; as the 
examination•in.cbief of the latter wa.s 
not at alllikely to take very Jon~. 
As the pleader went on cross-examin­
ini ho,.ever, it became very evident that 
he was in no hurry to bring the cross· 
examination to a close, and after an hour 
,md a h.1lf o( it I binteJ that my offer to 

· ~it late mul>t not be cvnstrued too 
libt"ro.lly. On thi.i he a:...id that lhe cross• 
e.\~tniuo4tiun of Hosanali ..-ou.IJ Le so long 
that he would not ask me to· sit beyon:i 
the usu.J hour. He 'A'ent on c:ro•• 
tumining till4•,JO l', M. and •ben be ~;.:;.t 
dowll 11\~U~ l::ave dune 110 witb the con:.• 

122 
c:iousneu that even though Torabali, 
might be examined in c:bief. it ttas: not 
at all likely be wo;>uld be called upon to : 
c:ross·examine him, ; , ~ · · 

. . . 
In saying all tbis I am far from 

wishing to reHec:t up:m··£abu R. K. · 
Aich of whom on tho ·contrary .. f 'have 
a high opinion. Th.! defence of persons· 
accused or murder even· if believed to' 
bo guilty has always been accounted : 
legitimate by the legal profession' 
and 1 am a member 'o! \hat pro-o; 
fession ' myself and· may . before lorig · 
have. to fall bac:lc· upon it for a·· Uving." 
Having accepted the · accused· ~ nten's 
brief, it was· Babu. R. K. ·.Aicll'S: dutj 
to do his best tor them. · But 'I thmk· · t 
am fl.lliJ justified i~ tht remark that he 
evidently t..bought that ·the. cow:se !le was 
taking wu th'e best h6 could do for them 
-that it was more to their interest to 
reser•• a Point lor ( possible ) use before 
the appellate tribunal than to cross.!. 
examine the two witnesses oo. tbc · same 
day. · .Aod the DatW"al inference is that 
the accused men's pleader eith cr thougb 
that theM two peasants · bad beeri 10 

ca;:-efully coached th&t it was .hopelc5s f« 
him to attempt to break them · dowlt: Or 
!.hat he bet.ned · that · the t• story 
they were telling w.a.a '· a · true · 0114o 
These two men live Dot. far from. each 
other on the lc:hakhali Road some •. 4 
miles from Sudharam.. The7 say that 
they bad been at Belli · Sahibs' Ht~ t 
which is perhapu or ri miles .. ~ut 4f ' 
Sudharam., oo the Lakshipura road~· I 
may explain that in this town perra&• 
nent shops are very few ' and nearly 
marketting is done at the~e small Ad• 
which on the market day usually twice 
a week are crowded with peopb ;and 
IJlher time are nearly .or· quite etnpty. 
Ha.sban says that he went there with two 
seers of chillies. he had fur satl! 'and tbat • 
ho bought .a parrut or finisbiug · tra1l 
"'·hic:b he • brought away wfth Lim. 
"forab went there kc:.au~d he· bad 
~tonus Lc~cl nals lu lat.!l anJ heard th.-t 



&lric:e at this particular /utf was up. by a. rough gues~ says Hasan, from. the 
He 110fcf his betel-nuts, he says, and point 1-the two men beard a cry of litt"!'l 
bought two ducks. Hasban says he does universal cry (mugv-mother !). This . 

. not know why Torab went to the A·.Jt. is the of the • Bengali ; when dyirg 
A. little before su!lSet it came on to blow in terror-or in great pain. At 
and rain .heavily . The men met at a Hs time, the lwitness s<~y-and this 

. blacksmith's shop in the 4at. where applies to other watnes5es as well it had 
· they and a number of others took cleared up and though there .was no 
shelter from tbe rain. It stopped rain- moon, the stars were shining. The 

- ing_ about :z Jr~nd<11 ( -48 minutes) cry, say Hasan and Jorab, came 
after lltunset and the two then set off on from a distance of 17 or J8 cubits 8 or 9 
their homeward joumey. The road yards. They hastentd forward tcwards 
they followed is indica~ed on Ex. 5 by the the cirec'tion of the sound, and saw 
letters A.. B. C. D. E. F. G. H. I. J. Jt. three men-tbe first three accused holding 
(.. M.N. R. S. T • .At H it will be seen or carrying Ismail jaJ;irdar. S.idakali 
they took the road south of Emdad bad birn by the throat, A.:dam by the 
l,rllah'~ bouse. That road then goe!$ waist and arms, and Anwarali by' the 
a few yards east and then turn south at I legs.-They wer'e carrying him towards 
whenc• it proceeds in a generally southern the West. Torabali says that he got 
direction, . till it merges at· K in the within four cubits of the meA and spoke 
District Board High way known as the to them saying they would get the whole 
leba Khali road. From the point marked village into trouble if they killed bmail 
I, of the road the two men took passes Jagirdar (literally " It is not r;ood­
to the east of Ismail Jagirdar's tank, are you killing Ismail Jagird~tr, cr c.re 
Like most such tanks \he banks of this I you aettting fire to Char Uria") Hu,an 
tank are somewhat raised al!!ove the gene- does not Sll)' this-be merely says they 
raJ level a.oP are c:over::d with trees and advanced towards the tbr~e men who 
vegetation. The tank itself says Hasan were carrying Ismail. The two witneiSU 
Ali is about 45 yards from the road. agree in stating that as they ap• 
(From the view I had of the proach·~ these latter a number of other 
place. I should say this was an over men whom they could not recognize­
utimate--there is however an applecable ·six or~seven according to Hawn-4, 5 or 
sp~t lea :to yards and probably in 1 ac~ording to Torah-cam~ forward 
most placet 2S or 30 yards between the from a distance of IS on6 cub1t1 (J or i 
tank and thl! road)· " The JJarr>j11 s o( yds.). further west and called out " ~eize 
the Lank is at 6rst a good distance from them." 
the taa1c but gradually approaches it 
tillu it gets near the bouse it touches 
it-this is not shown, or at all events not 
c;lc.arly shown, in Exhibit ,S. It is true 
t.b.at right up to the Ghat-the 
steps ~tbown in the T. J.. N. K- there is 
always eome intervening space, but as it 
approaches the Ghat it gets less and leu. 
The two men got to this tank at six 
gl.t~rit after su!lSet. According to Torab 
at four or six g~arit,according to Ho~aen. 
\\'ben t.hey b.1d got about opposite}o 
hmail's· J~.~r)11-some 6o or So cubits 

The place:wbere the thrte accused wtre 
carryinK Ismail is on the land of Sacak 
.Ali and .Aslam. just south ot Ismail's 
DcJrj<l. It is under a date trte wbkh it 
shown in the plan· (ExhiLit s) and is 
some 20 or 25 yards from tbe row 
o( trees fri11girg hmail jJ&iidar's 
tar.k-accordirg to the Sub-Ove-rseer's 

110te it ii 32o lett (a little over Joo 

y.uds) from lhe JPgirdar's house, It 
ia descriLed in tle qu;;int Be~ galee Er.· 
g!i.l.h as ''flace whre tle two -.itrc:\stt 
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saw to catdi boleS · the J)erso~ kiUed.l') Tbe next most amp;,rtan~ · ~hness as' 
Wbea t11e witnesses bearcl the cry they (4) lsmail (or Islam): It may be 'notictd · 
were a little to the north of tbis place-. that the handwriting of his clepo5ition: 
Tbe mth who tame from tbe west were which was recorded on the 12't11 January, 
on • level with them.-It is probable, is very irregular and Ulleven. 'the reason 
though the witnesstl do not say so, that is that when ttc:ording it, . l was sufie.:." 
tlle• other men were in the i.<~raj• . of ing from ao attack of acute gastritis, 
Ismail which a short distam::• from the a disease to which I am subject. · J may 
road it a cutting between 'high banks say that from Court I went straight to bed 
eovered witll t~el and would be nearly or that Saturday. afternOon and remained 
quite dark-On these men coming for- tbere aU the rest o.f that day and most 4f 
warcl the witnesses made oft home along Sunday. The nature· and 1ymptoms of 
the ·mad-Some very unnecessary cross- these a~tac;ks are set forth in. E• X 34 a 
examination was directed- to tho question copy of a medical. statement given me 
why they failed to inform the inmates of by Dr. R. S.· ,Ashe, • the Civil Sllrgeon 
Ismail'* hou,e. · · of MymensU.g ·who · recommended .,.0 

_. - for medical leave· in September 1898. 
The witnesses had about a mile lO go One of the originals is in the Bengal 

before they reached their bouse. There Secretariat. Jt was .sent 'by me to ·Mr. 
are a number of houses on the way. Bok.GO on the stll September 18g8 wit1a 
Hasb:mali says there may be 30 or 40 1 the letter of whic:.h Ex. X 38 is a copy. 
The two men catted out to the inmates of Mr. Bolton had on th!U . day expressed­
some bf these houses. It may be explain· creat c:ommiseration for me and bad 
ed tbat none of these bouse• are exactly asked for tb& statement - that he might 
on the road. No house in Noakbali ever show it to Sir john Woodburn.. . . 

are-they are all a little way, some more Jn any climate like that of N~akbali J 
or less, off it and an!l connected with It by am bound to have fbe.se attacks (I haii 
fla.,.jal,. The witnesses did not go to the o~e on lhe nth instant 1 while writing 
!louses but carted 'to t~ inmates from 
tbe road as tbey passed by. Tbe first the Judgment.). In. the rains. 1- average 
person the1 · called out to Osmanali 3 or 4 a month; they last a ot. 3 days •. 
Chowkidar, 'Whose house is S. E. of the The result is that for a· l'ong time. ·past 
road •. They neither . saw . nor heard 1 have taken them ,as it were in the days 
Osmanali himself. but bia mother or work :":'d do all such work as ·recording 
some one whose voice sounded like biso deposatlons,. deciding comparatively 
·mother's rtplied to them •. They called lQ easy c~es and .the like whether 1' 
several other persons-to a man ~·hose ' bave them or not. It . ia like. a forest 
'name they do not know but who isgener01, cfficer with fever in some parts of upper 
ly desaibed utbe ''Ume-seller'' (cJ4U~~<o ~urma • .u r were only 'to. 'Work when I 
lt'lllld.). 1·o .Amjad son of Alul and to was well at would be Yery'little work 1 

. .Aiuu&ledali but neither these persons nor should do hue lor six months of the year. 
anJ one ia their own J•ril . replied. On I m•.Y add that J have more ,than once 
Lbe way however they fell in with one ~pphed for leave on the ground of my 
Atacali It theiMi• of Har Charaa Outta I aU-health and hve been refused it. f 
~ told .him what llad t appened Tb ·5 have not formally rtpre. sented the ex• 
.Ala li 1 • th . : 1 treme dllmJlahs cf No.akhali to Govern 

: ra , wu '• t "1gnatoraes of t th • I( .- · · • 
E.~.t s. but !died before ·be could be· I men ' 10

. arg at usel~s• to do 10 but I· 
• l have apphed lor a transfer to'hic;h I would 

eumu~ed. . not .... ,. d '11' r . . · - one WI W£ 1• I bave formally 
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represented the matter to the High Cour 
btu· that body in their extra judicial 

Capacity ~ve seen no reason to interfere 
and I can not affurd to resign so I can 
only hope that if I did wrong in reading 
Ismail's deposition on the 12th January 
tt will be recogni.zed that there were 
extenuating circumstances. 

This witness Islam lives say half a. mile 
a little west of south from Ismail Jagir· 
dar's. His bouse is not she~n in Ex. s 
but it is shewn in (the left bottom comer 
of) Ex. Aa : and although this latter plan 
for · reasons which will afterwards be 
setfortb, must be' regarded with great 
suspicion, it is not improbably represen­
trd fairly enough the position o£ Islam's 
house. 

This Islam bad a case on at Laksbi. 
pura which was pending at the tirne of 
occurrence, In cross-examination be sta­
tes that it was a suit for wanlat (mesne 
profits) brought not by him'self but by his 
younger . brother : and that the defendant 
in this suit for wa••lal has brought ano 
tber, a title suit against his brother and 
himself. Karimbaksb, who, as already 
stated, lives with Abdul Hakim anJ 
accused No.4 Eakubali, were witnesses 
for the opposite party in one or both of 
these suits : and l<dam says be went to 
Karim's bouse on the evening of occurr­
ence to get birn to belp in bringing about 
a compromise which had already been 
mooted (as a matter of fact, the witness 
says, both cases were eventually compro• 
mised) lslam got to Karim's bouse (that is 
what 'went there ' ...-tfi 11'~ . means) at 
sun-set and presumably after t.:~king over 
matters with Karim Buksh, started to re-

• turn homo about a prol.ar (3 hours) after 
sun-set, Karim's house is that shewn in 
Ex. 5 as "accused .Abdul Karim's bou,e·" 
The witness came out of it by the J<~rcrjG 

which faces east and proceeded soutb,tben 
e:1st then south again (vide plan) ti!l be got 
lsmailjagirdar'l kri wk ich was on a public 
(village) road. He then took the private 
l'ath whi~:b crotses Ismail's compo~ 

'. 

from north to south and passes between 
Ismail's house (properly so called)and his 
tank. This, the witnesses say, is not only 
the shortest way from Karim Baksh's 
bouse to Ismail's, but ·is the one which 
they-the neighbours-usually take, 

Islam had he says tunted the southwest 
course of ~be tank had gone two or' lou 
cubits east and was just turning to go ·. 
south (I have been to the place and can 
say that is the way he would have to go 
when he saw ju!lt to his left four men 
carrying what looked like a dead body 
by the .south bank of the tank.· They 
were bringing the body .from cast to 
west towards the ghat o( the t~nk. and 
were within 4 .or S cubits of the witness 
when he saw the1n. He say1 that here­
cognised three-the accused 1 Sadakali, 
2 Islam and 4 Y 11kubali-the fourth man 
was. under the shade of a tree a~~d be 
c:ould not. clearly recognise him, but he 
looked the witness says like .Abdul Halim 
(the man was sent up with the present 
four accused but was discbarged by the 
committing Magbtrate). · 

Islam. asked the men, he' says, who 
they were. On being thus. challenged 
they set down lbe body under a badjr tree 
(pointed out when we viewtd tae ,pl.:~ce.) 
It is Ol) the south bank of the tank a few 
yards from the ghat.. Islam was g~ing 
towards it and asking what it was, when 
Sadakal,i abused him and told him to be 
off. Tbe body, says Islam, was laid /ace 
downwards and be could not recognise it. 
On the man threatening him, Islam ran off 
borne. For a ftw yards 1 may say the 
path, he took, descends fairly sharply to 
a lower level. Before going far one 
comes lo the dil.raj11 Q( Noimuddin l\lizi. 
When he got to this place, says Islam, h 
saw 8 men sitting on the road tonver•mg 
together, among them he recognised 
Naimuddin Mi:i himsetE, Emdadullah, 
and Abdul Hakim KabiraJ-tbe same 
Abdul Hakim who is brother of accu.sed 
No.4· Yakubali. hlam says he spoke 
to Naimuddin and told biro wb.at he 



.had seen. Naimuddin however told 
him. . "8e off, ttJlil (a vulgar term 
<.~( abuse), mind your own bus~Qes:;," land 
Islam went on. .After going a. little 
way, be says, he came to the duaj11 of 

.,Abdul Aziz, and as tbe was frightened 
c::alled out to. the latter. After being 
twi011 ~lied 4bdul ·Aziz came out and 
asl..ed him what was the. rnatter. Islam 
told him every thing be says : and Abdul 
.Aziz went some part of tho way ]lome 

· with him. After his examination was 
over this Islam who was certainly "all 
here" in the witness box-some of of his 
answers in cross -examination recalled a 
creation of Dickens'-complained in 
excited 'tones of their maltreatment to 
which be bad been subjected by the 
Local Police while attending my Court­
and he was corroborated by the Govem· 
ment Pleader.· I thereupon sent a note to 
the ~enior Munsif, Babu L<dit l(.umar 
Bose, to e-nquire into the matter, Babtl 
Lalit Kumar Bose's report {No, 7'• dated 
r-'th Jan. 1901) and its annexures are filed 
with the ·record : they are not of course 

, evidenCe against tl:e four accused. but it 
may be necessary to refer to the VI here• 
~"'fter whtn discussing the conduct of the 
Executive authorities during the trial. 

The Abd.,ul A.ziz mentioned I by Islam is 
witnen No.7. (He should be distinguitbed 
from 8 ·Abdul Aziz, the ferry man.) In 
lbeory it is perhaps to be regretted that 
he was· not examined the same day as 
I~olam. 'rbis was due to the fact that the 
C:ovPrnmt'nt Pleader asked that the two 
Oistrict Bo:ud witnesses should be exa• 
mined lin the U!b ja.'luary (Saturday) as 
n.e Oislri.::t Engineer wanted to go to tbe 
l\~du~sil no objection was raised by the 

. defence, and .u in the case of Hoaan and 
Tor6p !O here, I mtntion the matter 
only because something may be made 
ofit •bro the case comes before the 
High Court. 

a uttle way. with him, as ,he had got a 
fright., Islam said that he 1was coming 
by the wett bank of Ismail Jagirdar'lil 
tank, when be saw 3 or 4 men carrying 
what looked like a dead body. .Abdu 
Aziz asked if he had recognised the 
men and Islam replied "yes, they were 
Sadakali, ASiam andi Yakub Ali. Abdut 
Aziz says he did not ask anything more 
but after this went some way with blam 
and then returned home. This Abdull · 
Aziz was one of the me'n who petitioned 
the Magistrate about Osmanali Daroga 
threatening . them : · other petitioners as 
already stated were the two eye-witnesses 
Hosan and Torap. and .!tar Ali whom 
Hosan and Torap say they told about the 
occurrence just after they had seen it, 
and Rajabali (witness N'o. g). Rajab 
Ali· says that just. as the sun was 
setting he saw the four acc:u~ed. under 
a -hal tree on the lchakali road. This 
6al tree is shown in Exhibit A. ·It is 
east of Utsara Digbee (the Digbee ot 45) 
and on the other aide of the .road. from 
the dighi (tank) just in a line with. the 
point J, _ I have taken it down that Is· 
mail Jagirdar's house is t of a mile S. E. 
of that place but this must be a mistake· 
of mine-the, plaCe is· really about f · 
of a mile ~· E. of Ismail Jagirdar's~ 

· RajabaU says the 4 accused were 
talking together-ome sitting ..and some 
atancJi11g. After he himself had gone a 
little way on, he noticed that they were 
going west along the N. bank of tbe 
Digbi (&. •• towards .J.) Th~. witness 
himself bad" gone round the· East bank . 
of the Digbi and was proceeding W. 
along the lchakhali road, so it was 
easy for him to see them-ancf they 
(being as it were paratlel with blm on the 
other side of the tankl the road along the 
N. bank of the Dighi J may point. out 
conneocts at J. with tb;t leading up p'lst 

Abdul Aziz says be was sittirg in bis 
but wbeo be wu called. He came out t:» 
~is G.mAj• and Islam asked him to come 

Ismail Jagirdar's bouse. Then there is the 
evidence of witness No: 8-Abdul Azia 
This witneSs's consin is lessee of the ferry 
between Lambakhali (10 bnis from 



Jchakbali -the old ~teamer station man Ali Da~oglt but be d~d before 
rec+'ntly abandoned ' in f~vour of ~athur Babu, t"e Jmp?!ctor, -who under 
Lombakh~li on account of the coMtant orders ofthe District Ma~istrate eventual•' 
diluviation) and Churdukhi. 'The witness ly sent up the case. This witness seems to 
says that the ferry • br>at is plied by his be a man· ?f some substance and it msy 
cousin, his brother and bim5elf, · with: the be worth while to :mention a remark uf 
assistance of hired boatmen (mall a~). The one of 'the assessors -when the ·defence 
afternoon before tne o<:currerwe they' bad pleader suggested that he . might have 
tome back from Hatiya· at 3-o 'I'. M. ·and b~en bribed. The asse,sor rejoined that 
their boat was moored at Icllakhali: Thl" no doubt he might have been,· but that 
witness says they stay at' lchakhali for with ,a man like that several hundred 
passengers as ' there is ·no khal at rupees would be 'wanted and who was tQ 
Lambakhali. (We. here know this 'to be give them 1 
true-indeed most ·of the plac~s Then there is the evidence of Mobobatali, 
mentioned in this case are as familiar to This man is a resident of the village of 
the as~essors and myself as Bondstre~~ occurrerce, but mysteriou5ly disappeared 
and Pall Mal are to a Londoner.) just before tbe trial. A9 the Police (Qrgot 

Abdul Aziz. the ferryman, says be was to take any recogninnce fro:n ,him (or 
asleep at lchakha\i. Bazar in the early from any of the witnesses for the prosecu· 
hours of Sunday, 26th Augu'it about. :z·o tion) to attend before this Court, it ap. 
or 3·0 A.M. s~dakali al'ld A~ lam' carre peal'S tbat he will escape scot·free for his 
there. Sadaknli, the witne:~s sayq, wokf' fail!lre to appear.' It is however proved 
him up and asked him what m11njlti1 thl"r•, by the evidence of ldris and o£ witness 
were. S'ldakali began the convrrs,.tlon No. 17,a constable named l\tohim Chandra 
.Aslam joined in it aftfrw:.rd•: Th" witne~ll Das-that search bas been. made for him 
said be was a rna11jh& (m:!.n in charge of a nnd that be cannot be found, and bis de. 
boat). Sadakali tben asked ' when the· position before the committing Magistrate 

. boat would stat:t; and Abdul Az:z: replied has been admitted in evidem:e under Sec· 
that it would luve for Char Lakbi nn thr 3j of the Indian Evidenc~ .Act.·· This wit· 
flood tide about 2'or 3 &: M ,Tbe witnl"u r•rss aaid in the Lower Co~rt tba.; early 
the" asked ·"how, m~ny of you are tht'rr1" that Sunday morning he met Sadakali on 
.And s~dakali said ''we two" Tbr .l)e Char Uria village road. He was go~ 
ordinary fare for pa•sengers to Ch"'r ir>r to~ards the south with his wife ard 
Pagla, 'says Abdul .Aziz:, is 2 an11at a be?cl with hi" child in his lap and after repeated 
only: al'ld on Sadakali sayi"g th,.re wrre +'nquiries told tbe witnt~!l he was going to 
only two ,of them the witness .tJid him his son-in-law's. 

there wne 6 or 1 boatmen. ,;and it would M.shabata11 did not say iliA,..,. he met 
not p3y them to make ~he ll)umey •. ·The Sadak:.\i and as be dis.' ppe"tred at. the trial 
men said they would tbm~ a bit and in' lbe mannt'l' above dt"scribrd.it w!ls not 
make them an Gffer .. T~" wltn,.>s I'Sk"d I poS5ible to q•JM~tion bim up<"n the point. 
"how. much 1" S!lc:lak,·h pff,.reJ a rupee, 

1 
But it is' irtere'>linl{ to compar" hi'! eYi4 

Aslam two rupPf's, and fi,u:ly s.,~,.kah ; <l~r>re with that of ICri•; w).o '"-Y' \e met 
gc~ up to three, rup "'1 but the wltn •,s I S~d;.k.~li nnr the Mukbtar's at 7 or 
htld ouf for" :~nd .e~erotu.!ly s,,l,,k,,ll 3 A lol. Sad'lkall would St:..m even 
'l&'f'nt aw.1y sayi...g hr. W<Jl!ld on,uit.uther frotn th,. tVl lence of persons a' her than 
pt"~'Pht and did flO~ r!turn. tile e~ e-w·toae:ot 1.1( the ucoutnftU to )lave 

Th~ witnt'SS sa~ 'he infc1'1'1'1ed other b-el\ utr .. of4inatiJy, adw• that ni«.bt 
people of tbi~t matter a Wi.y or two a!tet· and early .. morning,. l~h.ir.lc.hali it Ja rood 
wards. He diJ not depose be(ore Os- 4 miles from SuJharam. There is tbcn 
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the nidence of the accused men•s ab· -and about 70 yards from the. tank and., 
scoriding atter tbe crime. Too much that he NW'· marks wbic:b :look«!cl J.ai i.£ J 
ol <:ourseshould notbcm:ideof t.bis- tberehacl been·a· strugJiethere.,·Tbi$:1 
tbe accused were men who w"ould desQ"iption ·would about taU)'· with tlt11 
naturallf be sus~ted. But tiU • a date-tree or rather' would be a go~ dea\ , 
comparatively late · hour on Sunday south of it, ~ut Mr. Reily admits tha\ the 
it was not known ·that Ismail ·. bad distances are only guesses and it. is certain· 
been murdered at all, and till' this was that he must be ·mistaken of, a\ aU events._. 
known there wa'l no reason for any one that what he say!! is incC~rrect. The place, . 
but the murderer to abscond •. The p9inted out to my by·botb pa.rti~ts as Jb$: 
extraordinary officiousness ·of the place wh~re the. signs of· lltrugg:le. Wert. 
accused 'I akubali and other· enemies or found is that indicated in the llead., Con-: 
the . deceased on ·the· morning of that stable's evidence. lt is on th• l'Oa.:l wbic:P. 
day· and their attempts-which at first L=ads by the S. bank of. ·l$mail's tank ·up 
proved successful-to get ldria to report to his door and .N •. of. the hr. wO~ t.htt 
the death.,. an ac~;;ident, have already accused Sadakali and J.slam--tnJsbort ort 
been noticed-and points to their know• lsmail'a tla'f'ajil &1\4 it it i~Yc that·. part o{ 
ing . more of the circumstances · Gf tho rlaraj• where there ia a depressiorr-­
lsmail's death than 1would be known by in .the. 'dar!t cutting or gut ,aJrudy 
innocent men. The anxiety 'of aecu!k.d teferred.to. The ,·witne$S :(lllho.:bt.i~ 
SadakaU and J.slarn ·to get ... a11aj remembered arrived before· ·the «.araja) 
frotn the n:ain land that nighf :and found footprint• and kneeprinb; Pft. both 
Sadakali's • presence· near the Mukli· aide& of the path• and 11 plan~·about it 
tear's at Sudharam early ·the' following cubit high bad been broken. ,;, I ,j ·, .. 1 
mornirg bl've not been explained. It bas r' Pow cf..nie to the evidence of motive. 
been proved by •the evidence of Idris which is very' strong. · Sadakali,. J.stam 
and other witne5ses that . 'the · house~ and Anwar Ali are all 'tenants of the de()e.,. 
uf the four accu 'ed were · deserted sed, and none of them wiU pay their ren~ 
for · several days after the occu.rreoce. Sadakali, says ldris has not paid any for · 
Even Mr. Reily, although at first be five or six years. Ismail first brought a 
tried to lie about it, had at last' to auit for ejectment :againlt Sadakali ud 
admit when pressed by the Government .A1lam and got a decreO:;-but thetwo men 
Pleader that he went to· the house of (ook a ai• ~awl<J tettlel'l)ent from him and 
Sadakali and .Aslam on Tuesday moming stayed on. He afterwards Jtied to enhaac:e 
and found it deserted, and he is corrobo· the rent of tha ··i•:liJwl,a ancl again' 
rated by ten defence witness". Head· got a decree.• Three or four ye'ari ago, , 
ConsLable Kriihna Chandra Bhadra who Ismail brought "crimin1l case for~ 
shu!lled and lied if it be possible even aeainst Sadakali, t Abdul :1bJdm•.,{1be 
worse than his master. Mr. Roily had brother oi Yak11b . .AJi) ,and twg, atbll' 

· also to admit that " as far •• · ho ~ persons in , which ; Sadakali: (.was: finecl. 
recollect he does not think" tha.t be found Later~wo yearsago, ·u brougllt.another 
or met with any c.l lht accused that Tuu assault· C:Ail!lll against . ~be aame~:4 p.r:• 
day morning. No explanatitJn of thei !lOftS and Yakubali-bllt .this tau .... ease 
;.bience bas been offered. wu dismwilied; .Against. 'J..51.ul&: .ul 

There is ;olso 11ome impor~.<t.nl evideni..: J.nwacali, .lsm.ait·. brought: .. ' toot. 1Miit.s 
givetl by Mr. ReilJ and HeaJ-Con:;table which. •ere still pending -' t)le ~im•qr 
Kri.ito Dlawra a.:i to tbe iigns of .e.truggle, his . deatb, · • TM ac:cusod \'.akl&bali ~ 
Mr. Reily a.ays, O~tman.Ali showed \lim a ~ .. W1cl4. named . .la.htrwldin. ·...1~1 
pi4Ce about &O<J yards from Ismail's hu~ brought a suit against tbill Jahiruddia on 
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a · pwrtgage, bond, got a decree and and .As!am, the former ot whom said 
bought . Jabiruddin't b_a;.i (bomestead) at this was the last they would do (lit : 
the Execution Sale. jahiruddin, .Anu• thi~ is your last time.) 
ruddin, Yakubal& and Abdul Hakim Tiiese facts are mostly dHived from 
opposed deceased in taking possession, '"lbe evidence of Idris the son of deceased. 
and: deceased then IH'ought a title suit They are not gainsaid l but a number of 
againlt · them and got a decree. This decrees, judgments and the like (Ex· 
was 3 or 4 years ago. Deceased after hibit 6 to u inclusive) bave.been I filed to 
~ttiog the decree _too~ possession ol the corroborate the oral evidence, The evi· 
homestead, but later OR jahiruddin'i son, dence of Kali Kumar Das1 Ismail's 
.lmlruddio fellei and removed a tree pleader, is also important in this connec· 
from' it. Ismail then brought a crimiaal tion. He prcvu that on the day of 
casie- and J.miruddiri was fined. About occurrence rent suits of Ismail were pen· 
t -year9 ago, zlsmait'• san, the witness ding against the accused Aalam (who 
Jchis,' wu assaulted a$ he was going to live~ with S.&dakali) and Anwar ali and 
that ·bomatead by Yak11bali accused and that the very ease in which. Ismail 
his · brother Abdul , Hakim i and the gave evidence that day was one brought 
same day these two and their cousin by his wife against· Abdul Karirn and · 
,&.meeruddln 1ooted .aome paddy from Karim Baksb, the latter or whom, as al­
CIItber land ef Ismail's •• For the beating ready.1tated, lives with the accused 
ldris · ... ought ·a Criminal c:ase ia which Yakubali and his brother Abdul Hakim. 
Abdul Hakim was sentenced to a week's We have it, therefore, that deceased had 
Imprisonment and Rs. ~~ fine. For the. constant liti~tation both civil and criminal 
loot Ismail brought another criminal with all four accused i that on tbe night 
tale in wbiGh the same Abdul Hakim of occurrence be had suits pending against 
wa1 aentenced to ;&.week's imprisonment two of the accused (Aslam and Anwarali), 
and Rt. 20 line. Ismail also sued and was returning from giving evidence 
got a decree for ~h4t mesne profits of against the male of a third (Yakub .Ali) 
Jahiruddin's .homest~ad. One Esaf bro- and had been threatened so lately as the 
·ught. a cue ·of Cllttle theft againat day before by the fourth (Sadak Ali). ; 
Ismail at tu instig:atiun, it i4 said, ot I ~ow tum to tile defence made 
tbele •accused.. Sadakali gave evidence by !h• four accused themselvrs. 
for tbe proeecution in that case, which From the committing Magistrate's 
·nawted in Ismail's acquittal.· Ismail Jet order sheet it appears that on the· 6th 
out three l:at•u of land to Sadakali, and December, three days after the ~xa· 
.as t~e 'latter would not give it up (and mination of the witne!llles was concluded 
apparently would 110t pay rent :for it be beard arguments and it was not tiU 
citllaer) Jsma&l rt5llnMd possession by force arter then-till the 7tb that be examined 
• mentll or a mont.b. and ..... .half before the the · at:c:used. This was a somewhat 
aaurier. On.e day . later on · Sr dakali unusual procedure, and obviously it wa.s 
came to tJaia laad aod threatened ldris to the advantage rather than othertvise 
u4 ~ father uy inc they ha4 dono for cf the acc:uaed. 
tlMmMJves by taking t.be land. The 1'ety On the 7lb December-the day after 
claJ before Ismail started on the joumey arguments were heard the four men filed 
fre~~t whic:ll he nev• returned alive-tile a joint written statement (Ex. 29) the 
Prlcl 1 'l twJ h' purport of .-hicb is at follows:- .. 

ar- , ...... 8 "son..,.,.. tryinr to 1. We are not guilty, •• did "ot .. 
impouncl eor~te ·cattle of Sadakali which · . Mil murder Ismail Jagirdar, we have unju:stly . 
..,.. eattnr t paddy, but demted l~ a~d f.daefy bfen accuxd owinr to a eon· 
con'K'queft4:e of th• threats ol SadakaU etmacy. ,' . 



2. Nand.a Kumar Das alia1 N.anda 
Basi Das, Nanda. Thakur and Sadakali, 
residi!_'g in our neighbour· hood are very 
Jitigio11s people'· and are tr;r11i.r 
( village tours corruption of "attorney.") 
D11ring the Police inYestigation they 
threatened and extorted mOil"y froln 
several ~illage"'• and. ciemanded money 
of us, and as we refllSed to pay 
they have tutored their neighbours 
and got up other false evidence long after 
the occurrence and brought this charge. 

;t. A!_ a matter of Ifact we are quite 
innocent. 
Wb~rn examined orally by the committ• 

ing Magistrate th accused declined to say 
anything more. And with the exception 
of the accused 2 A.slam, they. have been 
equally reticient in this Court. . . 
Asia~ says that he is a very poor man 

without even a hut to live in, and that 
on the night of occurrence he had 
fever and headache and could not go 
out of doors or even take his food. He 
says be had paid his rent all right but 
stilllsmail sued him. He also says that 
deceased's family bear him a grudge, 
because he did not d~pose when c:ited in 
Ismail's defence in the cattle theft ease. 
The charge agains.t him, he says, 
has been fabricated by the three men 
named with the help of Jasboda Babu 
(the Muktear). They have charged him 
because he would not give them money· 

To deal first with' these separate alle­
gations of A-slam ; it is to be remarked 
that no attempt has been made to prove 
that be was ill and confined t.o his house 
on the night of occurrence-that it ill. in 
evidence that he and Sadakali,live in the 
6on immediately south of deceased and 
that no attempt bas been made to sbo• 
that Ismail cited him as a witneu in the 
c.attte'tbeft case-a thing grossly improb­
able' on the face of it, . as As lam 
was living with hmail's bitter enemy 
Sadakali. If .Aslam be a very poor 
man, it is difficult to Wtdt rstand why 
Anyone should lr7 to extort money from 
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him. 14 The empty tr.aveller wUI whlstle, 
before the robber and his pistol." · . , . . 

Proceeding next to tlie. more . general 
allegations of the four aoc1!.!111!4, there is 
no evidence 'whatevw as-. tG<,~.Jitigious 
disposition of Nand:l Kumar Oaa alia• 
Nanda Basi Das. of Naod.\1 Thak~· or . 
of Sadakali. Nor is there Gny.evicieQQe. 
that they are t~ or touts-or. ~hat 
they threatemid or extorted or attem,ptecl 
to extort money either from tho .. men. .in · 
the dock or from any one e~ · Nor does, 
it apper at all likely that if the men or • 
any of them really extorted oc... attempted 
to extort money from any p1 the v"lagers 
tllere woul4-be any difficulty ia gettinw 
the villagers in question to· say so-for. 
there can be no que!ltion that· the. whole"· 
power of the Pollee Depart~ent froM. the' 
District Superintendent , ~oWrlw.ards,' 
has been thrown . into . the . Still Iii; pn; 
behalf of . the defence. It ap~rs 
therefore tbat the de£ence . got .. _up·_ 
by the . accused themselves baa' 
entirely failed, I may remark before' 
passing on to other matters that there ' is 
no evidence that a sil•gle one of the 
witnesses for the prosecution is in any' 
way connected with either of the three 
men said to havo fabricated the case; 
and that these· three men are,. oo the 
showing of · the defence, men of no 
particular consequence. · · 

From the defences set up by the 
accused themselves I tur" ' to the' 
defences set up fOC' them. The firse 
ol these is that the witnesses • who' 
now testily tlaat they saw Ismail' 
being,;arried-Hosan, Torap, and · fslam· 
--did not depose before the Police. The· 
all sufficient answer to this conten- . 
· tion is that these three witnesses swear 
that they did . depose before Osman' 
Ali Daroga on the morning of the :z8tll 
August at lsmaU Ja&irdar's da,.llifl and: 
~at Osmanali Daroga does not date 
to· come into , the witness box and 
contradict them-or if tha& way of p11tti"g 
it be prelecrecl-if the very obvious Lac·, 



that Osmanati ' is financing. the de (ence and several names ·of persons present 
and i8 the defence, be ignored-that. the are given~ Evidence bas also been 
ac:cused men's ·pleader: ·did not think it· adduced that alter . the men had 
worth while to call him. · ~ · . gt' en th · 'd o' 1' h . v e1r ev• ence smana 1 t reat• 

1Tbe• cOntents of Osmanali's diaries- ened them. · 0~? one occasion-the •sth 
and' his repOrts ..are ·not evidence-being September just after the' D. S. P. had 
statements in writing made by a persoa tert, at Pesbkar's lat, before a number 
wlio 1s: within ·a few hundred yards of of people' of whom several are named­
the Court but who is not called as a and all tbe!le things are said to have 
witness. The prosecution are not called happened within three or four miles of 
upan to explain the fact that be did not the sadar station under the very noses of 

.send up the aceused. the Eurttpean District Superintendent 
, His omission to claltnt them would al· and the European District Magistrate. 

most indicate his· opinion that tbe ease was false," and'' ·such opinion,· even It bas been urged by the defence that 
though honestly entertaiOJed ·would ·not the conduct ascribed to Osmanall b)' 
in- itself, ·and 'as ·distinguished from these witnesses. is so extraordinary 
the grounds on· which It· was based be as to cast doubt upon the test of their 
revelarit. · Ther.e is ·however a· · very evidence. Bu~- it is strange if he 
adequate· explanation 'of . · Osmanali's thinks this to be sr, that the defence 
inaction' forthcoming 1 · ·and indeed pleader does not put Osman Ali ill ,o the 
the. defence· pleader's decision not to box to contradict these witnesses-to te t1 

, examine 1 him was the best possible in· a more probable story. 
dication bo.,;,· complete that explanation .As a Zamindary Manager once told me 
was . and bow· entirely his attempt to in the very house where I flm writinf,!' this1 

negative it bad failed. -The explanation the people who have re.:;l power in 
is to be found 'ln' two· facts-the first, in the mofusil are not (save in excep• 
the extraor~inary (I wish I could say tional cases) the European officials but 
unpar;alleled} ascendency which Osmanali the European officials' pet t'latives. It 
has acquired in this District-and the is the pet Deputy to whom a native 
second his connection with the accused. goes when he wants to get anytbirg out 
. Evidence )las been adduced bY. the pro· of tJle Collector-Magistrate-the pet 
seeut.ion-and with one trifling exception native Policeman-sometimes Insprctor, 
~0 attempt hat ~en made to rebut it- sometimes Sub-Inspector, sometime'> 
that. a number of witnesses depos-ed Head clerk who leads the 0. S. P. by 
before OsmanaU to facts incriminating the nose, and the District Judge's 
the • accused-that the most important Sherisiadar is often in everything but 
of th~ · · depositions ' were recorded tbe actual disposal of cases a far great.:r 
by, him. the·. moment the D. s: P's personage than tbe Distrkt Judgtt. 
bark was 'turned. Every circums- I And this is due to tw,) c;au'e,. Or t, 
t~e of time and place is given-a c:rowd the enervating nature or tl>~: c:limate 
of tieople .~ satd to have been present and the inertia it produces, and wWch 
and aeveral are act11.ally named. lead, the· European officer to !eave 
EvHenoe has also been given that more and more to the $Ubl)rdinate 
when the witllll!~sei were summoned by who saves bim so mucb trouble ; 
the D. S. P., 0Sf1'1anali told them (in one the 5econd, the (act Lb'\t between u• 
ca.se when banding the witness the and the n..tivc'l of this country there 

5 ummons) not to give evidence. This is a great ' gulf fixo:d. The causes 
is also said to have taken place at a Alit ,of this .separ.ation between the rulers 
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and the ruied are manifold and need district-he worked up his w.ay from a 
not be referred ' to here. Suffice it constable for a short time.1 Mr. Reily. 
t:J say that the fact of that separation is believes he was in Barisal or Jessore, · 
notorious and that the natural result the witness is not sure which, for 
of it is that we very often know very abcut three p:tonths •. The fool in Mr. 
little of what is going ·on around us. Reily is even more prqminent than the 

Till I came here the most notable knave and this . flow of information must 
example I bad met in these provinces, of have rather disconcerted the defence-. 
the type of subordinate I am speaking pleader, who merely ~anted to get ou 
of, wiiS the Sherishtadar . be is still the of him tha~ Osmanali was a malt of long 
Sherisbtadar of the Judges' Court· at service-when, it may be for want of 
Mymensing. But l{isto Kisore Bysack breath, the witness stopped, Babu R. K. 
the Sberishtadar is altogether eclipsed Aich managed to elicit that he believed 
by Osmanali, the Darog-a. Osmanali bad been in Govt. seryice for 

Mr. Reily's evidence "as to Osmanali more than 25 years. He .is in the sP.cond 
is as follows. He can't say exactly how grade ol Sub-Inspectors. l\Ir. Reily be· 
many years Osmanali has been here ; ieves he was given the watch in the 
but he was here when he (the witness) time of his predecessor Babu Rash 
arrived. He ha• always considered Behary Biswas. The chain was given 
Osmanali to be of good detective ability, by the District Magistrate on recom­
Whenever he has bad anything specially mendation, adds Mr. Reily, but d~es 
difficult to do-any specially difficult case not say on whose. 
-he has usually put Osmanali on 'it. The Government Pleader of this Dis. 
Osmanali bas been the only Sub-1~- trkt is a man of strong re.ligious con •. 
pector he has had whom he could victions. It is possibl·• due to t'ltis that 
depend on for a difficult case • .Mr. Reily he did bii duty in this case, it may be 
believe1 he has recommended his promo· at the expense of his interest. Many 
tion. He believes he bas been pro• Government Pl~aders-tbe one at Chupra 
moted while· be (the witness) hu been .for instance-would certainly · not 
here, Q,.manali ha.s received a watch have done their duty in this c.>se. 
and a !medal while 1\lr. Reily has been Other people, it appears from his 
here. l\lr. Reily bas had every confidence cross-examination of Mr. Reily, have 
in him. not had the same high opinion of 

The cross-examination of the • defence Osmanali as Mr. Reill' himself has. 
pleader on this point was mainly directed Mr. Reily believes that the S. D. 0., 
to showing that other people besides Mr. Fen~ called on Osmanali to show 
R~ity bad bad confidence in. Osmanali. cause why be should not be prosecuted 

This may be granted. The su«ess. of a under Section 211 {bringing a false case) 
m:tn o{ this kind depends on his. not in nine salt cases which he claalanned, 
being found out by his European superi- These nine cases were (thereupon) trans­
orll, and many of them K.i•to Kisore ferred from the Court of the.S. D. 0., 
Bysack for instance, have most beautifu Feni, to that of Babu.Asbu Tosb Banerjee , 
teslimCJnials. at Noakb .• li. Yes, he believes Asbu Tosb 

Mr. Reily was more communicative to Banerjee· has dismisstd all those c:-a~e 1 • 
the defenec pleader (who had originally He has net as yet taken any acticn ag:ain~t 
c:ted him) than he w;.s to n1e. He can't Osmanali after the dismiss:U d t~.o~e 
say f01r certain, says Mr. Re;ly, how long cases. Those cases were dismissed before 
Osmanali has been in :;.ervice-be has all the Puja vacation. He knows that a cer­
;,tong, Mr. Reily believes, been in this ! t ain number of cases which Oimanali bad 



sent up in •c.• Form were directed by Mr. 
Ezechiel to be sent up in "A" Fonn. (Thlt 
question was : Is it not a fact that 
many sUGh cases. &c 7 The witness at 
first answered "I believe~ so." I then 
asked him if he did not .I: now and his 
reply was as above.) It is· a fact that 
in some of those cases convictions were 
obtained. He did not take any step 
against Osmanali after convictions . were 
obtained in those case5--except calling 
for explanations. The Government 
Pleader then asked the witness, "am 
I to understand that after receiving 
explanations you dropped the whole 
matter 7" The witness replied 11 I don't 
think I have dea~t with all the explana• 
tions as yet.'' In answer to furthe~ ques. 
tions of tb Govemmet pleader's Mr. 
Reily said that he knows. of a case in 
which Hamidall chowkider was com· 
plainant and Serajut Huk accused­
decided by Babu Sarat Chander Sen, 
Deputy Magistrate. It was a case of 
cattle-lifting. He did not take any action 
upon Sarat Babu's remarks against 
Qsmanali in that case-but believes 
that an enquiry was rnade into them 
W1Cler his orders by the Inspector Bbarat 
Chandra Majumdar. (The last in reply 
to a ques~ion put· by the Ceurt at the 
instance of the defence pleader.) . 

The case o( Empress "'· Mohesb 
Chandra Guha b_a!» ct.i.ready been referred 
to; Mr. Reily s.ayli that the District 
Magistrate Mr. Ezechiel, or~ered ".A." 
Form to be aubmitted in this case. The 

District Magistral.e i.s head o£ the 
Police. Mr. Reily is only head of 
the Police under him. It did not oa:ur 
to Mr. Reily when Mr. Ezechiel or• 

• dered "A." Form that it was desirable to 
remove o.manali from the charge of tlte 
Sada.r tbana. He has heard that one of 
the witnecSH atter.ding Court in this case 
was arn:sted by a town constable named 
bopall1 )?ut had not, when be r:an 
hls evidence, s~n the tint ~infor• 
ma.tion in that c:.ase. Town constables 

are under the Sub-Inspectors of the 
Sadar thana. 

Witb this evidence should be read that 
of the defem;e witnesses Kristo Chandra 
Bbadra, Head Constablo ol the Sadd.r . 
thana, given oa the 31st January,five days 
after Mr. Reily had given tbe above evi­
dence, and three days .after ~Mr. Reily's. 
euminati<.~n had been concluded. Osman­
ali says. the witness. is still in charge of 
the Sadarthana. He has not beell sus­
pended so far A$ the witoass knows. no 
pnx;eedi.ngs have been· instituted against 
him by the superior Police authoritiet. 

Magistratesand S<:ssions jYdger. may 
complain of Osmanali, but it m01tters 
naught, so long as he ba$- his "depart 
mental supedors on his side-it is the 
Magistcate. and Sessions Judges who 
will c:gme to grid. not be-so long as he 
keeps out of the witoessu box-can't 
prosecute h.im; and. he knows. ~ell enougll 
that GoveromCJ:!t won't.. 

· lrw.w e:;me t• the natw e and extent of 
tbe Supervision exercised by . his ~epart• 
mental superiors ever Osmanali during 
tbe month or '!lore that the . use was in 
bia hands. The supervision exen;ised by 
the Inspector will. be discussed when I 
come to de&lwitll tbe lns~tor's evid· 
e~. I confine myself here tQ tbe D. S. P. 
Mr. Rf:ilr says that he ·. weot to the 
place on the morning of the 28th August 
to ''test the enquiry" made- by Os:nan­
ali.. 'All he act~tally did however 
was to examine complainant and 
his mother and "speak to " the 
village choukidar. After the 28th all he 
did was to ,. supervise the enquiry from 
ti-e office " bJ seeing the diarie• u they 
came in every daJ. The way be exerc:i!ed 
tbit supervi.s.ioo was by passing> written 
ordeu. There were three such orders. 
The first, d.tetl 29th • A.ug111t, is as 
folio" 1 "the Sub-Inspector must m.a.ke 
evert endenour to trace tlae accused.'' 
The accused, be it noted, were not .at 
that time ucert.ainable from the diaries. 
A.ll, the ordct means, is that the Sub. 
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Inspector must, . try to find out 
the murderers-a harmless order 
eno~gh but not a very useful one. 
The second order, dated 31st .August, 
is as follows 1 " The Sub-Inspector 
should h11ve recorded their itatement 

under Sec. 161." By 11 their" Mr. Reily 
er.plaint he meant the ·accused •. :A$ 
Wlder Sec. 162 of the· Cr. P. Code, such 
a litatement would n~t be evidence tbis 
order also is not a very useful , one. 
The only other order Mr .• Reily passed 
wu on the ut September. ltr11n1 • "Tile 
Sub-Inspector does not aeetn to ltave 
questioned the accused •• to the actual 
oc:curcence-whether they were present. 
The Inspector must see that important 
points are made quite dear." . 

Mucll as I have coademned Osmanali 
I do not think .he could reasonably have 
expected the accu~ed to admit their pre• 
sence at tbe murder or coulcl reasonably 
have attached mucb (or .any) impor· 
tance to their denial; So "ucl& for tl:.e 
supervision from the office. l now com'.l 
to Ex 3 the petition which Mr. Ezechiel 
sEnt to Mr. Reil1 on the 6tla September 
and whieh the latter .returned the same 
day. lt has already been quoted in ex•. 
tenso. 

.Against para. 4 when complainant said 
that some persons had disclosed the sus. 
pected enemies of his father had actually 
caused his fathers' death, Mr. Reily has 

· notr-4 •• incorrect, no such evide~~ce has 
been elidatt>d." In para. 5 Mr. Reily 
has underlined the name ".Amjad Meah'' 
and bas noted agaiASt it ••He is a 
p&nchayet and went to the village with 
other pancbayct' oft being catted by the 
Inspector. The statements mentioned 
here are all nonsense. I Jl.an visited 
the spot and tested the enquiry." 

.Against para. 6 he bas noted •• The 
Inspector has bee& supervising the 
enquiry locally. ancl has kept me informed 
dc..ily of bow the enqulty ·is pt"'eftding. 
Up to date Lhere is no direct or circums· 
artial evidence again:ot the AeC~.~aed, in 

fact there is not an atom of1 ~!vidence 
sgain&t .atty one. The complainant may 
be directed to produce his· witnesses 
before me who he thinks will prove his 
case." 

Now Mr. Reily admits that 'the only 
steps which he took to test the truth of 
Ex. 3 were to look at the .Police papers 
and to que~ttion the Inspector and the 
Head Clerk. The only test be had made 
of the enquiry was that which be had 
made;on the 28th .August and which has 
already been discussed, and he bad not 
since then been to the spot. By his note 
" incorrect no such evidence bas been 
elicited" he merely meant· that no such 
evidence was to be found in the papers 
which the Police put up before him. He 
denied the statements in para. 5 to which 
bis attention was specially drawn by the. 
District Magistrate, on the s~rengtb of 
what the Inspector and the Head Clerk 
told him. The Head Clerk certainly and 

. the Inspector Ae thinks told, him that 
Osmanali was not related to the accused. 
So far u he 'c a') recolleet be did not ask -
Osmanali himself upon the subject. His 
marginal note as to Amjad Myan was 
based on the statement of the Inspector. 

This was when Mr •. Reilywas examined 
by the Court. When cross-examined by 
the Government Pleader bs said th:ot be 
cannot say whether Amj':id Meah is pan~ 
ehayet of the village of tbe4eceased. ·as 
he made no enquiry on the point. "He 
then shuffled and said he may have made ' 
enquiries." He thinks he •quired' 
{rom his Head Uerk, when · pressed 
by tbe Government pleader be aaid · 
that be can not recollect that he 
made any enquiry as to the truth or 
falsehood of the alleg~tion that A.mjad 
Meah was a panchayat of the ·village. 
It is noteworthy tl!tat the lnspectOC' 
Bbarat Chandra Mojumaar entirely fail111. 
to corroborate Mr. Reily's evidence about 
Exhibit 3· • I think that probably Mr. 
Reily's evidence as to bis consulting the 
Inspector i1 fahie and that h:: conswte~ 



no one but the Head Clerk. It ·may be September he talked over the Caie wilb 
th~t between his examination and his Osmanali ·and· Bharat Babu-and here 
cros-s-examination Mr. Reily found that again there is only Mr. Reily's evidence' 
the Inspector was unwilling to be on his that Bharat Babu' as well as Osmanali 
behalf. I do not think I am doing 1\lr. was consulted. It 1!:1 I think not unreason• 
Reily an injustice in saying that what able to suppose that Mr. Reily'3 delaying 
he did on Exhibit 3 was to pass on anc\ his disobedience of Mr. Ezechiel's 
·to the District Magistrate ' a series of orders· were due to Osmanali's influence. 
of falsehoods told him by l:is Head Clerk Of Bharat Babu's supervision suffice 
under hi~ own signature and to add to It to say here that on his own showing it 
them other lies of his own intended to was nominal. And it will be seen from 

·wake Mr. Ezechiel b~lieve that be had the above that Osmanali not only could 
carefully checked the investigation and but did twi1t. ·Mr. 'Reily round his little 
gone into every thing bimseif,when he had finger. · It is due to Bharat Babu, wha 
really done nlltbing of the kind,. but qn so far a1 l can see has not told any direct 
be contrary bad grossly neglected his lie though he has probably kept ba~k .a 
duty. Mr. Reily's suggestion that the good deal, that I should p lint out that in 
complainant be directed to produce bi<t all probability be was powerless to cbeck 
witnesses before him (Mr. Reill) was ob- or control Osman .Ali, and that if he h.td 
viously designed to prevent Mr. Ezicbiel attempted to do 50, he wo~&ld probably 
from "taking up the case from the hand only have got himself into trouble. 
of the Police" as prayed by complainant It will thus be seen that Osman Ali 
and "taking d.>wn the evidence by his was in a first ute position for burking this 
Worship's sel( or ordering due euquiry case if be had wished to do so, not only 
by a competent court." And the result was no effective control in fact exercised 
achieved was thal:. the dut enquiry by a over him but he had no reason to fear 
competent court was po~ tponed for an~ that any such control would be exercised­
other one month and 10 days. The bad on the ~ontrary every reason to 
way in which Mr. Reily played into· believe that whatever he did his superiors 

· Osmal1'3li's bands with regard to his would back him up through thick and 
special. Diaries and the summoning thin. I now come, til the motive which 
and txamination of the witnesses haa Osmaa Ali had for burking the case. 
a heady been described. It is not neces- This ' may , of course have _ beell 
sary here t.~ go into Mr. Reily's procee!S· a pecunUiry one but a more. natural 
iogs on the 14th and 15th September. and obvious explanation i11 supplied 
Mr. Rtily never went to the place after 

1

. by his relationshipto the .accw;ed, 
the 15th. He admits that he would not Osman Ali'a maternal uncle (mama) 
send up .any t(port at all. until l\lr. 

1 
Ali Manghi is paternal \lnde (chacha) 

EzEchiel ordered him to send the other 1 cf the accused Yakub ali, Osman Ali's 
Inspector Motbur · B,abu down to the I daughter· is m.mied to the son of the 
spot to arrest wnd cll.11lan. the accuse~, l Amj>d .Mi~ already. allu.ded t.o ; ~n~ 
and that Molhur llaboo actually d1d the accused Sadakah 1s tb1s ..AmJad .Mils 
arrest some of them but tren even alter maternal uncle. .Abdool Hakirn the m<l.l\ 
they bad been ar.-ested and in defiance of discharged by the comminir.g l\l.:l~i~trate 
the M.::gistrate's orJc:rs he suLmitted ia Amjad l\Iir's nephew. .:\.Wool Kari:n 
"C." Form-and submitted it o:.s already , wbo though . accused iu tbis case is not 
stated just as Mr. Ezechiel was going l on Lit trial, ia Oim:..n . .Ali's wife's unde. 
away. Ho:~ ;;.w admits th<•t during 1 Another ac.:usc:!.l :.;.arirn Buk.loh (the man 
the pe~iod Lttwten J.)tb and aStb lwbo'livet with Y•l..uvali) h~s rn.uried 
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the Diec8 of Hamidullah, Amjad Mir's' 5a:,:. tbe mom~g alter the oce~ren~ ~a 

tlepbew. It .,m thus be seen . that in was Jlreient when tbe bOdy. was taken out 
tbie way or another OsmanaU :oaroga of· the tank. • As the Jamaclar' (K~ista 
was connected with ao less 'thaft' five Bbadra) was ··Preparing the' 8w,.aiA~I 
of the persons implicated in, •tbe··cas8. (dsrlptlve foU) of the corpse,' he taught 
Furtb:r it islprovecl tbaL. this Amjad Mir 'Sight o( J.nij'ad and Hamida and be(;kon· 
..... extraord.inarilt active l d·.nirog· tbe ed them to'c:om~ aside. They did so'and 
Police investigatiOn, as'aJ~rwis ,, his lie ;told them"wbat h• he bad 'seen the 
nrphew Hamidullala. Tbis .Hamidult~ is iliglit befere~ They told bim not· to leU the 
better know• by llil sobriquet; indeed the Head..Constt&ble, blit . '· walt I tilt' J 'the 
witnesses bardly evet eah bim by his ome. Daroga' came;~ and'u teil '"! him~' ; ''This 
Many people, perhaps •rongl~, i·a~latb witness 1dsa 1 ~ys :· tbat· 1 Amjacl 'and 
considerable importance to the inWcatiOn Hiunida w.:~· present lwbetl"' be deposed. 
oJ character : afforded bY. • the nickname. Tbc defence . pleader had not ventured to 
given to a persoq bt those wbe kftbw.1Jim · cronJ.examine :'forab ·as· to .Amj.1d, 'and 
best as, in a case. reported b1 .. Mantape · Hamida, bUt 1:le elicited from Ismail· that 
Williams, ~ poor littk! irm'!oent ,tid !.&oat threfl 'oth«lr. ~sons· named· were present 
~r rape c:ate againn a.crea' btatal JniUI 1'1hed the' body was taken. out and ."asked 
because " tbey called ~Cf .Ccx:k , Ro~n;,:' 1 him Why be told 'Amjad 'aoo' ~amida iUS .. 
&I the Head ol. 'tl1• ·t.ocaJ ~venlnledt,: tead Of t~lling: tb.em. 1'be Whness 'replied 
among ' the ,Anglo-lodian J &:fmlmlftit,y that tbe.t were ·counttj fellows like. blm'· 
is univenallt known as. So.apy, · Jobru .,· ~If," while Amjad ·and Hami~' cotidiicit . 
none of his neighbollrs. ever P&ll Hamiel.: 'cases''<ai\d· 'know ''about' 'awl:' ~t··wtll 
ullala any thing l:n1t ! Ham.i4.1. ~ XiU.,. be ·seen . frorri .the·· abov6'' 'thaP ~ tiU 
Hamid . the .. Rogue.·,,;~ ~ ·B•.U.; tlle Ca.se! tor·tbiproieeutioit''was ·~losed 
liami4 might serve. as, .; truslatlcm· no St rious attempt was. ~ad·· to dispute 
but that ~.. dencltes ,instead e6 co'•· the' fai:t that' Am lad and Hamida 'were 
noting. ra~ii;Y (every Bengali will ,... p~t, , i.t ; the ~ Police ~ 'investigation -
member tbe il Wt151 of tba.4.UIJ,,. GAotV and· ·W.re looking after the • defei'ICe. 
D•lal) • .Amj~!.Aii and HamJdwlah Tlaab,_ "J.1i:e':; TitSt ·?witness· for tl£ detei'lee! was 
says Uris, were In llirt villi'lgt the, wawe; ~ 1Uad.;'.Constable ··(~rst\~'Chanclra 
time t\e Daroga was, there.: r They do ~re) •HO · pre~d n "tbti 1 'tliral!al. 
not live ill his yijta.co •. Ami~ !iv• a ~ Thi1 1vitcaesi ·ad .. nuts tbat -'Hamid4 fttde 
tl ''"let and Hamkla Dnl tnilo off. : Th :walt pmenf ·wiieo- .&,.ritiirl· ..,as .,..itten, 
were lookinr after tbe case .._ belaalf <1 but denifs \tuif•Amjad 'was there.·· He 
the accused. they would CIJ t• tbe laousesl &dml~ t\at • Amjad was ~ r;.;~ay 
of tbeae latter and come back t11 t.rhisper. dllt1ng the r investigation. ·• He I • denies 
to OsttW~ AI;~ . : -. ~ .. 1 ; • • .! t k..owidg 1• ~or • any relationship between 

I drill was cross-examined for nearly two .t ... J~ and Hamida_. ·' .'. '. ': ., .. ' ' ' .. 
days but no attempt was made to Impugn • ;Tbe· lllrat.\al prepared by this witness 
his testimony as to tbe part played by bas mysteriously 'disappeared. The wit .. 
.AinjaJ and Ham ida f'.lak. · "' . • ness says be read if· over to Osman '.Ali 

1·orab Ali deposes that be saw Am}ad on the nighf or the 27th· ..AugllSt (why he 
t.nd H anoida btfore the Daroga when be kePt It till then does not appear) and baa 
was examined by the l.:..tter on· the morn• not seen it sii'li:e. ~ ' . ~ . . 
ing of tbe:zSth August.,'· '. '·' ·', ·' .. ·Tb~ PrOse,c:ution ailege. that tbe ,..,..u_. 

I .man · (blam) goes · further, He luJl bas· been made away with because 
says that havirg .. received c:c.rtain J.rnjadmir':s name. was in. it ~ a wit­
inl'orm~tion be wtnt to the Jagirdar's ness: The witness denies thi-. but hi!f 

" 
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pn~varication w-. more. imot~vt than t~M was rain .ct storm tnd he waa un• 
'any. admissi, .. caftd. .. Ja• ,m not . .IW,ar wen and did no& ro &o the place. l • ' > • 

t'ba~· ~ Amjadmir ~·4q'i!n o~ it.as ~ wiilo . Ali Manahi. a ter1 olli man, baa deeied 
-!'~· :~roba_!lly heis,yt:w~ho~~~-.usil• all. t;Ormectiola aot ,·onJy:wid:a· ac:cused 
c:aon that the f""fllii_J,Z )~'~XJ1117'.''P yet,, but .witla Oam,.ana.U.,.; At, to t.be rei&-
. .~~'1~~~-~it~ bas 1 ~ommi~ted. &'~fS per.• tion4hip , of. : .Amjacl Mir , with the 
jury ~n otbet' pointll and ' ~ve1 n" -.~a· accuie4 ancl · .of.. .41i Mangbi - wW:a 
t~ in :cUsbelievini b~. ·"·~~ .~ .~~ botla 10srunali 811111 tbt ·accused, the 
. ~j#. Mir'a , a~ ~L iaa p~errinc ~ecutiao ••Ire tot enlye:a:amined Jd.ris 
tJW of ymail (Islam)~ ~b~.!Hfenc:t ~~-.. aNI Ralabali, ~ut uve oallecilwo witnes• 
not

1
attempte4 ~o,d~nJ. the,. rela~onabip ses who are ~maelveuela~veui .A.mjaa 

.between 'Amjad .and Otman3IL AIJ'Ii~ ucl.Ui Manchi. Tlse. first ol the• is 
~b&•, : b~!~'~• : ~~P.Q · .. ~~inecl .~:.for: ~WI&l t..tlf ( witnest 13 ).. · TM• atan is 
.tll• ~efe.nc9 -. ; h¥ ~ ,den~ed •. ~bat. J .Jat . is . a ~ Malaat peon an4 is also a taluq• 
,any relation eit.'ber of. the .acc;~d aaen. or 4at.\. Heap tlaat .4mjacl Mir'• mother 
of ~ani~d~,.. J~ lll; look-.J:,htt,..t~e --••er-cktlftt, that Amjad uJJs 
~. tor J~e,,d«tfencq in ,tbf1.. ~ower. Court. Sadak' ;All nephew an4 that the two ·men 
'H~ , shJ.•, he., o~IY. ~~te~ded. t~: Pol~~ •ilk :ea. other.· Hamida; 'he· aay!l1 is 
~~n~~igat~1 .~n : o~l!l .d V .. yvhen Qh_,. :AmJa4's btothen'son. The witness says 
B~bu ~~ ds~~at.ASbarat.. Bab~ ilellt that.,. wu }:l~nt CKi tWo 'd:~ys of tbe 
!~ pm1: 1 'fb~ ~~~-citecl,:P,~at,Babu policll inftltlption,· an4 that h6 looked In 
~b~~ ~~~ ~~ exl!JP-iiiC. h!m ,o~ t.h", ~.: twice dlllilg tilt evening on 1:ais way'home 
,Tbi.l~jad. it .. appears, is a ~y•t floe IODice~ 'Amjad and Handel&' were 
;not of!~piaitJagl!~·~ vii~~~ of ~ peMI'Ila~WUookid after Uae ;ease for tbe 
neigbb?uring .~i.l_lare qf Salla ... ,He aclnuts accued~ Amjad,l!tflt, it shoulcl be remark• 
)elivet~ ~mile~ fro!'~\ Ismail~ .. ~here ill ·ed, .denieA etre11 knowing' this witneu. 
:11ot'bing but.~i~ ow' wo~ to .•~ ~thaJ Wiant~~ No. •4 .&bamir nys that Ali 
.»barat Ba~11 ever~ fQf hi~ per- Uanglli'• mother -.u bit ::aunt. so that 
~·h~ rnar. ~Vf ~elt.. k:, ~11\pol\. be 1ae . .-t ·Ali Manghi rare· first cou:tins, 
.s~e .f~r. hi.tn, ~o d~)' bi~ ..Pt.~ -..a ()aNahiJi'e latller h• says. is AU 1\bnghi's 
iim~t ·~. B~~rat.: B~bu: Jill!' PJ11•._ CIQUin • an4 Vakuta&U· and Ali Maugbi 
'Nounly is.:Amia4.'•. l!fidence ~t vwl• .. ~ •lini1at11 :related. · All Manghl's 
·ance '!'AA ~~ giVetl bJ,4;vera& .wit:nusts listllr-MIAI Balli Uv• with ·Otm.ln' AU 
f'~r the prQseclltioo, tw~~ least of w._ &11111 her,, laubancl ReajudJin died· in 
:""re:~aot. .. ~ 'lc:n .... n.aUned ..... o-..a ! Ali's . house ... .AJi .. t.f.a.nib, 
t.be ppi~. ~~ .th.t ~.witness ·llimaeU II ....W .... Uo'wbtg· this witness and 
pbv}ouslu~ ·*manoa ~b.om aoy reli.anlce a)'l t'bal w far fro,.. Ana·Mir•s· aunt 
caa b& placed. . H• aclnaits t)'at .ll• was being · his aaothet-. Ana-.\lir 1 and 1 h 
aclllfttJ i11 the Collec:tora~ . He: cleaies are . ~ . rt:latecl . at .. aiJ •. · Ali 
having beef) clisnaissecl, but. sap be •• 1\lanebi however finds it. convenient to 
auspenclecl and that.alter beU1f suspended forret wbat his own mother'• narM wa•, 
he never rejoined.· He tt.lso admit• that or wbether lhe bacl any brother. He 
.att h'is property has beell sold ift cxecu.tion admu . .however, tbat ~lu!'lbibi is 
of a decree and that the dec:ree lias not Jsi• sister ancl .&hat Rtajwidin was Jler 
been' satisfied thereby. H• admit• tbat busbanc1. Be .denies that Munabibi is· 
1ae 'beanl of the occurrence before the livinr at Osmaa .lli't but admits tbt 
lnspector's1is\t. ad bew \bat • Osman Reajudclia I. burriecl there. I have 
.A&. his clautlhter-ia-la•'•' father,' had DO- laaitation ill disbelieving· tbt 
~~ ,t.o investi~atl ; but 11.1 sa'' that evlcletq ol ..lmajad Ali and o: 
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Ali Mangbi and in believing k spite of 
that evidence that Oamanali ia related 
tbrougla theJI\ to the aCQ!s«< and that 
J.mjad Mir and his eephe'lf Hamida 
2.ld1 managed the defence before llim, 
For tlao above reas~ I do not tllink 
that· there is · anything · surpri.zing in 
Osman Ali'• failing to send up tho 
aONSeti, : nor d~1 Ilia omiliion 'td 
do 10 ia any wa'f · thake my· belief 
in the truth d the 'evidenct a. to tLe 
accused men's complic:ltiea · now ginn 
by · the prosecution · .Jtnesses. The 
reason why · Oamanali docs not hi~· 
self ventures into the witness box ia 
simple enou~~;b. It is contained in :Section 
417 or the Code of Crlmuud Procedure. 
which empowera a Court ol Session when 
perjury, is committe4 before. it to take 
up the case itself withont any r:efereru:e 
to the Magistrate or to Government.. 
Osmanali knowt bettet thu. tQ put bit 
own head inside tho lion's jaw1. Bu.t still 
there had 'to be aome evidence contradict· 
ing the evidence adduced by the prosecu,;. 
tion ·that Hosan, 1orab. and Islam 
deposed before Osmanali on the aS~h 
August ~d the Head-Constable .Kisto 
Chundr.- Bhadra. a subordinate ol 
Osmanali. is accordingly put forward 
to give that. evidence. .This witnesse'• 
prevarication about .Amjad Mir and 
the myiterious disappearance of .. his 
S••ratAal have already l;leen noticed. 
He gave asome ~alpably fa.lse ·evidence 
as to his finding a number of the ac:cusecl 
present on the 2nd A.agust and a refe• 
renee to his depo~iton win abow bow he 
prevaricated as to the 0. S. P's finding 
the bari of Sadakali aad Aslam deserted 
on the foll4tWing morning. He 
says that. be w.u witll the Sub•lns­
pect.er for the whole of Tuesday, the 28th 
August, and that nelthet Hosan. Torap 
.Ali nor l.Jam deposed before the S~o~b­
lnspeclor on tt..t cLay. He alao says that 
be remained at the place for 4 or 5 d.ays, 
but that none ol these 3 witnesses 
dtpu:oed on l~ ciaJI eh.her. ln. 

cross-examination · the · wit~ess ,;said 
·that the Sub· Inspector did n~t · deputf 
him on any duty that day.· He was that 
whole day and night at Ismail Jagirdai'~ 

' " ' . . . " ', -~ bari-he dad not go anyw~e,re else. ~ 1 • 

: He was then asked by the Govemm,ent 
Pleader : ••Is it not a: fact, as stated. by 
Osman .Ali; that~~ ~eputed ,you. tha~ day' 
to make ' enq~o~snes · and that .. you. 
returned at ro 1.' w. 'and· told hini that 
you had found out'nqthing7" ·". ·' · 

A.-I do no\ remember It: . . ' . . ' . 
gues.-canyou. swear Lhat ·'you did ~ot 

go ou.t of complainant's bari t~at 24 
houri f · ' · ' \ ' ·· · · · ' ' · 
" .Ans.-1 did not go beyond the viliage~ 
. 'Ques.--1 am· speaking of complainant's 
6.iri, ' c:an' you swear you did not go out 
ofthatT • • · ~ "' ··· ·· ... 
· .AnS..-1 can 'not say lor i::erb1in; · · ·' · 
· The' witness can bowevef say for certain 

that d~ring the· whole day thli Caroga 
did not examine the ' three · witnesses· • 
Torab .Ali, Hason Ali, and tslam~ H•· can 
not say how many witnesses or what wit!. 
Qesses Osman Ali ·examined ·on that day. 
He did not know· Hosan Ali or "Torab 
Ah before. (The witnesi says he .knew 
Islam before,· but.denies it because· Islam 
was a witness to the Bwrai4,Jl.) He first 
saw tbcm in Court. lie bid rievet ·seen 
them till they came to court lo give· evl• 
dence. He was sitting to 'the N ortb' side 
of tbe ia.marindtree1 (a tr-e in Ismail'; 
l.iraj11, ' under ' whicb : the witnesses 
say they deposed-a · lew yards from , 
the C'Utc!Hry gr.11r) when 'the · Dorogl took 
deposition; but how long be remainded 
sitting there be can not say. ·He can't 
say on which 'side . ol the 'tamarind tr~e 
the Darog• was seated,' He does not re• 
member whether it was in tlie morning or 
afternoon that the Darol{(l examined wit• 
nc:sses. SometimeJ~~ be was in the c.tclaer1 
but. He can't :say at what titne be was 
under the tamarind tree and what time In 
the c•tc:wr ~ut. Torab .Ali, Hosan .Ali 
and Islam were not there-be can not say 
what other witnesse1 the D~Arog• cxamin• 



lid. _in short; the wit~ c:~ nol teU \Ill 

anything else at aU about the examination 
of witnesses by the Darog!J on that c:Lay. 
The one thing absolutely J>O$it.ive · about 
is that the Daroga di4 not, exam~ne any 
of these three men, although the exami.na­
tion was more tlian lour month$ ag~ an~ 
the witness admits that he never tiaw two 

. of the three men in.'his life tilf a. few.·~ day~ 
befOre ,giving hiS evidence:· : : ·, , ... , 
·:Comment' .on this evide~e. is, S1Jperi 
fluous. I can not believe_ Kisto Chandra· 
Bbadra and· think· b~ .· has·· C:o . .,.;mitted 
gross perjury.' Not improbably he bas 

• .. ,, • * 

received a heavy bnbo for doing so, an 
in connection with.. the possible motive 
for bia purjury. I max. menti~n,. a, fact 
which is not of i:ourse ·evidence on the 
is:;ue as to' the guilt or inn~cence of' th~ 

' •• J" 

accuse~the fact tbat O~manalj'l! crQSS• 
examination in Empress '"· Mohesh Cban­
.dra Guh~ (the; record o( which. I sent . fo~ 
. while the case wasrgoing ,on) 'shows: th<;~t 
he baa amassed what for a mar, .in ,bis 
'posi~ion' ma_.Y be called a foNoiderilble ·~r~ 
tune. Jt. is worth. while po~ing. 1~t nq 
one~ not even H~ad·Constable. : .Kisto 
Chandra Bbadra denies tlwot. .Abdul .Aziz, 
,and Raijab . .&II gc.~e t~idencc ·. befor!l 
Ownal'\ A1.i ill(dminatiog the accused!:. ncr 
'has any, .evidence what-:ver ~een .ciddl.lc~~ 
~0' rebut . the o.llegations ' of Ot:be.s~ ,tw~ 
witnesses and ofltbe three eye-wltneslles ef 
. the Occ;urrenc~ cootamed ia Exliibi~ • , aad 
'repea.ted on oatli, at the )~at, th~t· t~ey 
· werr. threatened by Osman .Ali. . . 

bow.ver Gura 1\lir's road baa practkally 
been given 11p, ·as it. is. }'roved by s 
Saroda Mobllll Chakraverti (and we also 
saw for . ouraelvea when we · visit'<.d the 
spot) that ~is.SG-called roacl is a \mere 
footpath. almost 10n the level of the fields 
and it is; admi~ted ~a all hands except 
by defeneo witl'liSS 3 the ·Court Head 
Constable~ Mohim Chandra Ma:tumdar 
wbo-. :say• ! that.· wbeft Lbe JJ, , S. P 
visited· the place, oo 15th September tho 
JJa.tft, (l;qltiv~ted J.and) was dry that at 
the,timeof pcc:urreoce- Lhe lleight oflbe 
rai~bel whola COW'Itry was under water. 

•' The: toad which· the · o: S. P. Calls 
l.sbak Jainadar's' road, and which it is 
suggested by the defence, the witnesses 
Hosan· and · Torap' would naturally bave 
taken 'Wben.returnlr>g heme· r,om Bellew..i 
Shablb's' llat Is that Indicated on tht. 
District' Boanl' plan c· Ex.' S) as A B 
C D E1 F 1 

() P Q R. It passes to the . 
~st.:...:t'o &lie •·:back oi the housea'. of 
Ismail Jagirda'r and' or th accused .Abdul 
Hakiin.!, ·.At Ismail' ' Jagirdar's llou~e 
it ·runs · parallel 'or' 'r,early . "so to the 
road f;'J. by whiCh the witne5ses ·say 
they caint. .At tha.t f<lint it tnu~t Le · at 
{east 300 ·'yds. from the eastern road 
the distance F · G is according to i.he 
District Engineer 870 feet.) If therefore 
the t.-iitnesses ''bad 1 gone home this y,ay 
tber ·would' have' seen or aeard nothing 
or the'occurrence: ... 

~· ~ 4 ~· • • • i. ' : 

'. N,au it is urged for the defence ~t 
, Hasan .Ali and K.ora~ Ali in going from 
Bclle.w .. Sbahib's , Aal 'to their home,s, 

l~e. ~wo roacls.~ve been. measured 
by. tho. tDistri~: Engineer .~ho ~aya 
lhat) the distance from F ~o ~ 11U. G , 
H ~ .J J.'.J L 1\1 , N.. is, 6670 fee~ . (say 

• wo~ld hive natur&lly taken on not 'the 
'theroute A B. CD. E F G, H ,I . J. K 
· l. : M · N · 0 as describe'd by them 
. ( tiel• . £x.' s> 'wbicll rou~e took tbrl'l\ 

\ ·,·c)· tl:e east ·of Ismail )agin:Jar's house, 
but a':.bortcr route. Jn the D. S. P's 

' rtm.:rks on the " C " Form' (Ex •. · R7) 
\•o !il:.ortcr routes arc·' sugge!Oted 
(a) Gura . l\lir's,_ rvad .(2) ~hak 
J.am .. d.u':i · 1cad. Jn the ar&umenis 

a mile .. and a ·quarter) .and. the dis· 
~ce JJi4 0 ~ Q. is S34S feet (~y a 
a milf)w There is then a difference of 
IJ:ZS feet or alm~st. exactly a quarter of a 
mile in (avout of th .;est road. And the 
defence ur£e (and persisted in ur£ing even 
after we. b:.d been to the place, 1.0 des· 
ptrate was their case) that Hos.;~n and 
Torap· would bave l<ikcn lhi:i we~otcrn 

iuali to ~ave Ule q1101rtcr of a ruil.:, ;..nd 
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are not to be bcl~ved wheD they say oo of enabling the Magistrate to Wtderstand 

oath that they took the e3.1item one. the better the evidence which is laid 
lt is to my mind very aigr.ificant that before him, and it must be strictly con .. 

the - defence pleader has not even fined to that. This being so, I will confine 
c.roSI•ex:unined Hosart. and Torap myself here to saying that no one thing 
as to why they took the · longer in the case helped us so much aa this local 
road i" pre!enence to the shorter . one. inspection to understand the extent to 
The reason why ,Lbey did . so is which Mr D. S. P. Reily had lied. 
that they , cowd not possibly llave . To revert to the evid~nce laid before 
gone by the aborter road, . u they us, the Di1trict Engineer .1nd his · Sub­
would have ~n pulled. up by a break Overseer both depose that there are 
2Q yards long wi.th a feet of water. three tbreaks along this road F to R. 
and a drop into 4 feet of water on each (Asbak jamadar's road.) The District 
side. There is no mention of 'this break Engineer tneasured all three-his 
in Osman Ali't "C" Form or in Mr. 1ubordinate the biggest only. The 
Reily, D. S. P.'s accompanying remarks breaks are all shewn on Ex. s. The first 
-nor ia it &hown in tile Police map between 0 and P, is so feet long by 
(Exhibit . A.) prepued. · under M.r. 1 foot deep-but there is an ail or 
D. S. P. Reily's signature for !.he edifica· raised part along the side-the sec:ond 
tion o( the District Magistrate, · between P and 0 is 2Q feet long by g 

Mr. D. S. P. Reily sws wben cross• inches deep. The third between 0 and R 
examined by the Government Pleader · ia 6o feet long by 2 feet deep. The -
1 bat he believes there is a break on .Asbak breadth according ' to the Sub­
Jamadar's road somewhere neat the point Overseer is 8 or 9 feet, t • the whole 
where · it joins Guramir's 1 road-he breadth of ·the road. No one 
belines it, that is all.-1-le has been all asserts there was any side-path-and 
over the road, but does not remember an1 there are ditches on each side. 1 There is 
other breaks;' · a slight di5crepancy between the District 

The length ol the break be saw wa.& Engineer snd bia subordinate. The lattc:r 
about the length of the Bench Clerk's ia)'S that the break at the edges (ends) 
t&ble (perhaps s feet) and . its breadLll would not be more tban 9 inches below 
would be about the breadth of the witne51 the level of the road i the District 
boa (say 1 foot 9 inches.) The witness Engineer, that the minimum depth of 
made all these statement,;. with the the bneaks .would not differ from the 
utmost auurance and 1t1.11gfroid, Tb e maximum by more than . 3 . or 6 inches, 
Govemmed Pleader aext asked him if he does not think it would be as "'uch 41.'i 

he ·would undertake to swear that the 9 inches. The break at g to R according 
length of that break Wll$ less than 6o to him would thus at no pact of its ,lengtb­
lect.-Qia ao, he could not do that. be leas than I Ct. 6 inches deep and in part 

The assessors and I had a vie" of the would be 2ft ~eep, . 
pLlce ~o~•lder Section 293 of tho Criminal Tho Sub-overseer deposes that in the 
Procedure .Code, on the application rains (and the occurrence took place at 
which the Goummmt Pleader .ucribed the heit;ht of tbe rainsJ the water in these 
to the rraoe ol God-or the pleader parts is within 6 inches of the level of 
for the accused. It llu been wd down the road. It is also in evidence that at 
by the Madras High Cowt in Queen that sea$0a the surface of the breaks is 
Empress ••· Mmikum (1. L. R. rg Mac;J. muddj. 
26J) that an in~fec::tion c;,f Lhe kc•• ia Hosan anJ Torap depo5e that at the 
9wu ~hl.lulJ ooly be ma<e for t.bc purpose time of oc.cunencc the Willer .in this break 
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would have been waist-deep. Wit11ess 
No. 15 Hari Das ,Das, who lives just 
the other side o£ the break, deposes that 
when there is heavy rain the water 
is up to one':~ chest, and that in the· rain 
there iJ never tess than 2 or 2! cubits 
o£ water. No one, he says, ever goes 
that way in the rainy season. People pass 
by the road which Hosan and Torap say 
they took. 

\Vith this shou!J be cead the evidence 
of. the Court Head Corstable Mobin 
Chandra Majumdar the man wbG prepar· 
ed the police map under t'be orders 
and ill tll~ · pr1mr.ee of Mr. Reily. 
This witness says ( I have no doubt It is 
all pure invention) there' was .much \alk 
between the parties which road the wit• 
ress would have gone and the Shabib said 
11 Let us see what will happen if we go 
by each' road.'' So they went by the 
western road as well a'l the Eastern. 
They went SC'uth along the weste m 
road till they came to a break, 
11ot far from the lchakbali road. 

. They did not ·go any·· further· south 
because they were in uniform 'and there 
was water in the break. They 2cli-D S P, 
'Bharat Babu, Osman .Ali and himself­
went as far as the break and then went 
back again. In cross-examination the wit• 
ness said that they got past some ·smaller 
breaks before coming to this south break, 
that on thas south break there was mud 
and about 18 incbu of water. He did 
not ~ho\11' the break becau5ti the D. S. P. 
did rot tt"ll bim to. He was then asked 
vC he purpose!y omitted it. He replied in 
a !hame-fa~.-'i.!d manner that he put do111n 
whatever the Sahib Babadur told him to. 
The U.S. P. did rc·t tdl him not to abow 
the lre.Jt. H~ was not bound, the 
witness says, to sbo1111 the true state 
c.U things, ke 011ly put dcwn what the 
LJimkt So~pJt. ordereJ. him to. 

To the Court the witness said that they 
.,P-Puii.;c S;.hib, Bharat, be and Oimall 
..&.:i C.lmc b"ci4 from the break because 
there "as a bre..k .and water in i.t and 

they would have got wet. 'lt diJ ·not 
strike him, says the witness, to hole ni : 
the plan the rea,on why they could not 
go any further that way, nor did an· one 
tell him to. He cannot say why · ho show . 
ed both the roads · east and wt>st of 
Ismail's bari he did it because be was told 
to. Mohint says he was all along with the 
D. S. P. They did not go along· Gura· 
mir's road1 . He has shown it on his pia", 
but that. is because he could see a certain 
way from each of the ends as be passed 
and he made the two pieces meet in his 
pial\.' 

Mr. Reily says be can say j~&m 
Ail ow" · howledgs that 1\fohim's ' plan 
is correct. He wfmt over all three 
roads-Guramir's and the other two­
himself: He · passed alonji!" the whole 
of .Ashak Jamadar's road. The water at 
the break was. not ,deep-he . sent some 
villagers in, and it was below their kneel!. 
He himself passed along Ol\ horseback 
(apparently 1\Ir, Reily thought that the 
break. had high land and .f!Ot ditches on 
each side of it ). The Inspector Bharat 
6ab~J says Mr. R4ily, waa with him when 
be went over these three roads on tho 
15th as <olso were the. witnesses Hosan 
and : Torap, 'fbe Inspector Bharat. 
Babu. :.denies : this- On the · JSth he 
says he c:ame, with Mr, Reil.)l from 
Bellew 1Sbahib's H•l and they pas!ied 
•ollnd tho Kalabhanga dighi and come 
down the road which passes east of 
Ismail's house. On striking the .N. banic 
of the tank (at H) the)' went. W along it 
and got to a place whent two r0<1ds meet 
(presulll.ibl.r F.) Bbarat Babusa_ta he re• 
maintd standing there. The Sahib went 
south to see the break but he did not go 
with him-nor, the whole time he was 
there-and he was there not only on 
the 14th and 15th Septen1bet but on c5 
daye before ia .August and the earl7 
part. ol September, When he was 
"supervising'' the investigation-did be 
ever go .along the road where these 
brew aro-.A.thak Jemadar's road. foor 
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all, therefore, that Bharat cu ttllu to l K • .Aich. It was only whed Mr.· R~ ily 
tJae contrary, his superior's assertion tll.at was cross-examined by the Govt. Pleader 
Ut.ere .is! only one break oabout five feet that it transpired that E~bit .A was not an 
Joag may be Arae, bill: . his superior•s original but a cop;r-:that there . \Vas a 
asserlioo that Bharat. was. witll him when ., rough map" an Mr. Reily's office and 
he went over that road mllst . be a mis· that be had signed ·'Exhibit A' without 
take. • .A.nd .as tD ,Torap and. HosA ,.,ho comparing it with th~ · r'ough n;ap 'I pre'.. 
also tiCCOt'diRg to the D. S, P. were witll pared in the locale. Mt. Reily was· then 
him, Bhara.t. does not know an1 sych per• asked to send for the rough m:::p. JJefore 
aons. Bharat doe• .not know the witnesJCS It was shown to him he swore' that· he 
for the pro.secution. He has not seeli who could Say from his personal knowledge 
have deposed, so how c•n he say who that thefaircopy, even though he had ':!Ot 
they ere? Bharat Babu

1 
be it remembered, compared~t with the· draft, was correct. 

is the secona Police officer fan this The rough map is Exhibit A.a.'. Mr. Reily 
District-even as Mr. Reny is the first; ·, admits that he had' it!. in his hands two 
\Vbich or 'hem are' we to b'etieve 'l ~ · · days before .T;u:..k Babu ·examined. hiU:, 

J 'rio~ ~oip~ t~ ·th~ ·pl~··:crt'xh~bit: A) i.e., on~ the ·first' day, of ~is' exami· 
which Mr. ,Reily puts f_orward .u . a cor· nation; He liad, the.ref~1e, .. the op~or• 
rect plan of the place of occurrence. it tunity of tamperirg · with -it. And 
bears in ini hi~ signature and the· date it iS' 'fery significant that Bharat Babu, 
ss-p-Mr Reily ·swears he finished it c;n· who ·says in cross-examination that 
that . date.·' Jie 'swears 'that 'be. can he saw the draft as it was made, declared 
say · from .. his imowledge • of the· even without taking it into his band that 
locality . that .. at ' is coriect. Mr. he did not see Exhibit Aa.-:-the 'plan Mr. 
Rf.ily s~ys that .'"ajtw "* . fi•u.\td Reily swears is the draft, and when press­
till platt h went ana saw 'th~ District ed says he cannot say for certain whether 
Magistrate Mr. Eze~hiel a~d showed him or not it is the draft. I think m~Jst likely 
the plan •. That may ,\~;, l;ee• 2 Ja,, it il the draft, but that Bhara.t Babu 
aft"' (tho astb). There is no evidence as knows it! has been added to and does not 
to the ~oubsequent c;ustody of Exhibit want to be asked about the additions • 
.A. bqt not improbably it may have Both Exhibit A and Exhibit .Aa are 
remained witb. Mr. Ezechiel even then.· the work of the Head Constable Mohim 
Sarada .Mohan Chak,ravertr. U1e Dist~ Chandra Majumdar ancf aa Exhibit A 
trict BOQrd Sub-overseer says he prepar· hu " r.otbing of ,r'11r. Reily's · but his 
ed Ex, 5 under orders of ~he Dt. signature and the date, 'S~' Exhibit A.~. 
EnJ:ineer on aSth November ~d it has no'thing of ·his but c~:rtain · per.cil. 
mus.t tberefqrc have ~eera ·on or befor1t m_arks shortly to be noticed,. • 

that date ~at' Benode Babu · '(witness Both the entires are ''false ddcu~ents ,. 
No 6) got Mr. Ezechiel's orders to within the meaning of Section 464 of the 
prepare one. It is clear. therefore that bv Indian Penal Code, for in each case 1\fr. 
aSth November. at late~t, Mr. Ezechi;l Reily's i!ltentio!J when be made the entry 
auspected the accuracy of Exhibit A and was to make p~ople (in the first case 
it is not perhaps a very wide inference Mr. Ezechiel, in the second this Court) 
that from that time onwardS he would see believe that the er.try w.u made at a 
that Ex. A was not tampered with. • time at which be l:new that it was not 

Exhibit .A is not drawG by Mr. Reily- made and as the documents p~ported 
there i.s no:.hing ol his in it ~ut the to be m;:tde by a public servant ;9 his 
sign:.U:ure and dat•. Exhibit .A was put in official capacity. Mr. Reily by makinll 
evideocc: by the defence pie; ier Babu R. them appears to have committed offend• 



under' Section •66 of the Indian Penal I (sheet a 12 in the B •• file) . that Mobian 
Codl'! and by using thetn :as genuine I Chandra Mazumdar, the Head Constable 
to . h~tve · committed · .Pffences under remained at t~ place . till 6 p.m. and 
SfctiOA 4.71•' then. ·came back to the town with· Bharat 

To take the date pn Exhibit A Mr. 
Babu and Osman1li himselif. No dovbt 
the plan was being finished theft. Mr. 
Reily was too lazy to do it himsel£; his· 
complaisant subordinates said they would 
do it for him, Complaintt had no doubt 
been made against O.>manali; but then, 
u Mr. ReiJy wrote to Mr. E.cechiel, they 
were" all nonsense,'' . 

R~'ily's Diary for Septr. rsth (Exhibit B 24) 
shows that he 1-'ft the place of occurrence 
at 4 I'. H. The la'lt place Mr. Reily men• 
tions in that Dinry is close to Ismail 
Jagirdar's bouse, The distance from Is· 
mail Jagirdar's hnuse to Sl!dbaram is 3i 
miles. When he left that place · only 
Exhibit ~~ (a.1d probably ·only I now 'come. to the drart Ex. A..,;, 
a part o( that) had been prepared. Mohim Chandra Maumdar, who made 
Even assuming that Mr. Reily is a this draft, says be 'did not show any break 
good rider and c:»uld gallop that 3i in it at alt; that he.was never told to and 
miles, still Mohim Chandra Mazum- did not think it; necessary to, But Mr. 
dar, the Head Cconstable ·and map· Reily points to two pem:11 marks at the 
maker was not moun1ed and would have place marked Exhibit Aa, and says he 
to walk them. A n1ere glance at the made these to · indicate the break. 
plans will show that it would take Mobim And so I have · no doubt be did make 
Chandra Mazumdar a r.ood 3 or 4 hours them, but I have equally Httle doubt that 
to copy out Exhibit A. Mr. Reily no doubt he made them on the .•6th . January 
s..-\ys be did not compare Exhibit A with 19011 and not on the 15th Septr., rgoo. 
Exhibit A.a before sig·ning, but there Mr. Reily· explains the absence of. any 
was really no occ:asion if Mr. Reily were such inarka from Exhibit A by saying it 
workibg honestly for aR)' special hurry might be an omission on the part of 
and no reason why the Head Constable Mobim. "But the far more obvious 
should bring the copy tc• him at g or explanation is · that · Mr; · Reily was 
10 at night, The fact no doubt is unable tto tamper:Witb Exhibit A. 
that Mr. Reily has purposely antidated It !mvst be 'remembered that on Mr. 
his signature because be did not want Reily'"s own allowing there was really 
Mr. Ezechiel to know that Exhibit A-.. no ..,., to show this bteak, for it 
a copy, he wanted Mr. Ezechiel to be• was an insignificant bole S lett long 
lieve that it was a plan made by bimseU by I . foot g ·lncbes broad in • . road 
on the rsth instead of being, as it . really which accordinr to Saroda Dab11 lt 8 
is, a copy made after the 15th of a plan feet broad, it was no particular depth. 
made partly irt but in great part ( and and he himself had ridden by it-unless a 
that the most important part ) out of man stepped int" it on a dark night, it 
Mr. Reily's presence on the 14th and would not stop any one going that road.. 
15th and possibly . subsequent dates. Yo11 only had ·to go by the side ol it1 

Even in this Court it will be noted that and indeed ac :ording to Mr. Reily no 
Mr. Reily first claimed Exhibit A as being one ever alleged they had been induced to 
h.is own plan ; and it was only by slow de· take another road by the.. existence of 
grecs that the truth was forced out of him this bteak. for be bas I recorded t in b!s 
It may be worthwhile noting as bear• Diary of the 15th St'ptember and 10 i• 
ing on r.tr. Reily's veracity, although not obliged ~to swear in this Court that 
as evidence in the cate

1
'th.at it appears Hossaln.ali and Torapali could not auigra 

from OirnaJUli•s cfiary for Jsth Sept.l any rea1011 why they went home by che 



longer .route tinstead. of by. Gura Mir~• 
road or .Ash3k Jamadar's roacf, .. ::.hough 
if be bad really asked Lhem there was no 
reason whatever· why they should not 
bave told him the very· obvious· facts, 
which be would have seen for himself if 
h bad gone to the place, that by 
Guru Mir'• road they would have been 
walking through water th whole way 
and that by . Ashak J?madar'• .road 
they would have been pulled up. by the big 
break. Before quitting Ex. B~4 I shoulc;l 
point out that it clearly repreSents tha~ 
Mr. Reily "drew the plan" himself:' Th'r 
witness's evidence shows ~hat this state­
ment i~ his ~!ficial Diary i~ incorr~ct. · ·: 

Neithet of the Police plaps (Exhtb!tl 
A and A.a.) at all indicates the route 
by which the witnesses Hosan and Torap 
really came to the roa~. east .. of 
Ismail Jagirdar's luu~&~d. as . will 
be seen ·· by a · comparison o£ tb«;~' 
plant either with ~heloeale or witb. E~. s, 
thAI parts of tbem . in wbipb . V.ura Mir~ 
road and Ashak Jamadar'• road~ sho~!'o 
are all wrong. · Th• ~.nl.r road shown ~q 
the east of the . .Ashak J~ma~'' roa4. is 
that which passes. round . Kalabbanga 
Digbi and which ill ' long way north an~ 
east of t~e ro~~ote (B. C.D.E.F.G.) actuallY, 
followed by the witnesses. In fact 
the only effect and . probably the 
only object of these'. plans is· to co~uS, 
one. In the original draft (Ex: .A ) ' lo~ 
more roads even fut1her east than the 
Kalabhanga pighi ha~' been s~o~~. ~~y; 
no one can s.ay, {or there. is n~ ~f~renc; 
whatner to these roads an the evadence 
-they are not copied i" Ex. A. pe~~ 
haps. because i~ wa~ thought ,that 
there might be · some lirpits to Mr. 
Ezechiel's credulity th~t if the Poli~e took 
tbe witoeiSeS tOO many miles out of 
their way be might swell a rat •. ' · 

Before leaving the subject of these 
maps 1 must notice one very extraordinary 
statement of Mr. Reily which furnishes 
the key to a great deal of his nidel'lce• 
f:x. s as I bavi 'already stated· wu 
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p~::;::~c.! :;y . the District Boar4 Sub­
Overseer,' and. much of i~' ~este~f 1 by 
the District Engineer and · havi~g been· 
over nearly the whole place (an~· a' 
great many parts not ' I show~Y . Wi.tll 
thisplaninmy hand I 'can'say,_(~na 
r am an old settlement . offi.cer and acclis; 
tomed to plans ) that ft has been ·prepared 
with very creditable accuratiy; . B'ut when 
th' Govemment ' Pleader · bandeci" tb 'e 
witness 'this pJ l"•· ~r; n.'eily ·alter p_w:..i 
zling · ov'er. i~ ··for a' long 'time ·was 
obliged to confess tlia~ 1 • be 'could "nat 
niake ".o~t' anv "'thing ·rrom it'1 ·:at an. 
'fhe ~truth 'n~·- doubt is· th~t · the) 'only 
part~ oJ the r~fity pe "~v~i' went over 
personan.r· a~"tbe roait (muc'b:-0( -~ but: 
slde the Gmitli

1 ·.:,·r ':tti. ·.s1~ fro;;. Bell'ew 
Sh~hib's· Hat ·'round 11 the "Kaiabbapga 
Dighi to Ismail Jaglrdai:'s· and' lhe'con· 
tinuation ~of' that' road' front . lsm'all 
Jagird~r's 'do~n to I. 'or' K., (when 1VJr. 
~~ily woul~ ~~t on to the broad g<JOd 
road known a.s the Icbakhali'rt>ail, ali!ng 
which. ·even' 'a bad '-;ide'r would bbe t!O 

.l;ffiruttf in! Prol:eecSit~g1 to'-Sudharaid. 
~e ~has probab\y'' teet\ trying· oq .tiLe 
l~tb :'January and'possibly'e.trlier to f'get 
up '1 t'flc£ Jocalitffor the Polite plans, l:lut 
~~~r ~o~!cT~~Jy· -~~~t1~y ''llim--and of 
course has' subOrdinates were ·not likefy t'o 
tell' ~iril'i'hey 'were· a.n~ fatse-1 '~ .. "!" ! ~, • ·· 
f·l·. ·u ' -l ~ r .... , :' ·-' .( • ...... .. . ' 
. •"~ th~ f~ct, ~~~t ¥,r. : ~~!IY . ~as 
r.?1r~-he., f~~~ a~~ng ·a.tr t~ese roa~s 
on )lor~ 1.bai:k. vifh ''bis"'r cross:exami~ 
~iiop~· by ."~h,, '~~t:;r~·r'~t ~~··P~~~der:.:. 
al&~ :· serv~~·:tq expfaiq an~tber.rrrpark: . 
able. irci4~~ '~ ... ~·his" gc,ing roun'4 
th~ K~labhang:-. Digbi. . 'M!} Rejly 'says 
h• wen~ that 'w11y because Hosan and 
T,orap poioi~d it out to 'him as. the road 
lly w\licb thex' had c;ome. Hosan '~d 
Torap. deny"' this. l'h~~e w~ reall.fn~ 
reason why ·~bey 'h!Juld alte; their ~t'ate. 
mt-nts if ther ever had told Mr. Reily, 
they went that day, but ~here was also 
no pqssib~ teas.ori ~lir. th~y' sbo_uld g~ 
that way 1n preference to_ tb~ road lbey 

ftO'll( say t~e)! . too~' ~~ : +: ~.: '1-~f!, 
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E. F~ G. ', . which. meets the ' road 
round Kalabhanga Di~rhi , at G. some 
distan17, ~b~"!e Ismail Jagi.rda~'s house, 
and is very much shorter •. Yes, the "''oad 
,.Oun'cl tbe. dig~i · Js ,as . .Mr. Reil,y ,says, 
;a· circuitous route-most Circuitous-and I 
c;m't unders~d why. Hosan' and·. ToraF 
should hAve pointed it out to him, but I 
can v~ry we!l understand why his subordi·. 
nates, who have had time to. learn his 
ways~ his .nat~~· shoul~. have taken 
laim alon~r it, . The reason ts tha~ between 
E. and F. tlt~re is a break In the aborter 
~·o~d ~ulod by a J:!al (~~k) rt,Jilning ~t. 
and wes~pn4 o/{dged by a ta~ (palm tree)~ 
:J;hc District . Boafd . Sub-Overseer' a~ 
J)istrict Engineer say that this break is 
6o feet long."' ~ut frofl\ wlsat I saw my~ 
self I' should say this was an over estimate. 
Tbe ..,itness Hoaart says it is 20 cubits 
(•SO feet.). ~L,tbt t~uth. ~e~ between 
lhem. ~~ j,. ~ ·, ~,· J ,... ~ ··' •. •· 

, ,.A~~ events then the dal ia with the 
palaa tree CIVet it.:, f'Jow cultiv~~ (.like 
Hosan, ,and, l T~ap - would : ·tbink no­
tlaing or ~ crossing, by this palm tree. I 
have gone ovet •wrse. bridges mystll 
when o• settlement W<X'k-butMr. Rrily 
Is not on old ~tJement officer _and · • 
doubt very .. much it .he could cross that 

. palm tree even. on foot,. and I. am qwtti 
confidett that the best rider in the world 
wout<l never ift a pony (unla5 'It were a 
circus pony) acroas it. Mr. Reily, I may 
sav, is blisfutty unconscious of the Yef"' 
existence. or this break' c ddl 'his evid­
fnc:e.}l have nci doubt be fotlowed blind!y 
iust where Osmanalt, and Company tootc 
laim. But be won't say tbit, he 'prefers 
to lie, ~ as to ·make out that· he 
did his work p•operly. And he. has to 
iie on oath in my Court. because he bas 
fi~ lied not on oath to his departmental 
'superi~ Hasan and Torap uy they 
.~~either pointed out the K.atabhanga digbi 
ro.ad to Mr. Reily nor told him they had 
bee~ by · t~t .. route. Tbe7 are blac:k­
men.. no · dollbt, and ignorant peasants 
IUld Mr.· Reily is a white man and a 

highly paid officer of Govemmet but I 
have n,o .llesitation. in . preferring their 
evidence. to his, Nor does his perjury 
make, me doubt the truth of their state­
ments on this point or in cens~qllence on 
other matters'more directly' bearing on 
the guilt or lm\ocence of the accused. 
As. Mr~ 'Riely m1de many ·state.ments 
by reference to his diaries the defence 
pleader' . very 'probably . emphasized the 
fact 'that Mr.' Reily's statement as to 
Hosan and 'To~ap taking him round by 
thtt Kalabhanga · Digbi ·was not based 
~pon his diaries, and tb~ t:e must have 
a clear and diatinc:t recollection of it. But 
Mr: · Reily bas rioted in Ex. B24 that 
••they'' ' (c1'orap and Hosanali) 
could not assign any reason why they­
took a roundabout road and he has to 
invent this story about the Kal.abhanga 
Digbi road (or rnore probably has had it 
invented for him by Osmanali) because 
if he had confined hirnsell to · the later 
portion~ the witnesses' joumey, the ex~ 
planation of their taking a roundabout 
road woul~ be too palpable. 

The next defence set up for 'the accused 
is · that · 'the three most important 
witnesse1-Hosan, · Torap. and Jslam­
m~de._to- 'Mil. 'Reily 'on the.'uthSep· 
tember ·statements differing in 1 certain 
respects from what they 'say· now. 
In, mO!Jt 

1 
cases the disaepancies are 

comparatively unimportant-in na case 
are they admitted ·by thel witnesse,_ 
who 'as to some . thin~ flatl, deny 
!laving told the Police Sahib so and so, 
In other matters simply say they do not 
remember havin( told him so and so. 

Enn if Mr. Reily were in a 'position 
to say positively lh"t the men made to 
laim the st.atemen•.s he h.u recorded, 
(and he admits that without referring ta 
lais Diary 'he cannot remember what 
they said). Mr. Reily has perjured 
himtelfso grossly en ether point• that 
I \'should . not be disposed to believe 
him. Bllt I think it .wfficicnt to loint 
out that Mr. ~eily ad!Tlit.s he does no' 
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thoroughly understand tbe dialect of R. , K. Aich has urged that Hos.arl 
Bmga.li spoke!\ in thill Distric;t, and that and Torab . at' all events ' ~uld not 
parts of what be t·a• written were tran• tim.;' their arrival earlier:· for ii .was. 
tlated to him by his Head cler%: .that he raining up till . ;a g\11r_iu aitelj 'suntet, , 
can not say wilb JTgarcl to any particular and if they had said they bad left· Beliew · 
statement that it was not so translated: Sahib's Hat (3 or 4gllari,. journey. lrom. 
and tbattl:oe Head derk, who alone could bmail's house) befote the 1 ·rain stopped, 
5.1)'1 Yo'bether be translated ·correctly, bas no one would have believed them: · · '' .,. 
not been eumined. · ' Now, it ""'~uld be· 'easy to rejoin that' 

In disposi.ng of Mr. ,R aily, I have prac•. the people.- o' .the . c:oun~ry, ., .C:SP~~iallt,l 
tically dis(>oc;ed of the defence (or Babu of the culttvat~g. cia:"• a.re. ,no.t verY, 
R. K. 'Aich's sheet anchor in the c:ase particular .u to t1me--:-and · that ·• eyen 
wastbe' supposed ~mpossibiiity that a educated people fJlig~t m~e a •. m~st.ake 1 

European Distri~ .Superintendent . of. between ~~0 ,~r 9·0 ~·. M. . , •. : . 
1 

Police would lie and when that went, · But a far mor~ probable explanat1on 
the' defence ;ent. · The Head Master; has f,>een .suggested by . Sabu. Tarak:, 
the Zemindar ·a~d mysell ba~e ?hown by Cb.Wlder Guha, the Govel"!l~e~t 'Pleader~, 
our finding that we think it quite possible It 1s. of c:ourse, a hypothesis o.nly. : for as 
that white Policemen sho Jld lie-if 1 had to what ~ally happened to bmai! between 1 

been stationed all my. service at Simla or the t!me when h~ left .Aba~1dqUah ~nd 
Darjeeling, or the assessors bad been the time when h11 cry o( ~~t<~g~ was ~eard, 
accu:>tomed to a type of District Superin: by Hoa~ and .T!l_rab, there 11 only one. 
tendent differer.t from those who are sent. man bes1des the a~used "':ho c:oul d have -
to N oakhali, perhaps we might· have told us, and that man _is. dead:. . . . , 
t'bc:u~;ht difil!rently. · However,· as 'it· is, B~bu Tarak Chand~a · ~uha_ meets t.h~ 
I certainly think Mr.· Reily a liar and I cle!enc.e·pt~der's obj~c~ion by ~ferring to 
believe the asscS&ois do too-:-or . they the eYidence or the CIYII Me~ leal Officet' 
would not have found the accused men already alluded to. It will be remember• 
~;uilty of a capital offence. ; ., ' ., ed the deceased bad a number of minor 

• ·. · • ' ·• injuries, but . that in particular " tht top 
Tu1 defence plead~r.ll~ however made and right side ol the head, 'the right halt 

one really. gooc:l p;nnt. an favor of the of the forehead ancl tbe right ''check were 
ac~Ullt~ or r~her w.,at looks at fint • generally bruised" and thAt on "dissecting 
~mt 1n Lbeu ~·~· He urges that th~ the ~ealp'Lthe doctor found "quantities of 
.K;,lallh.arga D1ght1 where the. ,..itnei.S effused blood 'underneath, Oil the top of 
..lhmadul!ah . parted . c:omp.111y from the head, oil the to'rehead, on ·both 
feceased ia only a mile tr a mite temples an<l on tho right c:be:ek,'ulld ,r,(, 
and-a:ba)f from Ismail's 'ho~ 11earthukinitt (raalu4 on' llui.Muj 
that 1t was at most two g.\4 .rV altet tlu~el:" and the doctor says the proba~ 
sun-set, when deceated tumed off home, bility is that deceased was struck on the 
w.arJs tbere,and that he would have got t 9 bead ,by some. hard blllrlt weapon or. 
b1s home o~ to Ue place of occurrence by thrown down upon a hareS surface (there 
lhrt.e ;;-Wru a:ter su.n~et. If therefore was a brg4l bruise t• the bac:k on the 
he ~ere wayla1d the.n at would have been lett. o( the apiM}and. that his ,,... .. ~Not .J,. 
at. <about tbr~e tl..rm a.!ter sunset, but ~he pf'UII•ri. Tlle doctor has not llaid 'nor lias 
1111 h·t.~:>e:s lln.e th occurrence at six al'Y attempt bf.oen made to show that the 
1:or;• ·~~r aur.set a good bour later, blow on the bead would be immediately 

u ,,.n· 1 ~a)'S 4 or 6 g4Ar;s: 'l'orabali fat.af. The witneSiCS do not' say that 
6 :. \,. "''• Is. am aL'lut a tra 1•Jr, and Babu they w.w bmail waylald. or knqc:ktd on 
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the head, but merely that they saw him· as to supposed improbabiiities ijn the 

. ' • ' evidence b..&t the assessors have not been carried aloog. . · · 
Babu Tarak. Cha~dr~ G~ha ,;ug~ested impressed by them and I ~~ not think it 

that Jsmaii was first waylaid and kiiOCkC::d necessarjr tO notiCe them iri detail speci• 
on the head at, som~: ~t:ace. uik~wn. any as ,thiS . judgment is already a very 
.After felling bin\ to the. ground he ~~nli{ cne:, ~ , ': . · :_, ' . .. '" , 
WO~d'no -~~Ubt ba~e _j)~~ ~-~.d,~ and 1 Jt is Said th~ !'ilof!SlleS, tO the OCC~rr• 
t~e accus~.:l.it~.theda_rk.would;p.!n~ .. ~i~ ence would have appeared befor~ the. 
dead. Then t~ «;i9vt~ Pl:eader, sug(.ests Oaroga on Monday. But Bengali culti• 
tbero must have been a consul~ati.on as to vators are not anxious to ii ve evidence in 
the clispasal of ,the_corpse-anc:l finaJly_it :murder Cases and if the witneSseS were 
must. have been .decided to throw. the false witnessei they mi':lht lust as wert 
body into· the.d~ceased's ~wn tank and have· saict they 'depoied berore tiim on 
perhaps as was afte~ardS don~. to· try Monday Instead of selecting a day­
arlCl. get · the ~eath r~port;~ , as. an Thursday and .!I 'time ro .&; at. when the 
unnatural occurrence an~ . not ' a o·t: Supdt or Polfce had jW.fbeer\ t~ the 
murder:· An this ~'outd ta'k~ time. place (no doubt io.or · io·3o !., 14. 'in 
Taraic Babu,s~g~r~• t~~~ as. 1th~y '."ere Mr. Reily1s evidence is a lie, Intended to 
taking the, aupposed .deaa ,m.;.n towar«;ts make out l:ie ~tayed at the place' longe.r 
tlietank he may have'reviv~d and by than' he had ·anato ·aiscredit the 
crying out maio attracted the attention of . witnesses. 'for: .·• the . proiecutioj,..:..; 
Ho;an and Torab~ ·r~i: ·m~n· c:mying bi(ll ·vide th~ dlary Rx. ro ) · · of Osmanali 
then took hi~. int~, .tlie dark .,art, or ~be bimseti ;u{d the evidence ot Hosanali. 
Daf'Oja, and at ~he place •here the He.ad : Tte defen~e ha~' ~~amine~ tb,~ee ~it' 
Con~at>le sa~ ·the k~~e prlnts a·nd foot• ~e~~s ~o prove: tb~t on the date of occur1 
prin~ )tung, 1irft dow~. up!>n . the gr~und renee the p~secution witn~sses lslana and 
~nd tllrottled the life out of him. h was RajabaU .were at CharPagla. One of tbese . 
alt!if, this. when they ~re bring,ing up ,tbe witness~s broke .. do~ ' ill examination• 
~r~ to ffing_i~ il}tO ,th,!l tank t~at Ismail in·tbiel and the deie~ce pl~adu declined 
came'; aiOflg_ by, the· foot•pat~ and -cbal· to que.tion hi'm further. The other· two 
l;enged theO'l-:: • ' :. ~ . are obviously false witne!ses, 81 a plnusat 

l)e. tbe<ori ;. ; Ill all. events ,. .very of tbeir evidence wiD amply show, and the 
plallSi~• on~ and jt is ~onfirm~ ,by tho last of them (Ciiand Mir) seems to be 'ot 
fac:~ ~bat; ,dc«;ea.sed . w;&~ -Widoupt~dly the witnesi originally summoned bu~ 
atrippe4 an4 rifled., before being. ~own another . persoei substituted at the last 
into \he. ta.nk., This must ~vc been before mom~· 1. think it sufficient to f'oinl 
thct tllree witnesses . Hosan,: Torab .a.nc;l out that although' these witnesses were 
bmai1,saw it. ' ! · •• ·· IJu.mmoned months ago and the defence 

From this it wiU be sea that the veij have had ample time to get up their !=<Ue 
circum,stance-tlte appMCnt disi;repancj not a quation oft this point was put in 
U lO,lUul which at first seemed to CASt cross:exami0.., _;On to Jslam .when be W<t.S 

dilcredit upon the wltnases, becomet Oft examined on tbe 12th january and it 
dour examination the strongest possib~ wal cinly on the 14th after several 
testimony to their truth. For if this weril other witnessea had ~en examined 
a conspiracy the witnesses would certainly that the defence pleader a~ked and 
have made the time :a or 3 g1af'iu earlier. obtained leave to recall and further 
One or two other minor argumenta han eross·ex.amine bim .:bout it. The infer• 

becG employed oo l.ehaii ol the accused ence (col.'lliderillt BabuR. K • .iJ,h's po:U. 
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lion at. the bar) is obvious · Lhat up to 
the nth January it was not tbe case for 
the defence that Ismail bad been at 
Char P.agl.a, that it was· a late after­
thought. No doubt the deferica 'lllilnesses 
were originally meant t<> · prove an Alibt 
not for tbe prosecution •itnesses but for 
the accur;ed. It was, t.owner, felt that 
the ferryman's evidence about the 
anxiety of Sadakali and Aslam to crosa 
over to Char Pagla would rather spoil 
that atory, so at the eleventla. hour it was 
changed {just after tho fecrymaq's ex­
amination) and an al;b4 I9r the witnesses 
.et up inatea d. , : 

It ia said that the name D1 the 4tla wit­
ness is Islam not Ismail but that ldris 
named t.mail to 1l.r. Reily. en the 9th 
September, and it is 5Uggested Islam 
may have been substitutecl and that the 
man first nam'ed wu Islam, a neat 
neighbour or deceased. ' 

ldris says this· jneighbo'ur' ls an ~ne~y 
o{ bis father and no attempt is made 'to 
contradict him. I1llll'lt ii. mimed in the 
list ldris gave in at the Police Office the, 
very day after be called on Mr. ,Reily 
and it is n~t questioned' that the '4th 
witness for the prosec11tion 1s .the man 
who deposed before Mr Reily on the u 
September, . ldria ~ven .now calls :hi~ 
lSJMiJ. The man himsel£ liave his name 
as lima;l tho~gb n}ost "{ thq witnesJ:tes 
call him Islam •. The truth 1eems to be 
that Islam jUlci Ismail are pretty well 
interchangeable; of this there has be~n 
ample proof in lbe prese~ trial. In tl:u; 
pl.An (Ell.. S), in the darge sheet,, and 
the uamiration of the accused by 1 t.lae 
committing Magistrate and in· m<Uty 
other places . the dece.ued man himscU 
is calleJ Islam and rot hmail(with regard 
to the ~;barge, vide Sec. HS of the Code 
of Criminal Procedure and 111ustratioo (d) 
thue is no suggestion that the accused 
hl\'e bern misled). 

Thtn it is said that in Exhibit B.t the 
t!..ird witne.51 is calleJ Hosan .Ali (a) 

whereas hb f:'eal name is Hosan .All (o) 
But in the Hazii·a or attendake list 
(Exhibit B7) filed ~wo days later (Uth · 
Sept) Hasan Ali is shown and -there is 
no doubt that Hosan Ali (witness NO 2)' 

"'as examined by Mr. Reily on that date. 

There is really.no room for the supposi­
tion that any of the witnesses would . be 
substituted or ;tutored. \Vhat motive 
had' any one to come : forward and !Pve 
evidence on behalf of this poor 
boy against the all·Powerful Osmanali 
and his myrmid~>ns, among 

1 whom Mr. 
Reily- himself mlist be> included. The 
wltnesscil ·;for tfie· prosecution were, 
indeect, running ·the· greatest , possible• 
rist;', arid this case makes me &eel (and 
though a well-wisher· of the peoplo of, 
India, t have· iometimes 'been tempted 
to imitate Elij;l'h)' that -th!r• is hope for 
this country yet. . . . ' ! • 

No,.,. of 'these witnesses, neither the 
eye·witnesses, the men whom they · told 
su.ch afterwards, the ferryrilan, the ·man 
who saw accused loitering on the 'road, 
or any of the subsidiary witnesses, has any 
connection whatever with ldris 'or .his 
father (several o,f them,'did riot e'ven 
know ldris hims~lf before this Cast); none 
of them halii any quarrel .with the accused; 
none of them has any grudge against 
the. "Police." .. 

From the tact tb~t they ~ve not been 
crOs.5•txam,~d .. on the 'poi~t it may 
reasonably be inferred that Hosan and 
Jsmail (lslans) who ~y they are cu.ltivat• 
ora, are at least .subit:<Uttial men of their 
~lass, and that Tora.bali is really, as he 
says, a h.aolad.r, the owner of a petty 
tenure r.atber .above lbe ordinary peasant 
proprietor. 

The position of the feiT);man h.u 
already been referred to. There is no 
reawn (or discreqiting Rajabali or 
Abdul Azi.c arid although .Atarali is dead 
and was never examined by a Magistrate 
there is r.o doubt that he was alive when 

named and that one ..Atarali was &\:tually 
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edmined at the Police Office and joined I against him (and possibly {lgain&t some 
in the p~titioQ to the Dis.tr~ Magistrate.· other persons not now.be!ore me) justifies 
As t? the ,,..it~ess lsla1111 it may . be such a charJl'e. , . . . :. _. 
taken .l~r cert~.n that; h~, lad !it the · J.s to the identification• of the other 
time a. case pending in wbic~ Karim Bux three accused I do eot think ua'ete can be 
was. a _defence witness and wbich.bas any doubt..TbewitnessfromBellew Sahib's 
since .. bee~ .co.mpromise.d. So the s~~y Bal ~pproacb~d quite c:lo.se to them-aod 
of ~15-· gomg that mght, ~o . Kar.•m .with regard to two of the accused they are 
Bux s IS at all events a plaustble one.. corroborated by Islam. Against all three 

As to th~ truth of the case as a whole of the ·accu'~ed there iJ tho corroboration 
ther~ ~n. be no ·~oubt. 'n ~mai~s ~~?· aJio~ded by R.ajabali's evidence, ;'~ltbough 
co'r.~ider ~how for. the charge is. prov_ed as .already ·remarked this does not prove. 
agains~ individual ccused. 

1 
•• , • • • , ·participation with actual murder. 

: OF the.: \luee eye witnesseJ (as H~ona. ' Tbe ''''night was dark In :the sense o{ 
Tora~ and I$ lam may nQt iJlappropriatel_x that there was no 'moon: but' it is 
be called ) all identified two of the .arCIJS•, proved beyoAd que.stion that there was 
ed Sadak I Ali and ,.A»lal'll (two) 11iz the two star .light and also · occasional · fla1bes 
witnesses coming from Bellew Shahib's of Jightening • .As against Sa.dakali .thero 
Hat, id.-.tify . .Anwar ali, while Yakub .Ali is tbe further test of his voice ,. lor he 
is identified ~mly by .the witness Islam. spoke to the 'tfitness Ialam. lios.an and 

Islam named Sadak A,li, .!slam a;-ad Tor.ap ~ould have bad no doubt about the 
Yakub J.li (o the witnesses. Abdul .Aziz three men, for they named. all three to 
(No.7) irD.inediately afterwards~still.this J.tar. J.li immediately after. 
does not remove the possibility of his I think, therefore, that the 'charge .'or 
.being mistaken about Yakub J.li. He I murder is proved beyond reasonable, 
also says there was a fourth man who doubt against alf the accused other than 
might have been A.bd1.11 Hakim. In one 4 Yakub A.fi~ , . . : . , .,. 
respect this . rather supports Ismail's With, regard to . the question of 
identifiCation of Y akub J.ll : 'for it shows punishment the crime was a cruel cold­
he does not nam'e 'people unless he thinks bloo(fed.murder without. any' redeeming 
he really is . sure of tbem....:.but it also circumst'ances~ ' J.n old 'mim being 
shows that be was not able to make out way4id by a numbe~ 'or 'younger men 
tall the four men satisfactorily. · · and Heliberalely done to 'death. J.t the 

Rajab Ali saw all four men l.:litering on same time I do not think it necessary· or 
the road. This may be proof of abetment expedient' to pass' the capital sentence 

'of murder.;...but it does not· show th•t on all of' the men 'convicted. It is 
Yakub Ali toot& part in the 1 murder to my mind a · sufficient j1.1stification 
·tsell aod as bis pleader;very 'pointedly for the course which :z Fropose to take, 
~emarked, that is all he has been charged that, I believe, 'it will c:ommend itaelf to 
with. On the whole, considering the gravi- the people of this country. A Judge in 
tyof tMI charge,l think there is just about my opinion does a vert poor nrvico to 
enough doubt as to Yakub Ali's parti-1 the administ~ation of justice il by unnec:e.s­
c:ipatioa io tM ac:tual murder to justi~y _sary sev~rity · (or by severity which ap• 
mt in agret!,lng :with the assessors. llat pears to • them unnece,sar:r) · he deters 
were anything but murder I would convict Juries or A.!>sesson from convicting 
bim-and l may point out that his acquit• and witnesses from giving evidence. 
tal 00 the present charg~~t wiU . be no bar Justice and specially · criminal jl.IStice 
to a fruh trial {0" abetment l.lf murder, is not the preserve of ofticia.!s or of 
if the (;r\lv.o c;oll$iders th.iil tla4 cvidenc:c k pro£c.."aion, . bwt the concern of the 
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P.ople <.t large, \Vithout their. co-opera­
tion we are helpless. 1\~r. Ezechiel co1.1ld 
have done nothing if'l thii case but for the 
willingness of the peop16' to come forward 
with their evidence and my position in 
writing this judgment has been immensely 
strengthened by the fact tht I have bad 
both the Assessors on my side. 

It is most !.!esirable to avoid exciting 
any sympathy with the guilty-especia_lly 
with murderers and if only for that 
reason, an over-lenient sentence is. much 
to be preferred to a" excessively severe 
one. 11 people say it is a pity the Judge 
did not . hang all three of these men, 
that is alter all what I want them to say. 
Amungst these tqree men. thero. can 
be no doubt who is the rin:­
leader. Sadakali is not only the 
oldest, b..U: he is much , the. biggest 
and strongest-a more forbidding looking 
ruffian I have seldom seen •. None of 
the other accused had with the deceased 
auch bitter and long·s~ding enmity as 
Sa..kkali had ; and as already mentioned, 
be had threatened " to do " for the 
deceased the very day before the mutder~ 
Not only was it cJ P"~"' likely that he 
would take .the leading part in the mur· 
dec, but the evidence shows pretty clear· 
ly that he actually . did take it. It was 
be who threatened and dreve off the 
witness lslam. It was he who woke. up 
the ferry mtn. It was he wb.j was . seen 
near the Muktears the morning after the 
occurrence. 

me of the guilt or innocenCe o!the four 
accused. The punishment of Ismail Ja!{ir· 
dar's murderers will not bring Ismail Ja­
girdar to lire, but if that is all that this 
c.1se bring9 abou~ I fear that a 
gTeat many mor& of the King's su~ject, 
are likely to be murdered. I bring to· 
the not~ ·of the High Court and I 
may add ·.of thtt pllblic. also certain 
facts which t think it desirable they 
should not f!Verlook. For the failure · to 
punish an individual murder is no . doubt 
a bad tbir!g but it cannot.. occasionallv 
t..e helped-4he things which I am now 
about to mertion can be helped ; and I· 
hope the ·public will look to it that they 
are helped-1 can c:onceiv.e of nothing ol 
greater moment to the public than that 
their own servant, charged . with the 
l'rotection of their lives and properties, 
should when they : betray their trust, 
screen murderers and asperse the 
cb:utity of their victim1' wives, receive· 
the punishment which they deserve, 
that witness attending a court of 'JustiCI' 
to give evidence in a murder trialshguld 
be protected from •oleatation, or that a 
Judge specially wbcl\ . trying men. for . 
their lives, should not bQ: liable ... to be 
intimidated b~ executive Al.lthority. ' , 

\Vitb ttie excep~lon of the Inspector) 
Bharat Ch\fldra Mazumdar, all the Police 
witnesse5 from Mr. R~tily downwards 
appear to me to· have· committed gross 
perjllry. With regard ·to the native J 

Police Officers; however, I 'think it UII· 

AI to Aslam ancl .Anwar Ali I am will- necesc;ary and inexpedient to enlarge · 
ing to Lelicve that their part in the mllr• further upon their offences, for the law 
<it-t was a subsi~ary one, and that their gives me, if I am not interfered wit'h, the 
guilt is not of 50 deep 4 dye. The only power 10l applying the appr-Opriate re­
altemative p~o~nishment which the law I medy' myself. When the remedy is in 

1 alloWII i• alter all a very severe ona. ' his own hands, a Judge is not j"ustifiod in 
!~['I no• tum tA the conduct during making a clamour •• .And my Lord Coke 
fi this trial, of the Policf', of the chief says it wasan a~orism continually in the 
~ Civil Officer of this District. and of the mouth of a gt>eat sage of the law, "Bies­
" Government c;,f Bengal. And tho matters sed be not the complaining tongue, but 

on •·hich I now pr:x:eeJ to toutla are blessed l>e the amending hand." · 
matters of Lac gruer coo5equence to tlae I come now to Bharat ChandraMuum• 
community than the wue llirectly before dar, the Inspector • .4s I have already re• 



marked, there is nG st~t}i11le,nt of t~is '!it• · ldris, . thl . complainant, says . when 
ness of -.bicll 1 can feel c~!.l6~e~~ ~hat it cross-examhted "J3harat Babu;· the Ins~ 
·was intention.Jly false?.; .. ~~ is 'ls~ t.o be pector, came to 4>Ut village. how, many 
reco~tnized that ll• was plac!:rJ i'l\ a posi· days after 0$man .Ali • cannot say. I saw 
tion when telling the .truth may weU-. be tbe lnopector ·.fishing ~wo or three days: 
counted to him fot righteousness-that Jle in the tank of Ab:iul Hakim, . accused, 
was expoSed 'to pe~uliar templ:atiOf!S .to I can't say how many days he was in the 
lie. But although! : 1 a~ • g~ ~at village. • . • • . • The. Inspector 
he' has 'not" 'by comm1tt1ng pei'Jur>' Bhar~,Babu on~ .day asked me whq 1 

d .... • was, and .son" one . said I was the in my Court 'aggravate . .. ••. pr~V!0'\15 
'sconduct . 'I· am compelled ta ·draw murdered man's son-tha~ is all Bharat 

a~'tention tci tbilt misconduet in o(der .tls~ Bal:>u. • . ··' .', ever ~ked me • • • . • 
h I ~o. ~~t re.-member. seeing's. har:!lt Babu in, 

th. e public may r.or.ce. · their ser11ants,. t e 1 
d f our villagll! .more tha11 a or 3 days. • 

Executive authoritles,to take ue notice 0 
.• · .•. ~ JBh. a~~t ., Bab11. . di.d.· not .. rnak. , .. ~y · it. Mr~ Reily S.ays that on the 27th A11g~st . 1 

th F• t I-& l .i1_1ves. ti.ga __ tion ..•. ". . , . • .• be p~ed ord~, on e US oeoO~ma,IOR 

e·port lo l\harat Babu tct Juper'!'18 .,be · · .As already stated Jdtis · petitioned the 
r • · · E h' enquiry. The order in question IS on lt 1" Magistr;at .. by Exbiblt 3 (dated the sth 
bit 25t. "For some reason which· has not and filed the 6th September)" that the 
transpired Bharat Babu di~ ·not howeve_r In!pectctr·of Police sometimes went to the 
go out to the place, wbac.h as alre~y village at tile time of the investigation, 
stated, is 3 to 3i miles from Noak)l.ah-. but the-purpose and effect· ol his ,goinj! 
till the 3otll .August, three days aft~r the there · was· best 1 'knowrt to· him.'' 
order was passed and.two d.lys aft~r Ms •. Hosan· Ali and Torap Ali were not asked 
Reil:r himself 6rst .. visited· the. · spo\ anything about· Bh;u-at . B~bu •.. l1mail 
· Bharat Bahia says -thatr huupervise!l (Islam) w~~;. He says (in tro.S~examina· 

the investigatioft· oa tlw- 30tll ancl3tst. taon) ~~ Clo' not. know Bbarat Babu. I 
.August'and tbe 1st, :rncf, 3rd, ancl ~th didnottell tbe·O.S.'P. ortbisthreatof 
September. He came b.IM:.k tYery evt;rung the l>aroga'• '(tci"rul'l a bamboo up him) 
to hit' lodging at Sudh3ram (Noakhali). but I spoke about it u ·~stout 'gentle· 
. Bharat Babu'• (WQ JCfQUnt. of: what man who used to fish in' . the tank 
he c!id. is not ve~y clear. He. kept no of • accused: '(Bharat Baboo is stout)" 
cliar:r• but. a· persoi'IM on~ "which has "I also told that stout' Baboo about 'the 
not liMn produced. He can't remem. o~urrence, J do not remember whether I 
ber whether or· not. he · ev~r saw th.e 1p(,ite to him on that Thursday (when the 
nratW. He questioned many people witness says, O!man Ali threatened him" 
be says, but he does nqt reme~ber .who or arterwarcSs-but I remember speaking 
they wert· or what they said-be kept to hi.m at the Daf'O;'II of one of Ismail's 
no record of it. He does not know the tenants who live.s to the west where the 
witnelse. Hosal'r Torap and lstarn;-:-not Bab~& was fishing. 
even now •. Tbe 01'16. definite. statem~nt .Abdul AziJ (No. 1]. who says he 
he makes as to his proceedmgs, dunng deposed beforeOsman Ali at Pe!kar'sHt~l 
thew ai:.c d.a.ys is that be wen~ one day- on a market day, stated that h! does hot 
a market day-tl) PEsbkar'a Do~ I, '!hicb know Inspector Bbarat BO&hoo that when 
as )le says is dose to ~~~ place of occur• be · deposed· . before tha Da1'0f/ll he 
renee and made tnqumes of tbe people. did not see . any Government offil'en 
tbere. All Bba.rat Babu birnself c.an tell us present · except c:onltables. &;.jab<&!~ 
so little of wb.a.t be did. let ~·! •urn to wh abo • 4k'pose4 •. bel ore Osma~ 
what r.ht wif.I'IC.SSCS say. .Ali, at feska''s · :I(aJ on a market 
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day, does not remember the Inspector's I now come to .the conduct (I(. the 
beirg present on that day. Local Executive Officers· during the trial. . 
As already stated, Bharat Ba'>u says .And I first wish to draw attention to\ 

he never during the whole time be was at Exhibit X 22-a Jetter & received from : 
the place went over the road to the west Mt. Cargill on the afternoon of the 311t 
of Ismail Jagirdar's house and yet · the January while writing this j~dgmcnt and 
supp:>sed probability that Ho:~san ·and to my reply, a copy of which is Exhibit. 
Tor::~.p would go by that road in preference X 23. This lettt:r of Mr. Cargill's, mar , 
to the one, they said, tb'!y took, is made o( course be private and l have no doubt 
the foremost reason in tbe fi11at Police re~ it was not intended for p1.1blic:at.ion but 1 ' 
port for discredit in~ the c1se against the e&MOt but think it unfortunate that Jae · 
accused. · •' ·. · -· did not wait till any was clt:livered before, 

~ When I wu a liltleboy I had.
1
to learn wriling to me; f« it looks to me very . 

from a book ulled •• Butler's Spelling m~h like • attempt to get up a private 
Book" one of the things . .in .this was quarrel with mt by way of WJCQIInting . 
"equivatents"-~ng!isb,Latin and Greek. a~~y thing I '-"8 Y say. about. him· iA tl:!is · 
l remember one of these ran·.-· · judgment.· .At he hat writteq this letter. 

I L think· it advisable to. say .that apart , En£ isb, . Latin, . Greek, r • 
rona th11 can I have no animus whatever . · Overlooker, Superyisor, .. , Bishop. 

In this ca~ , do not . see what against. Mr. CargiU-tJo, more animiu ' 
Bharat Babu's supervisinc amounted than J had against the Executive officers 
to: hut I think there can be no whose millcoftduct I thought it my duty 
question that he. overlooked I a' good to notice .ia .the Cbapra case. .'' ·., 
deal. And l am .. co.tstrained ··. to say : T.t.e trial ~omO:u;ni:e~ 1 o~ f the 7tli · 
that the! Police'''·force in this· dis- Janu·uy. 1 lt' began by ··•the'GoverR• 
trict is in a ·very: bad way, and that ment · Pleader"tapplying for .warrant 
we want at Noakhali an Inspector who against sevetal of the witntsses ·for'· 
will overlook a little lesi and superYise a the pros:cution. • On ·thls J recorded 
great deal more. ' the' following orders. "It seems fhat. 

lllOW tllll\ to thO cas' of 'the by Sorrie negligence the . witnesii'!S ~ere, 
greatest offender, Mr. Reily, the Distric.; not bo1.1nd,down to att'ind this Court' as 
Superintendent of, P~lice. Mr. Reily is dincte~ by law. the Gove!nment pleader 
a European Brititb subiect, and although says, th~ the Court Sui;>-In~pect>'r states 
that does not debar me frofll try in~ hina t~at he.: took, no recognl.zmce because 

'myself, I am unable W1der SectJoat be baa not ·ordered' to do so. He is 
-4~9 C. P. Code to pass up:ao him iE c:on· a ~nior officer and should have br6ught 
victed a sentence of more thao on~ thas a)atter to the AOtice of the commit• 
year'5 imprisonment. I consider such a ting Maghtrate, if an' order were re­
sentenoll tG be entinly inadt'q\1\\te. to Mr. 'I :.&ired. Let a copy ot this ordet be sent 
Reily'• offences ; and bot'll on that ac• t~ the District 1\lagilitrate wit\ the re­
tount and because I think it desirable lot queit that due notice may be taken ol 
many reasons that the case should the failure to take recogniuncu. It is 
be tritd by the Hi~hesl Court the more necessary that I should bring 
in Lhe country, I intend after COmpleting this matter to his .notice on the ~duct 
the proceedings preliminary to tommit· of several ol the SuperiClr PoJiice Officers 
ment, to commit Mr. Reily if I stiU coos&- "'Ill$ to b;.. very much in issue in thi• 
Jer th-at then &1'9 auffic:ient grounds for c;ase." 
doin~e w to the High Court for trial. Th C ..... "··'-J · e o-• ~uoo nspec+or I mar men• 

7 
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tk-a is immediate Superior of the map a motive which was 111fficient , not only t<l 
maket,the Court. Head Constable,.Mohim · counteract his desire to confer with ~tr. 
Chandra Abaumda.r.< .Iti.seems. td, me aignell oo the state of .the 'lucal Pulice 
pretty obvious that the Polic. .were deter- b11t ~o inducq him, . to ,leave the p.,ti~e in 
mined that if the witnesses 'did not care to unc.:>pt~olle!l 1 pos$ession, :of the ~;tation 
attnd front a .disinterested .regard lor during the ~rial o( a case !n which as ' 
jt.lSti~ ·no ~egaL cornpu!uon: .shquld r be pad informed Mr. Cargill officially, the 
allowed to influence them, , .. 1 r ~onduct of U~eir superior officers . wa~ 

My order of the 1st January wu· duly very,mucb in ques~ion. And .·although 
communicated t• Mr. :Cargill on dbe Mr., <;argit.l'l parsimony JUight , account 

' following day, bat if he· has. l; taken ally ror .som~ of the, facts, it by no 
notice wh'lteYer ef the !ailurii to take 'rt• means explains aU. It would have 
cognitances be basi'IOt informed m~ of lt. cost Mr. Car~ill nothing to take ·action 
AWIY action he would ,talut. against <the against 'th~ ·cou-;t Sub-InspeCtor or to 

- Court Sub-Inspector· would'• necessarily. remove ·Osman Ali from 'the- chuge 
be taken tllrougll the 0 ,· s~ P: i But Mr. of "the'·: Suddar .' thana, which is in 
R'ilywhen exarnln•d• o" 'thi. a6th-6'1e his ··,hands even now ·and of which 
daya. later-"!iays tha•· he does· .not ·re• he has made ~- u~e durlnsr the 
member the failute l:iQ take :recognizances trlal to impede the• course of justice­
having been. brought tQ 1 his . nat ice. , It it'woulcl haveeost him nothing except · 3 

seems, therefore,:- a fairly. safec:Onclusion few words to. keep"' Mr. Reily 1n ·order 
that Mr. CargiU ueithet . bas taken 1111:1 during the trial of the tasf. · 

notice of my orders ()( · th• ~ 7th · altimo : r Tbe real fact. pf t~ •. m~ter .is th~t Mr. 
nc»; jn~~~ds.·to tak~ fl'l>'~ ,-· . ; ... i Cargill would hav~ been very pleased t-o 

J~ jllpp.ars tro~ , Mr. Cargill's le~te~ h.av' this case break down. , A face which 
(Ell. 3:1) and all'O Jrq,lll Mr, Reily's cvi· hat DOt come out . il'l the evidence, bt.lt 
dence tJ!,at on Wedneiday gtl:a J.anuary Mr which is known to. me as it .i5 known to 
Bignfll p. ~· p.. Poli~~ carne. to. I;Joa· everyon'e in N~akball is that. 0'111\an· .Ali 
khali. Jot' his. ~nua~ U1S(Iect101'1 of . tho his ~en at least a9 much Mr. Cargill's, 
Poli~ office ar,td ~h4t Mr •. Car.gill went favourite as Mr. Reily's.and that it i~; to 
away. the. same day~ · l.t' also . appears, Mr. Cargill'• favour even • more· tb:m to 
rom Mr. Reily's evidenc.- (I had tCiJ . send Mr. Reily'• that Osmaft~ .iii hat owed hi• 

an, ~rgent. telegram after bim to Feni) position'as uncrowned· king of the Dis· 
that on the 15th. 'Mr. Reily accompanied tri«-.a position which he rnigbt be holds 
Mr. Bignell to, ·Feni oo the latter'• depar· ifll' e"en now,· ·but' for the fortunate 
ture from tbe . Di<strict. Now it · is aecide'ht of .Mr. CargiU's having taken 
useless {dr' . Mr.-' Cargill lo ~ aay he fortougb and Mr. E~~iel · having come 
does ~at know that. ·the'· Police •· Office bm to act for him and thit I rnAy· 11ay 
in Noakbali is in a very bad stat~~ · NMcf.,. n:ptalns, if anrexplanation is rrquired the 

2110<1 onu". iri~t.d is a . tfme-&onoure.J aruuety of the Police to delay tile case­
executive device-but if Mr. Cargill were if they w~ulcl only b;)v• kept it back tJII 
ignorant of the.state of affairs ·before ht Mr. E.zec::hiel was out of ,tba way its 
wont on (llrlougll Mr. Ezechiel h.u haJ suppression , wa.s re.uonably certain. 
plenty of opportunity to, enlighten him ' I do not mean to suggest tbat Mr. 
since hls return. A.nd I 'can not Cargill would have wilUully burked the 
help ·saying' that· it must haYt cue •. But men are prone D')t to believe 
beeo .a · nry · strong motivt which what· t'hey do ~ wiila to believe, and 
took Mr. Cargill away from Noa• Mt. Cargill did not wish to beline that 
~hall just at · t'- particular time- t!W ~ was h'ue.. 1-fe told IJ!O himself 
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the very night befOt"e I began trying 
it that he should be very m~aclt turprised 
if it &tood. · · . i 

.And I am led to mention these matter 
Le~.:;~use it is my convictio1 that if Mr. 
Cargill is tert here as District Magistrate 
the difficulty or putting things r!gbt 
will be increased indefinitrly. This is 
the first of three Sessions eases com­
mitted in Mr. f:zechiet's ti~e in which 
Police sent up C form and Mr. E:ec:hiel­
who was here the ptber day·. as witness­
tells me that one at least of the others is 
as 'iensational as this-I bave not of co11rse 
gone into these cues but 'think 'the 
opinion or the late Oist: Magistrate 
who committed one of the 'cases 
himself-entitled to profesional respects 
.is for cases other than Sessions uses, the 
state of the. District is sufficiently dis .. 
closed by the . Gl:'vemment Pleader's 
cross-examination ol Mr. Reily., . 

The irony of the situation will be· ap• 
preci.1ted when I point 'out that · Mr; 
Cargill is the nominal prosecutor in these 
case>. It is the ·Crown· ·which ·says 
that Osman Ali has burked this case-­
it is the cro-" which, declined to call Mr. 
Reily as not being a witness or truth (and 
rightly so-l at first had a higher opinion 
of their officer, I thought' tbaf he might 
have been incompetent and ·careless; but 
that he· would " at ·las( · speak the 
truth and that r ought not to leave it 
to the defence to can him c Lut I am 
bound to admit that Govemm'!lt was 
right and I was wrong) • Mr. CargiU and 
the Ueutenant Govrn.er ought io tbeiU'}' 
to be anxious th:it these accused 'me• 
should be. eol\victecf. that Osnaaa AJi 
sboulJ be dismisse4 and that the nidence 
w!Ucla Mr. Reily· gives 011 behaU ol 
the ckfeN:I should b. clisbelieYecl. B~tt 
yll.t Osma'l Ali ia kept ia charge ol. the 
1'bao.a wtlbin whicla I am now Jiyint• 
Mr. Reily it a till in charge of the dis• 
tri.:.t and wheft I $IIOw &1\ intenlion of 
rro..ecuu.,g bim {or "iviog evidenu 

whicJa the Crown .atiegti to be;, r.alse, .lh6, 
Lieutellal'!t. Governor endeavour' to inti~ 
mida.te me!; .. ,, · . · ·~. ·.:, :' 

The very day· alter Mr •. Ca~gtilleft the' 
•tation,-jusf after the ex~iQ;.tion of the, 
eye-fllil11enu had begu~bl<~ITI or I$lllall 
perhaps in some resrects. tb~ . most im • 
portant of the11e witne5se.s-:-certai oly the • ' . I .. , .. 
one w~ o bad given most trouble to' Osman· 
Ali & ·eo.~ was ~ailed :ott troni the Coure 
to Osman Ali's thana by Osman .Ali's meit 
on' a fab.j charge .. : .Arter finishing· giv&ng' 
his'evidence two d~y·:/ later tlie man com· 
plained to me in' ope~ Court and. t 'se!"t' 
him to . my .. senior. Subord~nate: I Judifial1 

Officer with the. paper marked·. 22~ in· B' 
file. Babu Lalit Kumar'Bose's 'report' is' 
paj>er 19 etc~ 'in • the . 'sa' me"" ~le:" 't' 
extr~ .the ' followin~ ':~" hmait baSI 
substantialfy ..,.,proved " his· ·• allei;ratiorl' 
about' arrest, about . rough. ' treatment 
by' the constable 'wlio 'arrested him 'anif 
about· his being' taken 'fo'Tharia.' He 
bas further proved that·' the ·town ·cons• 
table; Jsopali, arrested him ' with full 
knowledge that be was witnesli in Sesaioos 
case and· was in charge of 1:00Stab.lcr PA.il· 
war Chobey when '' he ~ attA:rlded ·. call. 
oha.t..ire. -·. · • ;· The &mist of bmail. 
could not UY4f beella lxn.IJ../ldf11

. <) , ,t. i 

~ j j .,.. ' '"I ~' 1: '~ • f ' " 1 ; J' \ I : ; f" ; , 

•.. \\'ben these things happen .,the. chief 
Civil officer of the District is absent' "in 
iilands'.' out of' reach. 0( po~ or ,tete~ ph, 
and the person .to whom I have to appeal 
to keep the ,European, O. ·.s •. P.

1 
within 

bounc!s is .a nat!ve . Deputy. '1Maii~trat~ • 
who illle has oot. really.,. "trembled witb 
awe" at the.D, S. ~·s frown bas probably 
found it politic: to pretend to do so I · 

:· r' r~iyed Babu Lalit Kumar nose' a 
repOrt oo the I,Sth-: .Th~ same .day. tho 
Government Ple'lder informed me tha~ 
Ule witne• Ramdhan Barooa. whom·ho 
aext wished ,to c:all· hac! been ·sent a~ay 
to ComiU.oh with the 0, t G. and on 
my sendi,lg for l\lr.. Rei!' 'tD e.n• 
quire about tbis (a.nd also · beCause 
f.:Uhng Ramdhan Bar~.-. be yta$ tho 
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next witn~ for examination) ~ j'Maddox, Bradley ~nd Twidell •. The 
discovered th.it he 11lso had left the only dlfferenr:t &bat case bas made is that 
station. I sent an urgent tele£ram I did not men~ion these tricks there and 
after him to come back himself and bring that I do mention them now. 
Ramdbaa Barooa, but. had perforce to Mr. Reily was examined on the 16th 
stop work for the day. . r;rtb and 18th January· and the translation 

Ramdban Barooa was examined the of his evidence and the examination of 
next day. From his evidence it appears the accused occupied the tgtla. On the 2oth 
tllat it wa$ an exaggecation · of'' the (Sunday) we had a view of this place of 
Government Pleader to say be bad oc:currence. . That view and the evidence 
been ient to Comiltah ; that be given by the Police witnesses' on the {ol· 
was really sent to Harish Cbandt3 lowingd.ay,:ustjanuary,removed from my 
Bhllllja (a place on the Feni Road ten mind any lingering do1.4bt that Mr. Reily 
miles out). Mr~ Reily wben eu.mined had committed, perjury and from the 
disclaimed rerpon'tibilities for this. depu- morning of the a and January, I insisted 
ta1ion• The man himself says that on his being present throughout \he pro• 
Osman Ali sent him; and. that Osman Ali c:eedi ngs. · 
Pcnisted. in ordering him to go though be · The examination of the witnessea (or 
rrquested be !lad to attend this Court •. tbe defence was .completed on the :und 
1\lr •. Reily first aif~ed ignorance of January, . The 23rd January being a clbae 
even th41 approximate number o£ Con'· holiday on acco11nt of the Il, tbe case 
tables in Noakbali i but .had at, ia.st to was adjourned tor arguments till the 24th. 
say that there ~ere 3S~ . • · Oo the 24th jan11·uy Babu R. K. ..&ich 

As to his ··on a~'!nce Mr. Reily addressed the Court and the A!M!S'Jors 
admits tl:aat not Qniy di4 he receive a for the defence, Mr. Reily beint:" present. 
swamoat citinc hi"' .u . a witness for .As Baba. R. K.. Aich began lctying d11wn 
the · deCcnce. but t.bat lie paid. me an proposition that it· could ~ot be thought 
oii.c:i.alvia:t.on tbe m•>rnlng .of.tlie gtb for a mo"!'cnt that a European of Mr. 
]an~~aty· and tb&t I told hi~ -that I io• Rc.ily'.s por;ition would de.viate from 
tended to call him myself after the wit· the truth. I interrupted him and said 
ness for the prosecution were examined that Mr. Reily'• evidence would have 
and that he must not leave the station~ to "be weighed in the same manner and 
His 0'\ly .excuse is that he thought he- scrutinized by tho same tests aa that of 
would cet back before be was wanted. any other witnus, tb.:lt ·I could by no 
, · I regn~t to han t., say that Mr. Reil)" means ac:c:ept tbe theory that beca~o~se a 
bas since dl.lhe some similar "thinking" man bad a white face bo was int4!po-.ble of 
until at laat I have had to take from him telling a lie. :. 
a penonal recognizw:e of R1. 50o. :.A letter post&G at Noakhali . up to 

I me~tion these and similar pinpricka·on f l'.u. oo tM J4t.ll.would re~b C..lcutt,;a 
the part o( the Pollee and tho Executive ift the e.vcning of lhe zsth and would be 
author-ities. becauae 1 am inclined to be· delivered in the early morning of tho J6tb. 
neve that the object of them is not 10 &bo R. K. ..A.icb c:IO!led hit ar~u.o 
muc.b to affect the cout"SS of the trW. menta.,... t!ao afternoon of the J4t.bi and 
They ordy c.au..e a little dela7 u to irTitate thla case wa thea adjourned till tw JStla 
me and c.ausc me to use strong language. ror the argument of the Government 
1t is an Ytlt'J' well gentlemen, bl.lt it won't Pleader •. AI it wu' tho Hinda. feli'ivaJ 
work ; I bad aU the!IO tricks played uf Sripr.11dtJml on which date the Hindut 
c;on nus in the Ch.-.rra l.ri:i«< by Me:.srs. are not allO'IVCd tu toucb pen or tu do any 
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work after .Puja., the trial wu h' ld in the 
early morning and the arguments were 
flllisbed and the opiniOI'II of the asses :lOA 

recorded by 9-30 1.. 11.. · 

On that moming the Government 
Pleader exposed with a boldness u ae· 
ditablo u It wu rare, the tissut of 
prejuries CJmmitted by .Mr. Reily, w'bo 
was sittin' dose ~ide him. · lt wa\ 
with regret. &aid the G:~vernment Pleader 
that· he said these things, .b&&t it was bi. 
duty to ·ny them and he must do his 
duty. 

The AsseiiOri bollllou"'d three out of 
the four aec;uied guilt.>' of murder, and 
thus by i•nplication the District Superin· 
tendent guilty of perjury: for if Mr. 
Reily ha'J spoken truth, the conviction 
cannot be SUitained: and I£ the evidence 
is good enough to bang Sadakali,· it is 

good enoug~ to send Mr. Reily to Ja•l. 
The liignifi ;a net of the. As~e~ ~~ ~pin.· 

ion :;bould oot be overl~oked. ~ They are 
both Hindu• of the . classes known as 
( Bhadraw4:) and 'the· reluctance !N' ~en of 
those c;.l.sses to. find , . accused· persons 
guilty in c:apital cases is weU known ; it 
was put forward a few years ago by the 
Executive authorities u main ground· for 
aboli~bing trial by Jury. Under the clr. 
cumstances I am not perhaps going too far 
in saying that the fact of the two A.ssea­
liOrs finding three or the accused guilty in 
a case where the ooly po$$ivle, dou~t was 
whether the Judge would hang •ll the 
perl«<s convicted shows that these 
gentlemen ·m11st have thought the eYi• 
dence very strong indeed. The Asses­
so,,. gave. their opinioM shortly before 
9•J3 A. u. There is a telegraphic: cam• 

muaicatiolt IJCtwecn Calcutta and Noa. 
t..h&li and &lto bctweaa Calcl.\tta and 
other places accessi~e (rom No.akhali in a 
fewbolll's. 

On the 26th Janu.ary Mr. Buckland the 
officia.tP.g Chief Sea:ttary to the Benral 
Government. Hnt me the Demi-afiicial 
k-tttr marked u Ex.hiUt X 18, Tho post• 

mark on the envelope in which . it came 
(Ex Xr9) shows that this letter was posted 
.at Wellesley Street, Calcutta· at or before 
·1·4S r. u. Wellesley Street is, I believe, 
the Post office to which letters from tho 
UnitedService Club, at· whic:b. Mr. Buck· 
land not only lives, but does his work, are · 
taken. The tlme show that the letter 
m\llt h.ave bee11 posted · betweeQ 1 2·45 ~ 
and 1•4S r. x. 

I slaall revert to this letter (which I 
received on the aSth January) llerea.fter~ 
In t.bo meantime I refer. to , nbsequent 
proceedings of lbe loo.Z E.xec~&tive autho­
ritw.-whether• AX' not directed· from 
Calcutta, 1 am not .iQ a position to 5ay. 
.ilL 1 c.on aa1 . is that. "the same . mail 
which brougktme.E~'bibit·.x .• s may· 
have brought instructions t(t' Mr.Cargill 
from his Executive superiors.· . 

At aU even~ that very day1 Ute . aS•b. 
January. Mrs. Cargill began the . corres. 
poodence with my sister which c:u.lmioa•­
ted in Ex..Xaa and I cannot help suspect· , 
ing that her husband set her up to it. 

:On the 2!)tlt j<&nuvy · Mr. Cargill 
sent me officially ., the letter. whic:h is 
sheet sr in 8~ File, asking if. he could 
take copies d papers as soon u. jwfg. 
ment was delivered. Such precipitation 
on the part of the Dist. Magte is. at all 
cventa unusual. ' . 

In reply (No 44 of 3oth' January) is 
sheet 53 in 8 File. It -expre.iSly informs 
Mr. Cargill that he cannot have copies 
lllltil sometime after judgm~ is deli­
vtred. On tbe 3oth Janu.~ I R.ad out 
oiy order' No. 18 in open Court in Mr. 
Reily's presence a'ld ·bearing. On the 
J&t FebrUary I similarly R.acl out my 
order No. 2o. JJr.. Reily and 1\lr. 
Cargill live in the same ho~~~e(tM Circui& 
Hou.sc) aAd their offices are within a fe• 
iutof eaeb other.• On tbe iotftemoon 
of the ut Febnaary I rec;eived from 
Mr. Car~ill the letter which ia sheet 
S4 in B. File.· Paper 56 iq B. File ia my 
reply. .AWwugh Mr. Cirgill is the pro• 
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sec:utor in this . case, .I do not: believe S«.retary. of St.ate for India in Council 
that be is afraid the accused will get off would necover in a suit against my grass• 
or that it is arty such ) fear. which .makes cuts for the Government- grass .which 
him impatient at the slow course of Mr. Cargill alleges they han takfn! .. 
justice. I am rather inclined to the From Mr. CargiU. and his. Govern• 

,opinion that be is desirous that I should menl grass J turn to some. more .import• 
use hasty esp«ssions in thia judgment.. ant matters-Paulo Maiora canamus •. 

On the 4f.h l''ebruary I read out in Mr. I bave ale-eddy referred to a letter (Ex 
~eily's presrJH:e tbe. order: No.· n post.. }(aS) from Mr. Buckland, the Officiating 
poning delivery of judgment. till the· 7th. Cbiel Secretary ·· to Uu~: Government of 
Part ot my order runs: "Let the District Ben gat, which ll'eet'ivecl on 2itb January. 
Magistrate be·' informed that I desire I thought over the matter and determined 
tbat an)'- application : he may wish to leave Sir John Woodburn as few loop·· 
to make to me with reference to this case boles as possible. Accordingly on the 
or 'to his pr6ceedings during the triat may 2gtb January I wiced the, Chief Secretary 
be made to me through the Government as follows'· "Please. wire whether .your 
Pleader in open Court." Tiais order w.u demi-o.fficial of :,~6th was writt~ by . order 
duly commU.nicated to Mr • Car:gill. of . Government.'' , This , telegram was 

Two.hours arter l received (rom Mr. sent State Ordinary to Chief Secretary at 
Reily the letter which is paper 67 in B Calcutta from Sessions Judge at Nookbali. 
l<ile. It purports· to ·be 1 senr through I received no reply (and indeed expected 
Mr. Cargill and thougll it does nor bear none.} I ~herefore on the 3nt January 
his endorsement, 1 cannot help suspect•. filed the affidavit of my Peshkar that he 
ingtbat it WaS sent with his knowledge. bad despatc~ed ~t (paper ·~In B file) ~d 
The effrontery of that· letter, coming sent the Cbt~f Secretary the foll~w~~~ 
from a man who must have known that urgent. State telegram .=-"ph•ase Wire 
b about to be prosecuted for perjury wbetbet you have recetved my telegram 
n:e:Sa.:o .comment. But , 1 suspect the , of 29th. concerning. your ~mi.-official of 
letter was sent under orders-:-po$Sibly 26th." . .·· · · ' · 
under orders from some ono outside the , These teieg;rams seem' to. me innoc~nt 
distric;t. •. enougb; but apparently Sir John Wood· 

On receiving this letter I sent to Mr. bum does not like 'to ao"lwer. them ; or it 
Cargill the letter which is paper sS of B may be that Mr. Buckland· declines ·to 
File.. . . . answc'r them, as directed. . . 

On the 7th Feb, tbe next date fixed . The lcttec and the telegrams together' 
· for delivery of Judgment. I took from Mr. (or iod..d, tho letter in iwll) m<tke it, 

Reily (whet as the order-sheet shows was necutary for n1e to go ba~ a consider• 
not in attendance and only '"'me after able period. llnd to refer to the case of 
CQQ5idera.ble dt~lay} a personal recoil!• Em'ptesa "• Narsilli,h ,Singb, c:ommon• 
ni.tance ol Rs. soo. ly kno.n as the Chup~a case. . 

Within the last half hour (U•J•ol) And I would begin by soliciting a 
while writ.ing these remarks, I have refererce to Ex'bibit-Xa6, a demi·ofiU:ial 
received from l\lr. CargiU the letter letter, (rom the Chief Scctetary dated 
marked Ex X 14 ia the envelope Ex X JS. 1st January rgor, promi.smg tbe three 
It will be seen that both letter a.od CO• OlonU,S' privilei:e le~Ave in or about the 
velope are official limd that Mr. Cargill early part of M.ty, Under tho new leave 
affects to write on bthalf ·of Governmeat.. I rules, .,hkb, have c;ume out while I ;un 
~not help wond«irtg wbM; dama~:.es the writing thi' iudgmcnt, l $bould Le 
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allowed and icadeed encouraged to add -to to expose Sit John . Woodburn-which I 
tbis privilege leave a Cllftaia amount of .ow proceed to do. On 7th bctober, 1899. 
furiO\Igl», of wbiclll, hue ti · months I delivered judgment in the appeal 
at my : cntdit ; . and· this·. would of Narsingh .Singh, and acquitted the 
c:arr)' mt on to a time by which Sir ·.John .appellantr:-a miU\ wbCJ: had been con• 
Woodburn mu!ilt retire;. From Exhibit wicted under Sections 35<t-114 and 504 of 
x 27, (demi.official letter from Mr. Bour• tbe Indian Penal Code by M.:>ulvi Zakir 
dillon. Chief Secretacv, dated 3rd Septem• H06ain,. District Magistrate of· Chupra 
bet, 1900) it will be seen that I baYc also and fillil'ltenced to two months' rigorous 
beeR promi~ed a transfer to a )lealthy impri&onment. The conclusions to 
district• A.nd although lhit latter pro-- which ·r came' were brie£!y that l\lr. 
mise is, to 1ay ·the least, a vari.ar.ion of Corbett,. Assistant . Superintendent o£ 
one, helcl out to me in Exhibit X28 (demi• Police,· ·· and Mr. · Simkins, ·· District 
official letter from tlwl Private·. Sel:retary Engineer had set. upon and :severely 
to the Lieutenant-Governor,. dated tH thrashed the appellant for refusi11g 
utb Jurw, .J9QO), ·yet the implied ad. to obey the ille'gal . c;;'rders o( · Mr· 
mission that Noakllali li not a Jaealthy Twidell, the. ·Colle~tOr·Magistrate, and 
district is a distinct .ad,ance upon the had afterwa1ds unlawfully compelled 
Lieutenant-Governor'• iubility to admit him to labour on ·a lnc~ (embankment); 
''that it i1 iR any sense · aD undesirable that fearing . ,that he would bring a case . 
one." ··A.nd the real trutlt. of tho matter agai~st l;.h~~ ·Mr.· Corbet( . arrested 
is that everyday .I am .ke'pt here makes Narsingli in the, Chupra . hospital, arld 
tht: position • of the Executive autho• i::arried bjm off to : Mr •. aradley, the 
.rit.iee mor• untenable, • ancl that they District .Superintendent ; . that Mr. 
would be heartily glad to Hfl 1M oul of Bradley, tried to i~i.midate · him into 
NGakha.li in any manner, ··COIUistent witll resignini' a Government post which be 
saving their own lace. i Wlay l ,W81 Jlot held elsewhere (and·. ·so admitting 
transferred in O<:tober wa.. 1 bc:lieve, be- himscJ£ to h~v: been. in . the wrong); 
cau-;e it was deslrcd to keep the oative that on this failing, the... two Police 
papers quiet . and uoil# inconvenient o!Jicers. took- him to Mr.. TwidtU, the 
questions iR Council during the cold Collector~Magistrate, who sent bim to 
weather-in fact, I am kept bent as a lajut (IQCk•up) ; ·that a false caee was 
hostage lor' tho 5ilence of tlle Nat.ive then brought against him by Mr. Corbett; 
community. If . ther~ore I bring u~ the th;.t a mock trial was held before a n·advo 
m.ltterl to which' I now advert, it IS not District Mag.is~rate or ~1 years' standing ; 
because it ii to my personal interest to do that even this man't~ seared conscience 

'10 , 1 only have to refrain from prosecu. revolted at the task before bim1 and, that 
ti 11sz~Mr. Reily, and 'to 'write a judg~ent he tried to get Mr. Twidell to allow him 
in thels.tyle o( a Government resolution; to let this man' off; but that' Mr. Twidell 
and everything will be made smooth for proving obdurate, he finally gave. wa1 
me. 1 shan get ·my privilege leave, and convicted and sentenced the man as 
get my furlough ; and when I come back described, at the same time dismissing u-
1 shall be posted to a heaiLhy dhtrict. utterlt groundless " the case of assault 
As it is, i£ 1 am not dismissed it will and unlawful compulsory labour which 
certainly not be for wa~ of will on the Narsingh had brou~ht against the two 
part or those with whom m! dismissal European officers and the crucial facts of 
nominallf rt~ts. Yrhich the latter had had to admit on 

I thil.k it very necessary, hoWever, oat b.. when CrOU•tum!ned in hit Court. 
fWt mt rety' to, pr05tct.+te Mr. Reily, but .Under Section •17 tilth' CriminaJ Proce• 



dure Code and Schedule ll.Act 157 of the Secret..ar)"--t.he man to wborn a Sessions 
Limiatiori .Act, X~ ol 1877, it w.u open to Jlldge b.u to write lor leave to go to 
the Local Government to appeal against Calcutta to meet his lister-wrote to me 
my judg;ment · at any· time wit bin six derni•officially to. hu~h up tbo caM 1 and 
tnonthsfrom the 7th October, 1899.· .No befote this demi·offici.alletter, wu sent 
such appeal was ever presented 1 nor hu me, tho Legal Remembrancer had. as Sir 
any serious attempt ever been made to joho Woodburn, · K..C.S.I~, himself aJ· 
question the comctnesa of any ot the find.; mitted to' me """ the aotb ·December, 
ings of fact, contained in the judgment. been consulted witll a vi4tw to, ~>(event 

There was the . le!ils ' reas~;; why the the appearance bel oro me of tho gu.ilty 
· officialsdrom whom alone the utraor• 

Local Government should have hesitate~ dinary .illegalities,'ofhicb took place during 
to appeal to the High Court,as two of the the trial .. :could • be elicited. , , {In· this 
Judges composing that. Court, h~ve and COIIotry, the only people, whit will come 
h~d, for reasons ·enttrely unco?nect_ed forward :to give ·evideuce against ofti· 
wath the case, a strong personal anamosaty ci.als in a case of thil! kind,. are' those 
agalll5t myseU •• !hese two Judge~ are. who clo not mind; their -bouses being 
Messrs. ~ampma and : Ste~ens~ . The burnt, t.!leir crops looted, thair rel-atives 
grudge wbacb · Mr. Justice Ramplru bas t cned 0 .•• of G v"' ont ... 1 d • • ed ,, · II ... . o .. rnm ... mp oy, an 
agatnst me as· that stat 10 my 2nd the 1 d ... _ .. __ -• t" · . , rmre YU an .. .....,. meru ...... s. w .. ear 
letter ol 31st D~ember · to the .~haer families cfr agged up on . false charges and 
~ecretary (o! whl~b Ex. X•4 ts a sent to:jail. ;. Small w()fldet &bat Lord 
copy) of whtcb Sir John Woodburn Curzon and Ilia advisers object to their 
thought to make. the fulcrum to.turri m.e 'officiaJa being "put on oath CQ criminate 
from pr~secutmg • ~r. Retly. Tbe themselve:t-" it is the Only: wa1 they 
gru~ge wht~h Mr. just1ce Stevens ~as c:a• be criminated at aU •. .6.nd It is Lord 
agamst me .•s well known to the liagh CI&I'IOft, not tht H.lh. Court, · wbicb.. c:alls 
Court, but as not so :well known to the --= n • ..... at•- .... ·b f th • my ........ o an Ulll m .... r ... a use o e 
general pubhc whose servant I am and l'berty -• • th• H' b C t 

· · d i , · • .. enquary: .. , av our ·were 
for whom thir; JU gment s wntten. It wanted . to · 'hat l b t f d the 
is that in an otlici.tlletter, No. 1112 dated ··'t' t say gr p•h ouf Lreo udsecur' , 

· · , d • penw ama • para a . r zon s 
the 21 st ~ugust 189?o to the ,3 ~rtss Reaohata.>n i~ as artistically worded a.s the 
oC the Reg1strar, wbacb letter l tnsasted last..,. · h f Mr Re'l •1 re t ) 
should ' be laid before the : En~;rish :r.~grap • 0 

, , . ' . 
1 

Y , por · 
Committee or five juJges,' I . made the While :writing my .. judg~nt in the 
fact that Mt: Justice' Stevens desired a Chupra , . case f had . received from 
particular Government appointment · for Mr. Bo,lton, ·the then Chic( Secre• 
his son in the Police a ground Cor 'my tary of the : Government' of Bengal, 
objecting to bis deciJing a certain a· telegram, informinll 'me that on 
personal, matter in which my ·interests ·relief by Mr. Anderson I was to stay 
conflicted with tboae of the enc.utive on at Cbupra as .Addl. Judge. ' In duo 
autbocities. who had the ·gilt of tbat courte a notification to that effect, dated 
appoinCment in their hands. The exec~. pth October appeared in the C~.~lclltta 
tivc authorities, from the Lieutenant• (}(nett. {o! the lith October.) By 
Governor downwards, ·did everythin,: in the mail o' the same day (9th Oct) 
their power to prevent the true facts of a copy of my judgment wu forwarded 
Empress V. Narslngh Singh from coming by me to tho Cbief Secret"?' to the 
to light. Tho Commissbncr of Patna, Local GoYernment. In tho ordinary 
Mr. Bourd;llon, • 1o1 •• who, it was well I ca~.~r~ it· would have reached h.im' at 
known.· ·~ a!:lo~t to be made the Chief f D.:ujeelin~ 0t1 the 14th or •Sth October. 
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On ths 16 Oct. the Chief Secretary 

wired to me that l was appointed to 
be Judge of Noakhali, an.:l that Mr. 
Fisher, (tben Deputy Commissioner of a 
non-Regulation DU.trict) was to relieve 
me as .Addl. Judge. • 

Oa the aoth January II)Oo, the Lieu­
tenant-Governor was asked the followil1&' 
question i.a the Bengal Legi•lative Coun• 
cil by the Hon. Babu ,Surendranath 

. Banerjea : . 

"Whether there is any found.atioa for the 
statement which was been made that Mr. 
Pennell has been transferred owing to his 
judgment in the Cbupra case. If not, 
will the Government be pleased to state 
the circumstances of the transfer f" . 

In reply Hon. Mr. Bolton said: "Mr. 
Pennell was tratllferred in the course of 
official changes. .And the order appoint• 
ing him to Noakhali, was passed before 
the Government saw his judgment." 

I am indebted . to a gentleman of 
considerable. standing in the merc:antae 
world at home, who has recently been 
staying with me, for the criticism that 
"that replr is what we call a commer· 
cial atatement. lt'a when you are asked 
an inconvenient question and don't like 
to tell ·the other man a dirttct tie but 
want to put him off." 
· It no doubt may be and probably is true 

that Sir John Woodburn himself had not 
seen my judgment on the 16tb October. 
But I have also no doubt that his Chief· 
Secretary had not only seen it but had 
acquainted him with its purport. · 

Not only was Government aware of 
the case before the. judgment' was pro­
n:>unced,--not only was there ample 
time for the copy of the Q~o~dgment sent 
frorn my ofuce to have reached the 
Chief Secretary,-'>ut I am also 
able to prove that the local execu­

tive offidali showed the same (eVtrish 
anxiety to get copies which Mr. Cargill 
has shown in the . present ~se. The 
pencil writing at the head or Exhibit 
X2~ is Mr. Tt.iJtll's; it shows that 

he wanted a copy of the judgment bel or~; 
3P• m. on the 8th October. Tb~ee p. m·. 
is the hour . when the Chupra Mail lor 
Patna, Calcutta and Darjeeling is closed. 
-Exhibit XJo is a. later letter on that 
same day from Mr. Twidell himself. "He 
understandS," says Mr. Twidell "that 
judgment was given yesterday, and he 
ahould be glad to know what difficulty 
there is in the way of his having a copy." 
Tbe 8th October, I may add, was a Sun­
day. I can carry the matte.:~ a little 
further. Mr. N.C. Macpherson, the per• 
mament Collector•Magistrate of Saran, 
(Chupra), who arrived at Bombay on the 
aoth Oct, told me and indeed seem• 
ed to make it a grievance against 
me, that he found a telegram awaiting 
him from Mr. Bourdillon, the Commis­
sioner of Patna, directing him to· come 
on to Chupra at once, whereby he lost 
several days' holiday which he bad intend· 
ed taking. The Commissioner of Pataa, 
..;...the Chief Secretary-elect-was, it is 
evident, ver7 much alive to the '•ituation 
even on the 1oth October; and I find it 
diilic~o~lt to, believe that he did not 
acquaint his future master with it before 
the 16th. · 

Further 1t appears from a letter which 
I received from Mr. Huda, that he 
got , lnronnation of bis transfer from 
Noakbali at the •ame. time as my 
appointment there appeared in the 
Gautt.-and Mr. Fisher, tpe Deputy 
Commi.Jsioner of tho. Sonthal Perganas, 
was equally taken by aurprise. _.From 
his letter, dated 2oth October from Naya 
Dwnka, (Exhibit X31,) it further appears 
that 11 Bolton lrad written to him to 
proceed to Chupra as soon as possible." 
Although Mr. Bolton was so anxioWJ that 
I should be relieved at Chupra, be did 
not for some time further show any 
particular anxieties that I should quit 
that place, and under the Regulations l 
was entitled to nearly a fortnight's join· 
ing time, ·even after making over 
charge. Jt would ocem inl.icelf 
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that 'attho~ih l ~t~: 1Govetn~ent'' ·bad the 'afieriioon of 3rd November. No sooner 
'rnad~' up 'their,, mh~d ,,_- e9en . ·before was my back turned thari l\lt • .Macpher• 
seeing·l rn{ ·jud~ment ' to' send me' to son summoned hi Messrs. Corbett and 
Noakl!~n,· thef ~ dld. 'not make' Jp. their Simkins, but Narsi rigb~ and having'· sub· 
bt~~ .. !?}l'~sQ?'~ ,ti~.~·· .att~~ ~bat tb' ao' jl!cted him to a lenitby cto~-uaminatbn, 
)llit~, Mr, .Hudai .who was ~lreadyJudge ogain dismissed his complaint (on the 7th 

. there. •· · ·h ~ 1 · '· • ~:· •·· •~>' '· ·• ' Nov.) on the ground that · '' granting that 
: .. 1 ''fl.3ve' indi:~·c1· 1 1ittM doubtUiat at this Messrs. Corbett and Simkins were- not 
tfmt Go~emine~t ~'trr\agined: that· they warranted in beating the complainant or 
~.<:>~d.)>~.r.Y,l~~ 'Sc'~d~\ tw~ij:h,; b~ ii:_b~me in forcing him or attempting tl) force him 
an. mmd, ~a~ 

1 
not·.'~ )~eng~!, :h~t' m. the to work against his will, l"consider it in. 

}n.os't ~emote ~}st~ic~<' o~. B~.~·\r) J.ith~ut e~edierit; ia.i·this• case..:....Consideriog all 
.an~ diffi'culty; ·.t no doubt , had to·· fle the circunistailce~thatthey · should be 
P'\nis"?ed: f~( f.lfi~~~;~~~· i~) ~is_t~rbing rl\ade'to stand 4 trial iri a Climlnal Court 
them liut no further ·~obce·need'·be for1Wbatfheydid..'' "I ·'. ,:: 
". k ~ Jt'h' "' ,:,; :>.ol ,,,..; ,1;1) ({'I ... a en o e case. • . ·.; In 'an ·.· earnest: kart· of 'his · oraer, 
.,.: I ·,Jf' !,_.j'w•tl~ ft. 1t '!'~J·r.('j~) \._ irt 

: .• ,Qp "th;r.~.~th ;O£to_~F.r• h~~e"!er1 • my Mr. !~lacphei'Son slates that "It appears, 
.i~4g~eflt~ ~PP.~ar~~ ,_,~J U:~'.nta i~-. the clear to' me tbatthe two accute<t persons• 
.,4,ar;it(I..B!IF. P..tJ!.':ik~~.o~e of, ~,e, most wh& are publlc servants,• acted in Ue 
pow~M, ;C)('gaqs · ... o(., ~a~ye, ,, 9pinill!' belief that it wa1 their duty to do all that 
jn,~Mi JCRJlO.~J:!.!an~ }rom,t~~t, 4~tl', ·r.ould be done to effect ·,ho repair of the 
,\~;.Jifl!!; ~ .~xpr~~\I~JC9!1qqu\alis~"!he em~ankrnent and. that due. and sufficient 
.fat,.~ ll\,.th~L.Iit~ .. J, ·~ -~ bdJ ·:. . ~tac~ can be taken by tbe1r departmental 

1 .... :ru...t'll,;,tlfl) /41Jzar;;,,;r.a~r~.1J ,of_ ;r~h superaors ·of ~Ions. on their p.art whicla 
:0~ ,..opld, Jn, tp,c1: .9~Pmary, ,coqrse,, reach should not have been taken." It does not 
~ .. D;uj~eijng,9n ~he, a! .. ~~~~n.of t~~. 27th. I appear/ howeve~, that Mr. Macpherson 
,On ,j~ .pStb Mr.~;Boltol\ se~.~ a tele· took 'inr steps to secure that due and 
gram to "join early at Noakhalipn ~eini sufficient. notice or any notice at all should 
relieved, and followed it up by a demi- be, takeft of the matter by the depart• 
official letter (Exhibit X 32) 1of the, same mental superiors of the officers ~nvolved. 
date. ; . It. will. be~ 'seen. that'. Mr .... Boltc:h It was well known t'C» Mr. Macpherson 
'himself treated the neceslity to whicll be tlaat .: one o. · tbemtt l\lr. Si!"kir;s, 
refers for. my·· proceeding ,early (o was the servant. not.. of Government 
NoakhaU. • , i ,, • d , , ,.., ·, , ., . . but of· the District.. Board of Saran-

1 "The reasons for this" urgency were, I • I body" mainly, composed ~{ i~igo­
believe two 1 first thai Mr Bolton (or bls pLanters. Mr. Macpherson as h1mself 

I maliiter) wu appr:henslve ~ what r might the ~rot~er I (and 'I believe: the son) 
'do 'in· . Calcutta onr my .. way through.. of an.an,dtgo-pla~te~, ~nd must. have been 
·secondly, tbat they fea'red. that after pub~ well ~ware of . the sort noltce,. a ~dy 
lie attention had been drawn to "tte matter .;:om posed of such ..men would Le hkely t•J 
it mi,6l.t le difficult for Mr. Mac:pbers~ take of Mr. Simkin~'s c;ond.u .. t. So far 39 

to delay much longer taking action On l_kn~w the only actton w~tcb Mr. Sim­
tbe complaint of Narsing Singh "'· ·eor. km~ c dep.art~ental. supe~ors have t ... kt:n 
bett and Simkins, in which I had directed agaanst .htrn as to ra~se: bas pay. 
bim oo 7th Oct. to make further ertquiry. ·. lB the me:'"time .what had the autbori~ 
' By arran~ment with Mr. .Anderson, I lies been domg T. 
managed to stay on same days at . Chupra • The ·Bengal Government matt have 
even alter Mr. Fisher's an ivai, and did not got 1111 judgment on the 14tb or asth 
make onr charge and leave the p!ac:e til a October •. ner bve never even allt:fi(.J 
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tb;,t they took any action upon i~ ~ben end o£ November iE .was , intimated to 
or for lorg after. 1 , _ .• , •• ; J.hJ•u .Mati ~~4 G~.o,~'b.r,. ~tr·: ~l>lt'o;nhdt 

No sooner had be publiahed the' judg· IJf:Wspaper; 'agitatiqn- would,do ,m;ta.rru, 
m-:nt lhan: Babu Mati La1 Gbose, the anqtbat the_whole matt~;r of my' transfi:r 
veteran pltri ,t who edits the ..:~.mrit11 was under'- c~sideration: :·Babu· '1\r'aJ;i 
B.ua,. Pat~il.:a, 1e"nt a. copy of it to. Mr. lall Gbose ~'OnJulted '1\ir: p; ~L? Roy~ ihb 
\\'. R .. Lawr~nce, the Private Secretary t'~inent cbu"nsN: w~o ~~s look,L,s)itter 
to the Viceroy; Copies wert sent by that ~y in~erests in the ',ridtter; .. ,and' (,n; his 
mail ( though the executivo-. autboritiel ad vlce stcpl?e,d ~ ~ o,~~~- ti~~ ;w.;i ti~g ~?~~ 
~new,.oothing o( it), tQ maoJ inlluentia& the suLject and' rep'rod'uced·' 11i . bi.s p:aper 

pecplelnEn~land.. 1 . "• . , ~be ·:ru:por(. ~! .~, th(:.·s.;ini~o~ci;•' 
• 'l ,, ·'· · .. _, , .· , . , . ... commumqu.a: ; Then .followed (not 1wiiJ 

. For nearly a month Mr. Lawrlmce (or ever believe~' without 1 previo'~; 1 ~onfer~ 
his m.:tster) did riot lind it convenilint to en~~- with .'L9rd' Curz(m) the des~en't ~f 
acknowledge &bu.' Mad . 'Lall 'Gho~'s ~lr J~h? \yop~.b~~n:up~'..N. oa~~~ui: }'he 
letter. ~They have acknowledged · ancl pretext: fo,r tb1s w~~·) ·i b~t.~~~e, '" ;h_~ 
acted on many '.of his letters before.) Improvement of the )<11!1 it.•s a str.ange 
It ',1~y be nothinr.r but il coincidence; ta~tl:b~(~~e.deci~on .~rri,~ed ~t w~s:_tbr_t 
!1ut about tb'e same time p.s the· c'opiei, ~b~~ ja1l d1d not. rr~u1re Jmproving. 
s-:nt by Babu Mat\ tan Gbose, would be lt ·. deserves' ·. ppte ' that'· this'· ~as· the 
~eceived by t~t~~ addres~ees in England1 ~econd .' t(~r~e. 1 , in )ds,t'oi-y'. th~t· '· •iy'ou~ 
Lord Curzon suddenly woke up to the very beautifu) 'but somtwhat st'duded 

nece.ssity both of taking ad ion and of ~tation" (His ltoholir's spe~ch in Durbar) 
acknowledging 'sabu Mati Lan Gbo~c'~ bas been honou~ed by• 'the Lieutenant'~ 
letter. So on the :ioth Nov'. r8g9; ~letter Govern'or1s presencJ. I In 'the ra'rly morn~ 
No. 1651 (never 'yet p11blisbed) was sent ing of 'th'e ; roth·. Decembtr 'Sir; john 
to the G'overnment ·or . Bengal : and \Voodburn/ rt.' c. s. t., Lieutenaht Gov'erri~ 
about the same date · 'Mr: Lawrence 'c r of 'Bengal,' witb .i his Cbi~f Sel:refart, 
aent Babu Mati Lalt Ghose. a reply,' theflon'ble c.w. Bolton, c:s:t.;'his Come 
stating that "His Excellency's attention" mission.er 'Mt". ·Collier· and his ·Private 
bad alre.:~dy been drawn to the: ease, Se1..1'elary, Major J, Strachary ai"rivedi ·at 
ar.d thanking him for his letter~ . I must : N oakbali.; All otber drt~barit!•, including 
bowevertake upori myself to' corr~ct a my senior Mu~sif, 'Babu" Lol:t 'Kumar· 
state-ment of Lord Cur.zon's (he has had his Sose, having been sent away,' r wa' sent 
Resolution sent to me, so I suppose he for into a 'private room~· .. ,. .. ·' : 1· • ·' : '' 

expects m eto notice h)-of course, from a ) . It shciuld. be ·-~oted that I r had. not 
jlldicial_officer's 'poi?t of.· view· it is' so sought this' interview or ariy. other inter· 
m'-!,ch waste p:~per-m p11;agrapb 6 • . It Is view with' Sir 'John ·woodb~rn ; rndeed 
tbere stated that 11as soon as Mr.Pennell's 1 had been advised by """ ·· 'p' .. ~ R 
. d b h h • ...r. . . or 
J u gment was ro~ t to t 1 not•c:t or the not to broach the subject of ·~'y 'tr~s(cr 
Gllvernment of Jnd1a, they _requested ~he or to allude' te it: ht the·imosf 'distant 
Beng.&l Goverunumt to furmsh thera w•th manner . ·but to treat ·the ~ L ·c t n · t• 

f U .-vu+ th " Th' •..: , I u e an 
a _. rer-·· upon. 0 c:asa.. 18 .. flOt Govern()«' and his followus: as if nothing 
iO! Lord Curton .took actJOn about. such bad happ~ti... 'l • , /I ,. ! 1 .... 
time as his attention would have Leen .11 . ·, • • • , .. -. • ·'. , :, , •. , 

drawn to 'the ca.se fron, E•glanJ.: but not f:com. the Ciccuit Hou~e · where' Sir 
till r.e'a.rly a mon::h after his attention was John. 1 Woodburn.· deliverlld ·)limself, I 
dravm to i& fro• I•diJJ. But Sir John walkld. d~e<;t to, my Court . where be 
W~burn ;;.t Bll events wu not )'et 'fiU ,ahortly .e.xpectOO. iUld tb~n ,.and .there 
t'tt:pared t.o dcsp4lir. S~ortly Lefort the wrote down on a piec~ ~r paper an4 with 
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a pendt with which, 1 had provided 
myself beforehand notes of his conversa• 
tion. Those notes are Exhibit X33· They 
necessarily do not contain everything : by 
the mail of the s;;me day l sent a detailed 
description of the interview to Mr~.P. L. 
Roy in Calcutta, and from his Jettef, dated 
12th December I gather that he receive4 
my letter in due course or post.. . 

So f u as I remember, the only import· 
ant omission in the notes (which will be 
found in the letter) is Sir John \Voodbum's 
statement that the Chupra ease was a 
trumpery case. This was made when I 
took him aback by showing him that I 
knew · that be . himself · had · tried 
to hush . up the case. Sir · john 
Woodburn begal\. by asking me 
whether Mr. Bolton had spoken to me 
about my transfer, l said "no, Mr. Bolton 
had said nothing to me on the subject!' 

Sir john Woodburn then· said,· ''yo~ 
will be glad to hear that 1. had ·not read 
your judgment when l passed the. order 
for your transfer." He then went on ' 
•'having said ~bat. I will tell you that read· 
ing your judgment 1 h1ve grave doubts 
whetber yoll are fit. for judicial. employ• 
ment. Tbe judicial officers are my officers 
just as much as tho executive, and I want 
them to do welL' Mind I am. speaking 
for your benefit and ·your gui~ 
Reading your judgment leads me to doubt 
whether yo11 were really so impartial as 
)'Oil abould have been: The vindictive 
rancour with which yoa pursued ·the 
police man and the District Officer, makes 
me think yo11 must have had some quarrel 
with them." 

On this I interrupted His Honour &nd 
aaked whether these officers themaelvet 
alltged t.hat.l had anyqlW'rel with thero ; 

Sit john Woodburn rejoined • "1 have 
not seea the policeman or the Di.stric:t 
Officer and hH nctliMl ao eoiiiMiftatcalio• 
ff'Cij ti111. I can only say that reading 
your judgment as a perfectly impartial 
man, I han doubts as to your imparti: 

ality."' 

On this I retorted that other people 
took different vtews of my judgment; that 
a friend of mine 'to whom I had shown 
it just after delivering it,. had told me 
hat a judgment like tblt w.n worth two 
National Congresses. 

Sir John. W oodbum replied that I must 
admit that· a friend was hardly the best 
person to past an opinion on my judg· 
ment; that Jae was 'a perfectly imp:utial 
man and that I must admit be was in a 
~tter position to form a proper judg. 
ment. ' 
·. · I rejoin~d that I doubted if 'he. were 
really as impartial as be said 1 that as 
ltead of the exe!:utive h'e would naturany 
not like · it to be believed that his · 
execut!ve officers had dane wrong 
and that J knew. his Government 'h'ld 
done ·au ; they .could to prevent the 
truth coming out. , On this Sir ]::>hn 
Woodburn lost his temp!r and said: "my 
9overnment I Be careful, Pennell~ you had 
better be c.ireful111hat you are saying !" 

I said:' "Well, at all events I know this 
mw:b that yo.u consulted the Legal Re· 
membrancer as to whether the witneases, 
oeed appear berore me, and it was only 
when, Handley told yo11 of course, they 
must tbat you gave way." 

Sit· john replied in great heat1 "yes 
and lhad every right to consult the Ltt:"a 
Remembrancer. It wu a trumpery c:ase, 
and you were calling witnesses from all 
over the Province I I'' 

I rL!plied that except . Corbett all the 
witnesses were in Chupra, and that ian 
-'·D. S. P. did not matter. · 

Sir john then abawed signs of a desire 
to rise and c~t abort the interview, H& 
lald that belwJ a gre:4 deal .w do. I 
stood ia front of hi~ and said1 11 What 
1011 have Leen aaywg to me sound very 
much like a throat. Have I your per· 
mililion, ii J be ao advised, to reP.ruent 
the m.at.ter to the High Court t'' Sir john 
ftplied emphatically, ''No, I am aot go .. 
ing to ent« into a . discussio1t with the · 
Hizh Cuurt-. It 1• my bwincis to r.ay 
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where my officers can be most usefully 
employed. Tbe Judicial Officers are my 
officers and not those of the Hig-h Court. 
I am speaking to you privately." 

I rejoined that as a Judicial Officer I 
was bound to follow my own opinion and 
not his u to tho way in which I dealt with 
cases. 

He rejoined "well, at all events, Pennell, 
you must admit that your judgment was 
very long. Jf you had ·simply acquitted 
the man, no one would han minded.." I 
rtplied thilt my judgment was full of 
facts and that there was yery little com· 
ment in it. 

On this Sir John Woudburn said: "any 
other j11dge but yo'u.' wouiJ have disposed 
of the ca;se in two pagts"J and with these 
words left me and passed on into the 
room where bis followers were awaiting 
him. 

Durihg the time this conversation was 
going tn, Mr. Collier, the Commissioner, 
was, if I am not mistaken, patrolling tho 
Or.cuit House on the otbtr side. This 
may have been a.nd nry likely was a 
mere coir.cidencc : but it may also have 
been by preconcerted arrangement to 
r-cevent any outsider from . overhearing 
the conversation. 

Sir John W oodbum departed 1 and 
shortly after his return to Calcutta, Bab11 
Mati Lall Ghose was ordered by Mr. 
Bolton to publish a demi-official 
communique to the ctfect that my trans­
fer to Noakbali had been decided lol'lg 
before the Cbupra case. I . 

When the lying has to be done lor 
them, ••Government" do not ltop short 
at ''commercia.! statements." - · 

What I have never ~n able to under­
lland is "Ahy that communique w.u not 
sent to Babu Mati La! I Ghose fo:Jr publica.• 
tion before irutead "( after Sir John 
\\'ooduurn's visit tG Noakl:.~!i. 

The explan&tion .whkh I suggest to the 
High Court and tG the pub:ic who!e ser· 
va.nt I am, is as follow:u That the Govern­
ment of Jndi• and th4t of Cenbcl h...d n~Jt 

up to this date a.nd two month• after my 
judgment-taken any action in 1 the case,. 
or at all events had not taken any steps 
which they could not retrace , that Sir 
John Woodburn persuaded Lord Curzon 
to let him try one last shot at huihing up 
the matter-no doubt he could have very . 
truly assured the Viceroy ·that he had 
assisted at the hushing up of worse _things 
in the North· West (I have no doubt from 
Ai.r point cf view it w.u a trumper:r ca.l!C) 
that it was hoped by intimidatmg me to 
silence the native press, or more probably 
that if I had shown any disposition to 
give way, terms would have been made 
and I should have been given a good dis:.. 
trict as the consideration for the nativo 
paper& dropping the whole matter. 

' It is note worthy that up to the 1oth 
December Sir John Woodburn had not 
received a.ny explanation from Mr, 
Corbett, {I suppo5e1 he was meant by ,the 
:.'Policeman" ) or Mr. TwideU : and I 
suggest that up to that date he had not 
called for any : though it appears from 
the Government Resolution tllat by the 
and January rgoo, -Mr. Twidell's explana• 
tion, as weU as Maulvi Zakir Hosain's, 
had t.een received a.nd considered. 

Tbe orders of the Government of 
Bengal were not passed tilt the 2nd Janu· 
aq, ·190o-tbe day after the holidays 
when it must have been cliar to "Govern• 
ment" that I did not intend to avail 
mystl( of the op~URity afforded by the 
X'mas holidays, of making any over• 
tures to them. I would invite th«r High 
Court.'s special attention to Exhibit Xa8 
(the letter from the Priva~e Secretary; 
dated nth June). It seems to me relevant 
to point out that between the time when 
my letter of 2ut May would have reached 
Darjeeling and the nth June, there was 
time for a reference to Simla.. 

With regard to certain statemen~ in 
that letter as to admi'i.'>ions of my own it 
is not perhapi really important what 1 
have admitted or not admitted. The im .. 
portant lhing i5 nut my condu.c;;t, bui Lh.lt 
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oi Government.. But. l think io justice to tion sh9uld ba m"de ~o, Oovernment 
myself I may bo permitted to. point out for my reduct~on, He .w:ts, .however, 
that my letter (which. .should be in ,the overruled _by _the. Chief, jtJs~ice and 
Lieutenant-Governor's. ia.ods) , waa an Messrs. ,Ghose,, _Hill. ,_a"<:l., ,Wil~in51 
autogr.aph ore •nd does; not . .eantain the •ho_ .hdd. the' ~pinipri. u,a~ although 
admission& set forth .in. Major St~hn 's l had been less economical. of .. the. tru~h 
Jetter. · lf Lllave n:ally .admitted that in . m1 .. let.ter than, -.decorun1! required, 
decide cases partially,. why do Uay kerp it would suffice to tell me that I .rnl.lSt 
me on as a . Judge 1 .. 1 . .do not. believe not do it.agaip, and tb;1t, s•r>timeo,t_, was 
that they pay me £2.,1100 a year because accotdingly conveyed l() -cUe: i~r. :the 
tbfy ere fond o{ me.. . , . . Registra~;'s !e~t~r No •. 1424• dated. 7tb 
'TL'·' 'I •.. h·.:h.I' .. f Septembei',J~.:t: "'' '" ..• 
· Le exp anatton w tc suggest 0 ; .There were .several : reasons , ~by t~e 

Ex. X. 28:is that lbe Executive authori· Higb Court would not at that ·time. bava 
ties' thought -uiat t.hey bad g'ot rile down -

., consented to my appointment to Noa .. 
:md imagine('that it. ~oulcl be not only 
safe but profitable to irisult me. • · - khali. ·_First and foremQSt y.'as: the_: atate 

, .. • ,, ; ' -J. ' , . • • 4)( IUJ: healtht'which d . ~ad prS>mittently· 
The statement in Ex.. ::.Xasthat ~be brought before them. dt. was: :knowr1· to 

L. v· told me in D(cember that my ap· tbq High. Court •ve~ then, · &Jth()IJI!h 
pointment to Noakhali was arranJ!ed Ion~{ Sir. John Woodburn did .. not dis· 
before he ever heard of the Cbupra case is cover it for a year afterwards, .tbr.t 
ialse; and the explanation which follows, f'l"oat.rbali , was an unhealthy . district: 
is l bilieve equally falsP.l\fV appointment and J.bad submitted to .. them not only 
to~ ligbt~r cha.rge _would not necessitate' the c~rtificate ~hich Dr, Ashe· ga~e me 
my rerpoval from Chupra; the appoint· ~ben l ·applied· for.· ~edicat". l~a~e ;a~ 
ment of Additional Judge was · a lighter Mymensingb (Ex, 34) but als~ two later 
Cbarjte. If.! I bad done anything which I certificates from .the Civil Surgeons of 
mcritec.l pu~ishme.nf, it is certain that no Champaran' and Saran: (the .. la~ter: Cap• 
consideration for' my' feelings would bave tain Maddox who figured in the Cbupra 
led the Lieutenant-Governor to suppress c:·ase and against whom l am' said- to have 
the cause_ of my ~ppointmtnt to Noakbali an animus). These certific~tu El'bibits 
when questions _were asked _about. it in X35 aod X36 . represent me. not ·as .. an 
Council.. 1£ my 11ppointment to Noakhali idler, but a.s a man. struggling ha.rd ~o do 

·bad been arranged long before, Messrs. bis work against ill-~ealth and. atte'nding 
Huda & Fisher would have been inform· court; contrary· to. the' advice of. his 
td., But tbl real. reason wby tbe medical attenda~t~.: ·~· 1 . , . , ; . 

Lieutenant-Governor could _not put But indeed Sir .)Qho , Woodburn himself 
fo~rd ·; pub!iclr in Janua'?' the. lie does flot 1ay I was Mnt ~ .Noakhali. aJ a 
~bicb. be_ \l.a.s "ut f?rwa~d demt·offictany puni.s!unent .it. wu only because ·I bad &o 
in Juce, is that !\fr, J<.~s'~ce Ghos~ wo~ld be appointed to a· lighter charge .. I re• 
have been _pre~m_ed_ to . contradict bu~ • presented to Sit' John . \\' oodburn in 
It~ perfectly 'o:VeU known to the Chief Octol:er .las~ that_ the ~orlt .at Nos.kbali 

Justiaa . ao4 otber J\ldie', of thl! High ~as really , heavy, as there was no Sub· 
Court that a heated di.scusslon wu held Judge and every other District had one; 
by tba Engli.sb Ofmmittet on receipt of he said that. he wa5 ,50rr¥1 had. found th' 
my \eltfl Nq. ru2, dated the 4JI.St Augu.st work heavy; he, has not however taken 
tS9',)!. ..and. • tba~. Me. Justice R~mpini ~y s~eps to make it li;Khter. • . 
(-.hom ll;ld tl':eq,aliO objected to as _an ~~~ ~ucb ho~cv~r ts certaJ~ th~t. an 
arl!itrator). proposed th<4. recomme~a· . Ad~t101UJ Jl4dge will now Le. teql!lred 
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here Cor at least ioix months, and there.. Mr. Bourdi!loD and told him otcty failure 
after a permanent Sub· Judge. • · and &ked him to renew his efforts •. · This 

Exhibit· 'X37 is a demi·official letter, I did for two reasons; fi~st, because Mr; 
cLted stb October, from ~lr. Bourdillon. Bourdillon had tried· to put the transfer 
It states that ·the · Lit utenant-Govemor on the ffround Of my llealtlt, and get. me a 
has definitely decided t~ give me no iletter dimate (the N • W. Provinc:u or 
assistance in dfectin' an exchange Cen•raJ Province~;); but' ,secondly and 
(wh<Jt I asked for was not an ex'cbange mainly because I could not feel sur11 en.n 
but a tran~fer) to 'another' province; of him lind w.a.nted something in· writing. 

It refers to an interview· which 1 had Why I really w:mted a transfer was 
· with Sir John Woodbur11 on arid Oct:' 1 that cmce I was: out ot Sir John 

took advant.:lr:e bf Mr. Bciurdill.;n's. con• Woodburn's clutches, I' would have been 
firm2tion as Chief 'Secretary to ··ask him in a better position fot layirg any grin·­
( on 29th Sept.) tQ help· ·meta~' get a ances before 'tbeSeccet'>!)' or State (a.nd 
tr:.n~fer: Mr. Bo'-'rdillon llihowed what ultirqately, before Parlia!Dent)i and I may 
set:med to . me a genui~e 'willingness; say that I have alway!l rtgacded the puL­
to assist me and said he would speak to lie aspect of this matter ai a great deal 
Sir John Woodburn ab:)ut it. .A.nd 1 ar~ tnore i~portarit than tbe priute one, and 
t.:Jrged with !llr. Bourd:!lon to call on Sir am resolved that .whatever might happen 
John Woodburn on·· the· .2nd' Oct~ber; to myself, Sir John Woodbum should not 
Sir- John Woodburn raised objections t go unpunished, if I could help it, for hist 

•
avowed to him that the rear reason why' l impudent attemptto intimidate an Eng· 
w:Wed to get a transfer was that: I 'did not lisb Judge. . . • . , , . . ' . .' 
Wbb to SllVI under. man who believed : ~his ~ndi othe hili~ory of ~he Ch~pra. 
th.lt I was not impartial and bad threa- ~se so far as I a111 concerned · but 
t~ to dismi~ me •. On this Sir john I :sbo think it ~my duty to lay before 
\\ oadburn sa1d that he remembered w:rY the ~igb Court in t!u:iir j<~dicial capacity 
weU .. h.;.t J meant, and that he had certam facts connected with that case 
5poken If he had done because he bad bad a which they have hitherto in their fXtr;:&• 
very bad rrport abou~ me from Burma judicial capacity "supervised." · , · · 
tnd tt.ally C!id. not kno.,. how to employ Narsingh Singh's comp!ai~ ·against 
me. . • Messrs.. Corbett and Simkins, tee truth 

Now I lelt Burma at the' end of 1ag4 of which is: Jdmitted by·· those , persona 
(to be preci~, otl the ut. Janu.ary a8gs). themselves, was illeg91ly. dismissed by 

, Whether I there did cood or evil' seems Mr. 1\!acpherson. Mr. Macpherson has 
to me apart from the p<:;i.r.t. \\ '4atever re. been stnce apPOint-:d to officiate . as a 
porta the Bengill Government lla4 bel ore Commissioner. . ., 
them .io December 1&)9, they bad before M · C be · · : . . • ' 
them ifl Febcuary aigs,wh&n they appoint.. . hr,b or tt was ·n?mmally punished 
ed me a Se!J)iol'llll jwJgo in Se t 18 Wit t e st~ppage of hu; promotion for . 
... htn they. Lppointe.:J me to t.! ~bar~ o:yea; • N ~ sooner were tile Government 
of the moot important S. . . • . or rs usue than be was transferred from 
. . . !Kions Dtvtstoo the undesirable station of Backe . 
"'U:.ese Protti'ICC:I; and. It seems t.- me R •• h' b . rgunJ to , h anc .. ,, w 1c IS wtll known a . 
c.ear t at wb.a.tercr the n&cutive autbo- . • d h . sa Ean•t.ar. 
rities .may now s:.y as t'!l my mi~d d •~m 'an e has rernamed there ever 
in hurm.l, wb:.t tbty rc::Jly object t: .s I ~nc.:eh Further, the last Civil Li~t shows . 
rut my havin,: dome ,..rong then, but 

15 
of at~ ~ h; ~n f~t back over the heads 

c!.Ji"g ri.:-ht now. . my . a t e ."•ICC ofr.cers ol hi$ year, wi•h 
F1-:m Sir Juhn \\'ovdb 1 ·· t.::e txcept•:m of 1\lr. Ju~tice Stevens' s::m 

. l4m went to who "'ere confirmed bdore him. ' 
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.An txpreS!oion o( the Lieutenant-GoY• 
ernor's severe displ~a.sure was conveyed 
to Mr. Bradley whose conduct, in the opi. 
nion of the Governor-General in Council, 
"amountad to little short of persecution, 
and was a 6agrant abuse of the authority 
with which as a police officer be was en­
trusted." Between the first and second 
of these verbal castigations, Mr. ~radley 
wu appointed to officiate as District 
Superintendent of Police of Muzzaffur• 
pur, the prize Distriet of Bengal, in 
succession to a very senior officer who 
is Mr. Bourdillon'a brothet·in.Jaw : and 
there Mr. Bradley has remained up to 
date, .A g,ood many 'of us would rather 
like the sort of punishment. 

Mr. Bourdillon bas been first appointed 
to officiate and bas since .been 
confirmed as Chief Secretary to the 
Bengal Govemmc:,nt. · 

·- I was refused leave last year though in 
b.1d health, Messrs. Twidell and Zakir 
Holtsein were granted leave on fu.'l pay 
(though, so far as I know, in good health) 
and were allowed to join it to the Puja 
vacation, -an extraordinary concession, 
not admissible to Judges even of the 
High Court. 

Mr. Bolton bas been promoted to a seat 
upon the Board of Revenue. 

Sir John Woodburn is still the Lieu• 
tenant-Governor of Benga~ and I am 
still the Judge of Noakhali. 

Mr. Twidell and Moulvi · Zakir Ho~ein 
are stj!! administering injustice at Chupra 
with powers to try men 11ummarily and 
inflict three montha' rigorous punishment 
without any appeal. Babu · Jagannath 
Sahay, the Pleader, who champione.d 
Narsingh Singh, baa had to remove h11 

practice elsewhere. - , 
These matters will show the High 

Court and the public the rood or bad 
faith o( the executive authorities-of 
the Government ol Be11gal and of the 
Government of India. T~ey will 
also show-and this is their rein• 
iiT\«1 bere-the meaning and point of 

Exhibit XaS-Cor they show what the in· 
rependence of the judiciary in lndiareal. 
ly amount. to. The mills of Gold 'rind 
slowly, but they grind exceeding; small 
and I cannot but regard it as very 
special dispensation of His ProvidP.nce 
that the action of the' exeeutive autho­
rities in thi:o.1 case has enabled me to re• 
present these matters in $UCb a manner 
that the High Court eannot avoid, even if 
it wished, taking judicial notice of them, 

With regard tq Mr. Twidell or to Mau. 
lavt Zakir Hosain, I would point out that._ 
the c:ase of in" Garnish. Narayan Sallin 
(I. L. R. 13, Bom, 425) shows that the 
High Court bas power to secure the 
removal of dishonest Malristrates. The 
High Court in that we abstained from 
compelling the Bombay Govemme11t to do 
jts l;luty, only because the needful compul• 
sion bad already been applied by the 
Secretary of State, 

' ' . 
.As for Sir john Woodburn's treatment 

of me, I confront the High Court with 
this dilemina -either I am not telling the 
truth, in which ca•e I am not fit to try the 
King's subjects for their lives 1 or I am 
telling the truth, in which case Sir· Johll 
Woodburn is not fit to be employed ia 
the King's service. 

I aow come to Exhibit X 18 which, as I 
have '!laid, was aent to me a1 soon as Sir 
John Woodburn got to know that I w.1s 
I&kely to proseeute Mr. &ily. 

Section •n (sub.-section a) of the Code,. 
of Criminal Procedure runs as folio'": 

"Subje<:t to the provisions of Section · 
444t a court of 1e11iona may charge a 
person for any offence referred to in 
Section 195 and committed before it or 
brought under its notice io tbea>ur5e of a ' 
judicial proceeding, and may cummit or 
admit to bail and try tuch .,.non upon 
its own c:bar&e.'' 

The Code says •ay-not that 1 •1cJll 
rro5ecute Alr. Reily for hi5 perjury and 
forgery but that I •ay do so. 

But "may.'' as the Legislative Councilt 
have found1 has a way of 111eanin~ 
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! "" 
"must" in such cases. The discretion f \l•bich he told me be had already lost 
which I have to exercise, is no~ :.~ , ~ver £r,ooo. The principal papers 

I I • 

arLitrarybut a judicial discretion. In de-~ rt:at;~g to this. syndicate had been 
tiding whether or not I should prosecut'! pr.utedand he latd them before me. 

Mr. Reily, I ought not to allow 1 lt <'ppeared that abo~t the time of the 
myself t.o be i111lukctd by ~uch consi. tea boom, an enterprising individual, 
derations as his beinl:' or having been named Sawyer-now I believe removed 
a personal friend of mint", or tl:.at the to a "-ider sphere of activity-thought to 
Local Government will be pleased with relieve the British public of some of its 
me if I let the matter drop-"supervise" superlluo;~s cash by /loating a rotten tea 
Mr. Reily's crimess :or that it will be the company. With this object he formed a 
worse for me persa'lally if I don't let it syndicate. ~ . · 
drop. lhe only thing I have to look at, Some()( the members contributed ex· 
is not European ''pmoti~e," not "policy," perience. I tbi~k that wa'l all. Mr. Sawyer 
but whether or not the prosecution is ex- brought into botch potch some names. 
pedient in the interests af justice, .And Mr. David Yule gave land; and other 
tbi~ is a· questian which admits of bu.t one members· (among whom was my· unfor-
answer. ' tunate friend) provided money. · · 

What the Government want is . that I Further (and this was the worst of all) 
shall allow my judicial discretion. to be the syndicaters bound themselves jointly 
guided by their executiye will. I and severally to go on contributing rate 
dedine to do anytbirg of. that sort. ably atl illflnitum as a majority of the 

H l bad tiked, as Sir John Woodburn syndicate might decide, which was a 
anticipated, that my imputations upoh Mr. ~i~tle ha~d upon those membe~i wh~ had 
Rampini sbo1.1ld be 1lrithdraWft, I should 1 

11 ~o~tnbute money and. not ~xpenence. 
bave had to wait {or the. Government e~peclally as the votmg was not 
answer just as I am now waiting for the confined to them ; and in pracLice 
Government answer to my telegram •. Sir the control was 9Ut . of their handr; 
John Woodburn wishrd me to write my I forget tbe name of . th~ syndicate,, but 
judgment and to decide about Mr. Reily the age"h were ,M~~sr~ • .Andrew _'Vule. 
with the "imputation" banging ... .,~,. my and Comp~ny and _:~mong. the members 
bead. were Messrs. David Yule, C. de c. 

nut 1 am no more afrai.i of Mr. Justice Richards, E. S. Sawyer(none ofthese gave 

R I . th 1 am of the Ll .t t· money\ i?. S. Hamilton, a Dr. Murrau amp nt an eu enan .. (I ' 
Govrrnor, Mr. Rampinl has long· . teen . believt~ the f:iEntleman who has just 

, , · • th b k d 
1 

diSCOVered a new way of settlina old stauOJing me tn e ac , ' an d • • 
ifferences) and the Hon, Robert Fulton 

am glad to get an opportunity of meeting Rampini. 
hint face to face. 1 may be doing him an 
injustice ; but a gentleman very much like 
him ran away from me at Tallygunge on 
th afternoon of the ut January last. 
What I have to say aoout the imputation 
is, that it il true. I give a few fa.;ts. Mr. 
Rampini and his friends can have more if 
they please. E1rly ifl 189S Mr. F. S. 
Hamilton, C. S, who. was my Additional 
Jud.;c at Mymen~inc-b, sougbt my ad. 
vice with refen:r.ce to a tea synd;cate in 

9 

There was no question as to the rotten· 
ness of the whole thing a Mr. Sawyer 
openly referred to it in his letter (printed) 
to his confederates a. " our Company , 
made to sell," but it was hoped that by 
judicious 11 salt in,: " a profit might be 
ahown for a year or two and the whole 
thing turnt·d over to the British public, 
with no de ubt the Hon. Robert Fulton 
Rampini,M • .A., I. C. S, J11dgeot lhe Higb 
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Coutt, Calcutta, figuring prominently I a seat on the di~orate of a tn•company• 
among .the Directors. . • . · . · But owing to his prec:L!cessors irt the High 

. Unfortunately, however, Bntasb public Collrt. he plssenes a more or less valu· 
were not taking any· tea or tea shares abte asset. in his title and name, And it is 
ju•t then; and Mr •. Qavid. Yl.lle, in an• a pity he is not above selling them. 
nounc:ing the decisio., of his firm to have When the old-est.ablisbed wine and 
nothing more . to do with the syndicate, whisky business of B. Smyth & Co., of 
playfully consoled the members by telling Calcutta, was turned into a limited com. 
tbrm that be would make them a present pany wit\ a High Co..irt Judge as Director 
of thi land. · ·. ' I withdrew my deposits. But 1 doubt 

l~_.was 'at tbil jl.lncture, the question if many Other people did •. The company 
,being whether he should pay more money, hat not. failed yet. But se~me of the 
that Mr •. Hamilton came. to me. 1 told him shareholders I undentand bve been U'.iing 

:that' so far as I could see he bad made language which is positively rude • 
. him5eff legally liable to. p.1y whatever a · I need hardly however enlarge upon 

majority of the syndicate ordered bim to Guinea-pig judges, seeing that 
pay; but that J thought he mi~ht. sa1ely the public has juo;t had the spectacle 
declin~ for the thing . was so barefaced of a Guinea~pig Viceroy. The ''Outlook" 
a swindle that they would never dare to of uth January has some remark• 
take it into Court.' I saic:l Mr. Rampini on th~ aubject, which seem not in· • 
lot one would give anything to h11sh· the appropriate : "Th~ appalling thing I !I 
matter up~· ' · · • ; . ' that· men of very high standing can sell 

Now Mr. Hamilton has not toH me themselves-for what they m11st suspe~;t 
that b.e ,repeated· this to· Mr. Raaapinl. ~be no ~tber object !han t• act as the 
But be bai told me that he went apd saw &tided baat for m1•able gudreona 
Mr~ Ram}!ini · in coMection · with· the IU!U~J the public. ·.Is it worthy or honest 
syndicate after his return from 1 privilege .a..ls1t not contemptible and paltry-to put 
leave', an~ that Mr. Rampini told him I the best face upon itt'' 
was quite ~a~. 1\lr. Hamilton has not. I There can be no question that Exhibit' 
believe, lost any more ·moneY' ln the X18 was written under orders. I have no 
syndicate-but Mr. Rampil!i 'bas 1ost no doubt Mr. Buckland bas or had the draft 
chance o£ doing me a ·b1d turn lil tae sent ilim by Sir john Woodburn. It is 
Higb Court. written on GeYemment paper and in a 

It riny, of course. be sai,J that all this Government envelope and bears a ser• 
was p~rfectly, lei:itimate speculation on vice at.amp.; Mr. Buckland bas franked 
Mr". Rampini's ptrt. · But the dithrence &t and c:otr*cted the "under" Secretary 
between say Mr. David \'ule and Mr. Into Offg, Chief. 
Rampina is that one d~aling 'Nith the The passage in my and letter of JUt 
former knows what be bas to cxpu:t. It Dec. (of which E.~~:bibit X1-4 is a copy) did. 
is like betting at. Monte Ca.'"'Q. Vo11 RDt escape Mr. Bw:kland's attenthn. 
know that the chances are ag .... ..t y~u; Ol courn.il beistok! toc:opyol.\t Ex. X18 
but if yota choose to ·take · them, the he haste do so. But Mr. Bu~;kland 
management are ready to oblige. · know a tbat I know that the expruwon 

The reasoo why it .is aradesirable that is Incorrect and that the story of the 
P.ople like Mr. Rampini should take· part passage turninc up again ts a commercial 
l8 tbue things is that most peop'• are statement. • 
looUi and are ltd by names. Mr. Ram• Mr. B~~C:klancl and I lived together 
pini k11ows nothing about tea-growing, over the Cu.rrency Oftic:e 11 years ago. 
'boat n ~ qoalific~lion, bl&t grted of g<loil\ for It mar be OwlnJ to that ~ircumstln<;C 
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that he received me on the nrening of J have known some Secnt•ries who 
Jist. December in !lis 10hirt. He told would not lie. One suc;b. died lately in 
me be bad read my covering letter-and Rangoon.· · · ·, ' 

it "'as all right. J told him 1 should I think, as my judgment may be read 
I ike it in writing in a few days, He by people in England, that l" had better 
said, of c»u~ he kr.ew that. As to Ell:, indicate the reason Qf Government's ex.l 
Xaa Mr. Buckland was as good as told me traordinarysolicitude for Mr. Reily. It i~ 
be bad writ Len it under orders.· •• The that the Police Department ·is' the most 
fact is" ba 1aid .. I bad beard yo• ~ "gen~eel" of the refuges for the destitutes 
wanting leave, so I spoke about it to the in I he Indian Empire and tha~ t1iere is 
Govemor this morning," (before I ap· b..arcily a man in bigb place out htre who 
plied). Of couue, my friend& in Cal::utta I has not got in that department some. re~ 
had. bt:on making the whole thing aa 

1 

!ative of whom perhaps he- may ~ot be 
puLlic as pos.sib'~· very proud, but whom be has not w1sh t~ 

· 8 kland ~ E hue on his hands. ·To go no fU.rtber~ I 
Next cJ;oy Mr •. uc sen me lt• may point out that only two of· the Civi.: 

bibit X•S· Of cour~e, he had my letter !ian Judgu of the Calcutta' High Court-· 
Exhibit X.'~ he fore blm tb~n. . Messrs, Prinsep an.J Stevens--hue grown· 

On arnvmg at Noakhala on Jrd. J~Y· up sons at all; and that both of them 'have 
1 senl Mr. Buckland the letter ol wh1ch \ • th 1 d' p 1. ,...._ rt t , . • . . sont an e n l.'tn o •ce ..,.,.pa men . 
El'-hib1t Xr7 11 a copy. He would m the • . . 

· h E h'b't X · . I ·In the course.of tb111 JUdgment .1 have 
ord1nary course ave 11. 1 1 '" agam L-d t d 1 'tL d t · d 1 · ..., o ea w1 .. an o expose · many 
before h•nv and woul ay them both . b' ....._ . 1 . 1 h.a t t . , persons an 16 ... p aot. · · ve ye o 
btl ore S•r John \\ oodburn f"Jr whom and . . 

t f l\1 B kl d h. If E X learn however that an English • Judge no or r. uc an •mse x. 11 • • . . 
b · 1 · t d d need apologtse for such a course, 1f JUStice' was o v1ous y m en e • . . , 

If it were a case of Mr. Buckla,;,d per• requtres at. · "l .. . , 

sonally making such a fuss about ~iving . l wiU go further and 'say that the past 
me a day's c.aual leave, Mr. Buc~land action or rather inaction ·of th~ ."High 
knows m• well enougb to know that it is Court with regard to certain'·' bf tile 
not apologies ht would be ~etting. matters I have mentioned, has in' my 

Secretaries don't ,leave letters of this humble opinion done much to lessen the. 
description lying about too~-· was un- confidence of the people· of. this country 
tidy enough when I 11·as in the Secretariat in the administration of justice. ··There 
but l did not do that. Mr. Buckland's are certain qualities• which appear· at 
rooms are· particularly neat. . · ~resent to preponderate in that body, 

They .are tS )'di. (on the. same level) which may be to the advantage .of. the 
from the Club Library, which contains an individual judgell composing it, but are . 
ample supply oC writinz piper and br from conducing to raise the. estima. 
envelopes; and if be had wanted to send tion in which the court itself it held, 
me a private note and had run out o{ The qualities which the publi~ desiderate 
paper, why did 1\Qt he 'go or send them 1 in a judge are those which Burke long 
r~lly, if the letter was a private one since pointed out as those 'which brought 

or was not writtell under orders of success in their train in an open election 
Government, what on earth was the\ Cor membtrs of Parliament. "A. strenuous 
objection to;~ saying sot re5istaoce to every appearance of lawless 

Tbe u.r.l.m.:~tion wbicb I suggel>l: is . power; a spirit of independence carried 
t? .. t !\lr: BuckLnd's m4$ter has ordered; to ~me degree of enlhu!iiasm: an inqui· 
h•m to he and that Mr. Bucldaud has ·. siLive character to discover anJ a !JoiJ 
rdu::.cJ. · :one to di~pt..y e,·ery cuuuptiou ar,d every 
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error of Govemment." But the qualities 
whic::Ja bnng men to the High Court 
Bench, at all events from the ranks ol 
the Civil Service or of the Local Bar, ~e 
rather al\ indolent and submissive dis• 
positionr-a disposition to think charitably 
of all the actions of men ~ power, and to 
live in a mutual il'!tercourte of favours 
witb-them. an inclination rather to c:oun• 
tenance a strong use of authority than 
to bear any 'ort of licentiousness on · the 
part of the people. "The instinct which 
c:arries the ~ople towards the choice of 
the former," ~ays Burke, "is juitified by 
reasoo. becau5411 a man of such a c;harao­
ter, even in its e~orbitanc:ies, d~es not 
directly contr-.dict the purp:JSe of a trust 
the end ol. which· is a eontest o., power. 
The latter character, e.ven when it is not 
in its extremes, will execute this trust, but 
very imperfectly ; and if deviating to the 
least excess, will certainly frustrate instead 
of forwarding the purposes of a control 
on 01:'vernment.'~ 

Four years ago one of the most e~i.:ent 
Civilian Judges who have ever adorned 
the High Court Bench was superseded 
for ~e Judicial MemJ:!ersbip of the: Bom· 
bay ~unc;il by a gentleman of. whom 
no one ntside the . Bombay Secre .. 
tariat ha4 ever heard. I was then i• 
England ; and I remember Sir Charles 
Pdtc:hatd r:em~rking aagelya u ah poor 
Jardioe l )le never would do anything to 
~lp th4l Government.,. 

What I think the public feel with re­
gard to some 'or our present High Court 
Judges is that they an: rather to ready 
to help the Government ; and it would be 
a great pity if such an impressivn we-re to 
become widely c:UI'T'el'll-l'or the people of 
this C:O~'Itry ~k to tbe High Courts to 
protect tbero against Government r they 
are a peaceable folk and it takes a grea~ 
deal to rouse them but there are 300 
millions of them and it will lie indeed a 
very bad day, cveo for British prestige, 
if ~''1 Wll..iJual.le prupwtion of _lhat 300 

mmion get it into their head& tb \t tb" 
only way by which we can carry off OW' 

abuses is to carry oil ourselves. 
This judgment is already three times 

as lor>g es· any ·Judgment I have ever be­
fore written; but I may be cxcuaed for 
quoting the words of a former Lonl. 
Chancellor with ftferenca to one of the 
m~st (amoua cases of our legal history­
the case vf ship money. 

"And bere the damages and mischief 
ca:nnot be expressed that the Crown· and 
State sustained by the deserved . reproach 
and infamy that attended the Judges, by 
being made use of in this and like acts of 
power, there b;ing no po!>iibility to pre· 
ser~e the 'dignity, reverencri and estima­
tion of the laws themselves, but by the 
integrity· and innoceitcy of the Judges 
and no questiop as . the exorbitancy of 
tbe' House ot'' Commons in· the next 
Parliament, prqceeded principally. rrom 
their 'ontempt · of the· laws, and that 
contempt' from. the scandal o{ that judg. 
me~. So thd · l:oncurTenc;e qf the House 
of PeerS in that (ury; can be imputed to · 
no one thillg more lhan to the irTeverance 
and scorn the Jud~es were justly in, wha 
had been always before looked upon the~e 
a.S the or'acles ·of.· the law,· and the best 
guides to . assist . tbaf lio~se in their 
opinionS ';md actions. .And the Lords 
riew tho~ght tbemsel.ves' excused {or 
swerving' from the rules and cu!toms of 
their predecessors (who in altering and 
making of laws, in judgmg of things and 
persons, had always ob!l«!rved the advice 
ind judgment of ·those sages) in not 
asking ques(IOnS of those whom they 
knew nobody would believe, thinking it 
a· just repro.;u;h upon them ( who out 
of their Councilship, had submitted 
the difficultiea and mysteries of the 
law to bi measured by the stand.ud · 
of what they· called geneul reason, 
and explaine:i by the wisdom of state) 
that they . themselves 1hould make 
use of the license. which the others bad 
taught thenl and determined that tJ b: 
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the law whidl they thought to be reason• 

able or found to be convenient. So these 
men had prestrved the simplicity of their 
ancestors, in severely and strictly defen• 
ding the laws, other men hai c:l>served 
the modesty ·of theirs, in humbly and 
dutifully obeying them " Clu Hist Re· 

tdl '· 6. 9· 
In dealing with this case I have~ done 

what I have humbly eonce!ved to b!l my 
duty. · It remains for their Lordships of 
the High Court to do what they conceive 
to be theirs. · 

FINDING AND SBNTINCI!. 

The Court rJf the Sessions judg,, Noa· 
kh.Ui, agreeing witb both ti)e ClSSessori 
C.:Jnvictl Sadakal~· A.slam al'\d .Anwarals 

ef · murder under Section 3<U of Lbe 
Jildian Penal Code t the Court directs 
that the said Sadakali be hanged by the. 
neck till he is de,ld ; and that the· 
said .Assam and ~he said Anwarali do 
undergo ~ransportati\ln for life. T~e 

Court agreeing with both tl\e · ~SsessQ~s 
acquits Yakubali of murder and. the 
Court directs that the said Y akulali be 
set at liberty. 

'Jhe proceedidgs will be submitted to 
the High Court for confirmation of the 
sentence of deatb passed upo!'l the accused 
Sadakall, 

(Sd.) .A. P. P&,N'NILL, . 

Smimu r!_•rlg1. 

EXIIIBITS IN. THE CASE. 
' I ' ' .. 

• • J 

EXHIBIT Xa.' 
· No4JtBALl, ' 

2ND O&c&MBII:R 191)01 

Dua MR. BoukDJLLoN, · · '., 

I wish t~ ask i( there :..ould b!l 'any 
objedioo tom)' takin~;t c:asu:~llea~e, say 
3 c:Wys to a:o to Calcutta to meet my 
sister, who is due to arrive the~t on· the 
11th inst~nt. 1\ly siitec bas never been 
in India before ~nd the· journey be~ is 
nvt an easy one. I should. esteem it • 
favour therefore if I could be given this 
leave. .. 

The wO!k in my Court, J may say i$ 
we:t up to date. There are no Sessions 
&a~ pending arld as f.a.r as I can see mv 
a!.>sence will C:luse DO appreciable inJ· 
convenience to any one. 

Yours Sincerely, 

llv:.-. J . .A. B. 
(SJ.) .A. P. 

EXHIBIT Xa •. 

CALCUTTA, STH O.tc. rgoo. 
Da.u Ma: PaNNELL, 

There is no objection to your having 3 
days' casual leave to Calcutta to meet 
your sister. 

\'ours ·truly, 
(Sd.) J . .A. BOUkDILLON, 

EXHJBIT Xf. 
UNitiD Saavic& CLUB, 

CALCUTTA, UTH Dac. r900• 

Dau Ma. HouRDILLloN, 
. I fi~ on arriving at Calcutta that 1ny 

11ster s 5~amer the "Pa.rramatta'' inste.ad 
of arrivirg yesterday as advertised will not 
be in till to-morrow morning. Under these 
circumsta.m::es l arn constrained to ask yo&~ 
for casual le.ave tiU the end of this •eek, 
I might with a ru~b get to Noikbo~.li in 



( jo J. 

time for work on Saturday; but think my• 
self that it is not worth while trying to do 
so. 

Yours sincerely, 
(Sd.) A. PaNNBLJ... 

Hon. J. A. Bourdillon. · 
MY IIL\8. PENNJU., 

· Certainly stay~ as you propose. 
1a Dao. Yours sinc3rely, 

(Sd;) J. A. BouRDILLON. 

KXHIBIT' X6; ·· 
4t 1\hDDLITON STRUT, L 

, CALc:tJTTA, 25TH Dac. 19,0. 

Dl.ut l'ICNNJ:LL, 
The•Judges are infor,.ed that Y?U 

obtained leave from the Chief Secre• 
tary to come to Calcutta for the rath 
Dec. last you were to have retumed. 
to your station on the 15th and tbe 
Chief Secretary understood that you 
did so. The Ju•lges desire to know 
wben you Jert Calcutta and upon what 
date you retumed here . an,A ~to from 
whom you obtained leave to quit your 
station again or to remain on in Calcutta 
if you did so. I am t6 ask for an early 

reply. . \ . 
yours sincert:!y, . 

(Sd).' E. R. CBAMt~. 

EXHIBI'r XSa. 
B Hol'IL Co!'ITlN:ENTlL, 

a&ra Dac. 1900. 

Mr DIAR CauMAN', 

one to do 90e as l did IIOt consider it 
necessa?y. J llavc hitherto been' W~dH th,. 
impression that except' for .the r~~.,!J.;s, · it i1 
not necessary for a Judge to obtain leave 
to absent himself from his station 'during 
authorized holid'lY!Iio and. tb~ impre!iliion 
was confinned by the_resuiL...o£. .some Qr• 
respandence which I bad ~ith you in July 
1899 and to which I woulc:f,solicit a re£1!'1'• 
ence. I may ;add tha.t I came, to Calcut~ 
s&mililrlyfo~. tbe Christmas" boli4ays in 
18g8 and 18g9r but no qllesti995 wen 
asked abollt it and it is my belie( . t·ha~ 1 a 
great many othrr Judges are a~ present 
in Calcutta without any other authoriza­
tion than exists in mY case. 

As the <:Ourts are' clo!led I could not 
work eve·n if J were •t Noakhali, but· I 
may sayU1at even apart from that the' 
state of my file is not such as to necessi· 
tate my remaining at Noakbali. I would 
solicit a reference to the ret urns for the 
September quarter, lwhich will show 
that the work is well up to date. I 
ih1y .~st· I ~1 ;t~_,£ ~ fitb one trifling 

I am in receipt of your, D. 0. of yes­
te:day's date-I obtained 3 diiiys, c:.asuaJ 
leave from the Chief Secretary to meet 
my sister, who was . due to arrive in 
Calcutta 011 the uth instant. As her• 
steam« wu late, I was obliged to apply 
for casual leave for the rest of the week 
which wu gnnted. I left Calcutta on 
the •sth instant (a d1y earlier than I 
"eed have done) tor Noakbali. I return• 
ed to Calcutta on the night of the 'ltd 
itl5tant I did oot obtain leave fro!U any 

exceptaon I not a sangle order of mine· 
has been reversed or modified by 
the High Cowt . d11ring tho whole 
time I have beel\ ~t Noakbali. 1 would 
tiubmit~bat neith~ the. quantity nor the 
quality of my. work has been such as Lo 
call for any specially rigorous treatment 
on \bf par\ of the Court~ · And I' would 
point out that it would' be particula1ly 
hard if I were' denied the indulgence (if it 
be an indulgenee) of c:oming to Calcutta 
this Christmas a5 I 'have my sister :with 
me and would like her to see the gaieties 
which go on here at thi!l season. It is 
true that 1 have · r~c:ently bad casual 
leave but it was for a domestic reason an.! 
it is the ut time in m?re than 14 years' 
service tbat I have ever .asked lor le.we 
for auch a reason. It may perhaps be the 
belief of the Judges· that 1 remained 
on ira Calcutta after the •Stb. I have 
alre.ldy stilted that this is not so. I£ 
such an erroneous impre55ion led your to 
wtile this letter, the Judgea will not pet b.ip~ 
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be offeNied at the request whic;h I now 
ma.ke. It is my intention to apply to 

the C41ief . Secretary tor casulleave for 
the 2n 1 J•nuary l!t enable m' to attend 
Mr. S. C. Mukherjee's wedding, whicb 
is fixed for the ut instant and I should 
be obli~eJ if the H 1n' i>le Ju.dii!:es will 
intimate that they have no objection to 
my having it. ' ' · 

\' o~·sincerely, 
Sd.) A.. PJNNILL. 

P. S.-1 enclose copiea of 'the corru • 
pondence between· myself and the Cbi~f 
Secretary with re[erence to my casual 
leave. 

Sd. A. P. P. 
(Here follows the letters marked Ex· 

hi bit x; X a and )4.) 
• I. 

EXHIBIT X9 •. 
INDIAN T&LIGRlPll. 

To Station-Birbhum ; 
tA. •. r. Pennell, 

From-Station Cah:;utta, ! : 
r.ark Street( 

. C.:bapma.n.. 1 ' I : 

. Dated 2g, u. oo. : 
R.ampini has given me. lliO order, · 

,___ ~: \ 

.(c) EXHIBIT No,· so, 

To Calcutta, 
To Hi~h Court. 
From Birbhum, 
From A. Pennell. 

rst Janu:uy and as there is only one' mail 
to Cbandpur which leaves very early in. 
the m M"ning I c"tnnot do this without ex• 
ceeding the authorized holidays. 

\'ours sincerely, 
(Sd.) A.. P ennelt: 

Hon. C. E. Buckland, C. I. E. · 
.. • ' 

EXHIBIT Xu. . . 
1 

C.UC'UTTA., • 

The 3~st Dec. •goo. 
'My Du& PaNNBLL, · , 

Your letter of to-day just received ask• 
ing for casual leave £or the 2nd January. 
· Please lefme know why you have . f\Ot 
applied before. To be b1clc !or' your 
W?rk on the 2nd I supp?se you would. 
have to start by ·the very early train' on 
the ut, and at present I do not understand 
why you should have put off till afternoon 
of the JUt Dec. to· ask for casual leave­
for the :;and January; Have you only just 
received an invitation or did you not in• 
tend uutil this afternoon to ask for it 7 

Also please let me know !f you start . 
{rom here on the early morning of the 2nd 
at what time ou~bt you to reach Noa• 
khali 1 Shall you be in time to bold 'court 
on tle Jrd and for how long 1 

Yours sincerly, 
(So). C. E. BucJtUND. 

EXHIBI1' X14. 

S·.:>licit that orders on my demi~official 
may be sent to Hotel 'Continental to 
await my arrival to-morrow. 

Hont. CoNTlNINTAX.. 

3i. 13lo 00, 

MY r>ua BucJtLAND, 

.. 

(Sd.) A. P. P, 
Despatched oo 29th Dee. 

EXHIBIT Xu, 
HoTlL CoNTINUITAL, 

· 31st Dec. 1900. 
:\IT DIAR Buc.t.u.Nn, , 

I write to ask i£ I may have casual 
leave for tbe ICCOnd J~.~.nuary, l want to 
attenJ the wedding o( Mr. S. C. Mukberje 
whom I have known .from a boy, on the 

The enclosed correspondence which has 
passed between myself and the High 
Court will snow how it is I have not ap· 
plied for casual leave lor the 2nd January 
before. The expreuion "The Judges" 
denotes Mr. Ju~tice Rampini only.' Mr. 
Ghosh who ls a member of th~ English 
Committee cxpre5sed to my great sur· 
prise at Mr. Rampini's action. Mr. Ram• 
pini has not n:plied either to my letter or 
telegram. J !=anrtot c:o!Dpel him to reply• 
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He has against me a private grudge of 
long•standing in c:oMett.idn with a syndi· 
c:ate into which be entered for promoting. 
a tea company. (3) I have all along 
intendea to apply for the casual leave. I 
received ihvitations both info rmal and 
formal long ago. I am ·.an intimate 
friend of the bridegroom and his uncle 
Mr. P. L. Roy and have known tbl'll:ride's 
People for years. 

(3) If t start from here on the early 
morning (S· or 6. A. M,) of the :and, I 
reacl:a Feni at 1·58 A.. M. on the 3rd start· 
ing from there at down I reach Noakhali 
at say I0·3o A. M. on the 3rd in time to 
hold court on that day for at .long as 
most Judicial officers sit. I and sorry to 
have given 10• ~ much trouble· in the 
the matter, but you will see it is not iny 
fault. ~ 

Yours sinc~rely, 
. · (Sd). A.. PJ:NN.ILt •. 

Hon. C. E. Buckland, C. I. E •. 

thne, and that I am now (1:1·0 noon Cal­
cutta time-11~a7 Ry. ·time) In Court. 
As it so happened I walked to Court with 
the Collector so that we both attended 
office almost simultaneously. 

I may perhaps be permitted. to add 
that the Mail steamer of the first ground· 
ed and in consequence the passager for 
places beyond Chandpur had to proceed 
by the tame train as myself, even there­
fore if I had 'not been allowed callual 
leave for the and instant I could not have· 
got to Noakhali any sooner, I have re· 
c:eived no reply to my letter br telegram 
to High Court. 

A.gai.1 apologizing for giving you so 
much• trouble. 

,Yours sincerely, 
(Sd). A.. PJ:NNaLL. 

Hon. C. E. Buckland, C. I. E. 

EX.i:UBJT x.s 
-· 

.c. s. CLUB, CALCUTTA, 

The 26th January agoa. 

. EXHIBIT Xrs. 
. I 

. · Calcutta, r. r. 1901. 

MY J)JlAR P8NN.ILL, . . 

In reply to your :and letter of yesterday 
you may have casual leave for 2nd, i. e., 
you may remain in Calcutta for Mukher· 
jee's wedding on the JSt and I must ask 
you to leave Calcutta by the early morn• 
ing train of :and so as to be back at 
Noakbali for Court on the 3rd, 

M-r Dha PaNNaLL, 
1 

I ought to have written to you before 
about a pauage· in a. letter of yours, 

. dated tlie 31st Dec: 1 to rr ), but it escaped 
my r.otit:e l(after l. g ve you the leave 
yo11 wanted) and has o ly just now turned . . . 

· Yours sincerely, 
C. E. BucJr.UND. 

1 return your !etten. 

EXHIBIT Xr7. 

up.:-gam. 
You 1•tote "~tr. Rampini ~.l!! not 

replied either to my letter or telegram, J. 
cannot compel him to repiy, He has 
against me a private grudge of long• 
standing in connection with a syndicate 
into which be entered fer promoting a 
tea comp1nj/' . 

This is an imputation of motive which 
ouglt not to be madt agamst any one, 
and certainly not agaiilst a. Judge of the 
High Court' 'aS a reason lor his dealing 

; No.asi.Lr with an offidal matter in a plrtk:ular way. 
3rd January, 19011 Before taking any action' on the subject 

MT DIU. BucJtLAND, · I think it richt to give y.:>u an oppor. 
Io order to save yo11 the trouble of tunity of wi1hdrawing thiJ p.usage, it 

having to communicate lllith me again y.:.o d.esire to do ~o. rr you prefer 
upoo the subject, I write to say that I to kt at stand It .w•.ll., be ~y duty t 11 

~cbed Noakb.ali at 10.4 i.u., Calcutta. Lriml it to Mr. Ramp1na s not•ce, 



Please at the same time farwa.rd to me 
a copy of the letter and telegram referred 
to in this pnsa'e of your letter of 31st 
December. 

Yours Sincerely, . 

C. E. BocK.UifD. 

EXHIBIT X to, 

To Calcutta, 
To Chief Secretary, 
From Noakhali, 

Session• Judge. 
Please wire whether your demi-offic:ial 

ot 26th was written by order of Govern• 
ment. 

Dup. 

A. P. · P, 

29•1•1!)01. ! 

•••••• .. ••••••*••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••"••••••••• 
Exhibit X 3,-Is a cover addressed to 

.A. P. PeMell by J . .A· 
Bourdilloo, Chief Secy. 

. to the GovL of Bengal. 
Exhibit X 5.-1!1 a cover addressed to 

A. P. PeMell. 
E~thibit X 7.-Is a cover addreued to A. 

P. Pennell, Hotel Conti­
nental, Calcutta, by E. P• 
Chapman, Registrar of 
High Court. 

Exhillit X 13.-Is a Cover addresaed to 
· A. P enne!l, Esq., C. S., 

Hotel Continental, Cal• 
cutta, b , C. E. B., Offg. 
Chief S«:r. to the Govt. 
d Bengal. 

E1hibit X 16.-Do. Do, 
E1hiLit X 19.-Do. Do, 

EXHIBJT Xu. 
NO. 33:1 J. D. 

Do. 
Do.. 

jUDICl4L 0EP41.TJONT, 

JvDICUL Bll.Uicu. 
From-C. L. S. Rusuu., Esq., 

U nder·Secretary to the Government 
of Bengal, 

10 
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To-A. P. PINN~, EsQ., 

Oiitrict & Seuior>r. Judge, NoakhaJi. 
Dated Darjeelin;;·. the 3otb ..&.pril rgoo .. 
Sra I am directed to forward for your 

information the accompan.)'tng copy of a. 
Resolution by the Govemmeot of India 
in the Home Oepaltment, No. IOOJ-1014, 

dated the 18tb .AprilJ900, regarding the 
case of Na.rsir>ath Singh of Chupra. · 

I have the honour to be •. 
Sir, 

Your mosc obdient servant,' 
c. L. s. RI1$S.LL, 

Under-Secretary to t~e ~ovt. ~f Bengal, 
' 

EXHIBIT Xu.· 
NoAEBA.LI;', 

31;l·t901. 
MT DRAa PINNiL~ l 

1 
:> 

·1 Should like to know, if you· have no · 
objtction to telling me, whether when I 
left the a;tation on the gth current. you 
remarked that I always left the station 
when outsiders C:ame here; or words to 
that effect, because I did not care to 
entertain them. 

My wife tells me she heard this · and 
r.hows me some correspondence she bad 
with your sister o~ the matter .• -

· ' · · ·Yours sincerely, ·' 
J. D.-CARGILL. 

.' 

, EXHJBir X:aJ. ~ 

. Nona.u.1, 3•·•·•~· 
M1' DUR CARGILL, 

I have no objection ( beyond that it· 
is uselss) to telling you that so far a1 I 
remember I did not on .the occasion in 
questiun give exprt'S!iion to the ~pinion 
indiceted by you. I wrote to Euctliel 
sometime before than a!>king him tG 1tay 
wit~ me and _said io the letter that 
yo11 were, I heard, going out before 
Bignell arrived. and were not upec:ted l•. 
return till after he ( Ezechiel) Ud gone. 
This may possibl1 have 10mt.lling to do 
with what yo11 have hea.rd. I Picl DOt 
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however express any opinion as to the 
reasou ol your absence. · fuecbiel can 
sbow- yo11the Jetter. It will nol impossi· 
bly baYO to be filed in Court. _ 

.Please try to avoid aU corr.espondence 
wiUa me just now. It will be better for 
botla of us.. , .· ... · ·.., · 

.. , Yours sincerely, 

A.. PBNNBLL, 

·EXHIBIT X24. 
I2•:H901, 

Mv DIAR PKNNB:LL1 

. Your grass·cutters have· cut grass in 
the Cin:uit House co~pound, and refused 
to di~ntinue-. the prac.tice though my 

· serra~t hve spoken to them. \\<hen I 
e11ched for t.hfm thfy refusecl to coms. I 

have therefore no alte'rnative but ·to 
write tQ you. . . . . ' • 
'·To make matters worse they have cut 

or rather dug; grass; on tbOJ cricket and 
foot-ball ground where. I am particular 
about the grass remaining in good 
condition. ·· · · · 

I would be obliged if you would order 
them to desist from this: ani! either to 
re-turf the part or the ground they have 
1p1ihd· o· tc •end me tbt rror.ey to have 
it returfed. · · 

Your sincerely, 
..• j. D. C.iRGILL, 

P. 8.-Vou will see 1. am obliged to 
write to yo11 tbough 6n tlie last occasion 
I did eo, yo~& aaktd mo to disist. The 
~ra~a, I may add, is not my property. 
h beiOflgs to Gowernment. 

J. D. C. 

No. :as •. 
To Dunxci 1\t.A.GISTana. 

Saa.-1 eadot.e copy of a letter (No. 671 

tbllt""" 4th FdwuarJigc>J), which I ha:ve 
- just ne .. nd from the District Suptrin­

uadeol of Poli~. The letter purport• 
to COIQe thr011gh yeu, bu& does aot beu 
)-..r -.Jo,sement. 

2. I also enclGse extract (rom an orJer 
(No, 1S. dated Jotb Janu'U'y IgQt), pal>Sed 
by me in tb11 Ses3ions c1se referred to a.nd 
read out by me in Mr. Reily's rresencu in 
open court. "' 

3· .Mr. Reily is your subordinate and I 
request that you will direct him to obey 
my orders and to abstain (rom any further 
communication :with me with re£erence to 
the case. 

J.~ P. p, 
4~ 2. 

The 4th J;i'ebruary 19o1., 
To the Sessions judge. Noakba:i, 
Through the District Magiitrate, 

Noakhati. 

Sxa,-In connection with the murder 
case of Empress v1, Sadakali and others 
J have the honor to enquire if I may nGW 

go out o{ the station. I have not been 
able to do any camping in January and it 
is neces5ary for me to go out, There is a 
murder case of P.S. Lakbipur which I 
have not yet been able to look after and 
al:.o that unless J go out to the islandt 
now J sball not later Ol\, be able to do so, 
on acccunt or the weatber. l,il_ltend to go 
out to• morrow evening if.' you have no 
objection. Kindly give a reply to.day, 

· I have 'the honour.to be, 
l Sir, 

Your mo~t obedient S~'tv:>nt, 
W. Y. Reily, 

District. Supdt. or PuliCe', 

EXHIBIT X26. 

Government o£ 
BenKal. 

CALCUTT.l u. s. CLUB. 

1.1. lg<)L 

P.h DUR PJI.NNil.t1- Your• of lbe 
19th Dec:. from SW'i.. . .A.rrargemrnts "'ill 
be mado. IQ that ye11 em tlave your 3 
montba' pcivilege leave in or aLout tt.e 
early part o£ ~by, as you a~.k. 

Yours sil'ICtre;y, 
c. r:. i.!lc.W0'..4.Wll, 
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.EXHIBif X 27. 
D.1rjeeling, srd September, •goo. 

DuR MR. PaNNILL,-In continuation 

o£ my leLttr of the 2¢h A~,tgust I write to 
sa) tb:tt the Lieutenant-Governor has this 
mornirg had before him the proposals 
for postinf Judges in the cold weather. 

I am to say that after giving the matter 
his carer ul corsideration His Honour 
is unable to transfer you at pre~ent, but 
there will be several changes before the 
hot weather, ahd yo·u tnay count upon 

- being traasferted then to a healthy 
district, probably Bankun. 

· Yours tru1y, 
j. A. BouR.DILLoN.: 

change at pre..c;ent but . the Lieutenant• 
Go~ernor wlll bear your wishes in mind 
in · the arrangements for next. cold. 
weather. 

lam, 
yours faithfully, " 

J. STRACBU.· 

EXHIBIT X29. 
Go to the Ses$ions Judge and see i£ 

you can, be allowed to take a copy as I 
want a copy before 3 r. M_. to-day, 
. J. T, 

. 8·10•99· 

Sm,~f went to the . Judg~'s Court .and 
met a clerk there, asked him for a copy of -
the Judgment delivered by the Se~sion~ 

. EXHIBIT· X28. • ·1 Judg~ in appeal case of .Nars_ingb Singh.·; 
Darjeeling, 12 June' 1900 • · he sa1d that he was c:opymg the J~dgme~t 

· yesterday when the Judge took It aga1n 
Dsu J\fi .• P.rNNILL,...-The Lieutenant• · b th d d tb t '( 't • • Wit e recor an a 1 1 Is sent to 

Governor de:;tres me to acknowledge ffi t d th ·u b · · · · · b ' 
your letter of the 2rst ultimo and to ex• 0 ce 0 " ay e copy WI . e ~er;-t . _er~ 

. . to-morrow. 
press b1s regret that by an overs,ght y b d' · 
it has not been arswered earlier.. our most o ~ lt:nt servant, 

He is pleased to see that you now re· acboo L'lll. 
. h ' d' · I d I' 8·10·99 cogmse t at your JU 1c1a e JVerances · 

have ken often wa.nt\ng in dignity and ----
imputiality, essentially as you put it EXHIBIT: X3o . 
your~elf, in charity, and he sinc:rely : 8~10..99.' 
hopes that a~o you say, the High Court DBAR SIR.,-1 have sent to your office 
will not ag•in bave occuion to comment and also to you for a C"PY of your judg· 
adversely upon them. Your appointment tnent. in the .:a~e Q( Narsingh Singh, 
to N oakhali was arranged, as th~ Lieu- which I want if po1sible before. this after­
tl!nant·Governor t"ld you in Decl!mber, noon. Could you pleallt allow m1 
long \)efore he ner heard of the Chupra. Moburrir to take a copyl 
case. The arrears in Saran and Champa• I understand tbat Judgment wa' given 
ran had become so serious as to lead yesterday and 1 should be .glai 4o know 
to torresponclence with the High Court what difficulty there is in the way .of my 
and to ntcts~itate ycur appointment to having a copy. 
a lighter charge, The Collector of Yc;;urs J•itbfully,: . 

j. E. TWll>ILL. N oakhali bas asked perm1ss1on to 
return to the district on the expiry of 
h;s )~ave. and the Lieutenaot·Governor 
unnot admit that th4t diHrict is in 
any $CilSC aR undesirable. One of 
)'OUr predecesurs, t.lr. Green, remained 
tbert for many ye .. rs nt hi~ own rtque~t. 

lt wouiJ nut be c;onvet.ient to make any 

E."HIBIT X31. 
Naya Du.mka. 

Sonthal Pgs. . 
. 20•10·~9· 

Mr DIAR PaNNJLI.,-1 expect to J.,c rt• 
lit ved by Car.;t.aifli on tho zstl\ iust.ant and 



B~lton bas written to me to proceed to 
Cbapra as !lOOn as possible. Shall I find 
)'Oil at Chapra 'about the 27th Oct. and 
would it be convenient to you i[ I were to 
take over charge on tbe morning of the 
·28th October. 

· Yours Sincerely, 
c. FlSBIR. 

EXHIBIT X3a. 
DarjPeling, Oct. 28th. 

Mt Dan PIUI'NILL,-1· have sent you 
;~ telegram requesting you to join early at 
Noakhali on being relieved. I understand 
that Fbber reaches Chupra to-day. 

Huda is' to take charge of Furidpur at 
the end of t be vacation, Mitra having 
been granted one month's leave. I have 
authorised him. pending your arrival, to 
place the MunsH in charge. This 
arrangement should obviously not 
continue for more than a few days, and it 
ia for tbat reasort you are rtquested &o 
proceed early to Noa'khali. 

· Yours sir.cerely, 
C. W. BoLToN. 

)flave not seen the policeman or the 
Di5trict Officer and have received no 
communication from them. l can only 
say that teading your J~gment as a per• 
fectly impartial man, I have doubts as to 
)'Our impartiality, 

I am !ipeaking to you privately. 

. EXHIBIT X34. 
Ba:NGAL ClVlL MIDICAL Dll'ARTMI~T, 

·Form No. 37· 

Statements o[ the case under articles 
4S7 (a) and 894 (aJ and 903, Civil Service 
Regulations. 

Statement of the case (I( 
Name-A. P. Px::N:>nl.. 
Office-District and Sessions J11dge, 
.Age-33· 
Service in India 10 years (active.) 
Previous sick-leave. Nil 
Habits-active 

Present disease, its symptoms, c01u:.es, 
ar.d duratioo, witb details of its progre~:; 
and treatment. 

EXHIBIT X33· PR.&s&NT CONDITION. 

I had not .read your jJdgment when I Has suffered from dyspepsia since,' 89 
passed tbe order for your tranafer. 6rst ume under my treatment. in Oct. 

The vindictive ranc:our with which you &B9T1 Oo my advice had a new set o( teeth 
pursued the policeman and the Distric:t put in, in December and for a c.:~uple of 
Officer ••• 1\ly Government ••• you had months kept better. Since I have treated 
better be careful what yo11 are saytng. him he has bad 8 distinct attacks of 
Reading your Judgment I have grave acut.e Ga.strites with vomitting, purging, 
doubts whether you are fit for Judicial intense headache and prostriltion last'ng 
employment. · from about 24 to 48 hours. The last 

1 am speaking for your benefit and for attack was oo the l.)1h of .August 1 S9S 
your guidance. be has lttn lreatrd with pepsin(', Bismut 

I am not going to enter into a discu.uion Creasot(', Bromides, Sulpho-Carbcn.ale 
with the High Court. lt is my businns of Soda and Tonics with regula~ion of 
to 1.1)' where my officers can be most food and drink. At the att.a~;ks ate recur­
usefully employed. The Judicial officers ring at frequent intervalt I have adviw:l 
are m1 offi<:ers an I not t"ose of the High a sea trip to .A.ustrali-1 and back. 

Court. . ' . (Sd.) RIGJl(.lLD s . .AliBI, ... B., 
Readif!l your judgment le.d.s me to _ . . . . : 

doubt whether you were really 50 im-~ Ollg. CIVIl Medu::al O:Ucer, :'llymensan;;;h. 

rartial as )'!M& :.hould bava be-en. -



EXHIBIT 13.B 

AND 

EXHIBIT X35· 
14·2•01. 

llb:DJCAL CEII.TJFlC.lT •• 

I hereby· certify that Mr. A. Pennell, 
.Add:tional Sessions J~dge of Saran, was 
when on Session's duty at Motihari, under 
my treatment {rom the utb · to the 16th 
.April 1899. Suffering from severe head­
ache constant vomiting and fever, and 
was q~ite incapacitated from going to 
Court and doing any duty. Though far 
from well he· attended Court on the 15th 
.April agh.inst rny advice. 

F. R. Sw .. uN&, J.t.B., 

U.-Col., I, M. S •• 
Civii.Surge~, Cbampar.m. 

1\lotibari, sth .Au&ust. 1899• 

~XHIBIT Xaa and X36 

No. 453· 
Fron~-CAPT. R. H. MADDox:. I.M.S., 

• Civil Surgeon, Saran, 
To-.!. P. PunLI ES<l., 1.\:.S , 

District Jud~e, Saran, 

Cbapra, 9th .Aug. 
S1R,-In reply to your letter No. 99, 

d.ited :md .Augus~ 1899, I have the honor 
to $late that I visited you twice on JISt 
May ; once on ut June and once on 2nd 
June. \' ou were then suffering from 
an attack of acute gastrites, Catarrh with 
vomiting and diarrbcu. You wa-e 
certa.in!y not fit to go to Court 011 ut 

, Jc~ne anc! wtre not really fit for work 
for se vc:ral d.1ys after that date and I 
consider you were quite ju'l'ified in leav. 
ing the Court earlier tl:.an usual. 

a. J reme-mber aeeing you after yollr 
re~ urQ I rom Motihari in May (at the time 
~ben Mr. C..spersz was on leave in Dar· 
veling). J cert?inly thoug-ht you were 

\ lovl.cing va-y ill and to the best of my 

ruolle..:tion, I t~J you so at the club the 
l'ln.t morning I saw you a!ter )'our l'etum, 

151 
at any rate I· mentioned it incidentally to 
Mr. Casperu in ·a private letter which 
I wrote to him to Dar~ling of which, 

being a private letter 1 kept np copy. 

I have the bonor to be, 
Sir 

Your' most obedient servant, 
R. H. l\l.ADoox, Capt., I. M.S., 

Civil Surir. Sar.m. 

. Darjeeling, 5th Oct, 1900, 
MY DEAR PtU!iNALLj 

I have to-day seen the Lieutenant-Gov• 
emor and he has told me of what 
passed at his interview with you; 

He bas definitely deCided to give you 
no ·assistance in effecting an exchange 
to another province. 

In these circumstances you will, I sup­
pose_ 11pply for leave in due course, 

· Yours truly, • 
j. A. Bot:RDILLo.)l' 

EXHIBIT X37. 
· 5th Sept g8. 

·MY D&AR MR. B,-1 understand that it 
is in contemplation, if I do not · take fur· 
lougb, to past me to Saran for two or 
tl!ree months at the end of the privilege 
leave just granted to me. Under these cir• 
cumstances I should be glad if you would 
permit me to withdra'!ll my application 
for furlough. I trust that at the ~nd 
of my term in Saran you will be able to 
let me have• some dl$trict witla a 
good climate or at all events ·one where 
dyspepsia is not prevalent. f · 

Yours s.incerely 
.A. PaN lULL, 

s. P.-1 find I took away the itatement 
of my case which J think yo11 want, 
I enclose it herewith. 

THE HIGH COURT AND 
MR.. PENNELL. 

Mr. Pennell bas conte do•n to Calcutta 
with the records of the Nuakhali use and 
is putting up in tbe ContiMntal ,Hotel. 
His •ister, his Sberbtad.u' and .1t!Cther 



c!e~k have .;,.ccomp.anied him here. \\'e l\nd lootc your brother up. I want to 
lea..~ that on Sunday ll5t :\lr; Cb..Pman, !;ee him alwut some. records.'' 
.l.ste R.egi.;trar, High Court, perbi'ps 3· That later on in the arterno(ln my 

~ under in9truction from the Cbid Justice, brc;t.her showed me & letter hom the Chief 
saw Mr. Pennell in order to take deli- jiJStice of w~.icb Ex. A. is a corrttt 
very of the record. .Mr. Pennell is copy. 
reported to have refused to deliver them 4• Tb1t later on tny brother showed 
as .Mr. Cbap.nan wls no longer the me a note which he was sendin6 to Mr • 

. RegiJtrar. L'itV on, as suggested by Mr. Chapman to the effect that my brother 
Chapman, be waited upon the Chi~f and l did. not want to compromise 
]uSI.ice for an interview which was 1\lr. Chapman a'ld we would like Mr. 
rei used and Mr. Pennell was asked to Chapm~n · to· say if he would preFer w~ 
approach officially throueb the Regis- did not dine with him. 
trar. 'On ;\londay the Chief Ju.stice 5. That we dined last night witb 1\lr, 
called a meeting of all tbe j11dges, pro- Chapman. 
bably on Mr. Pennell's refusal tol deliver IS. That my brother bas informe<i me 
U:e record5 to the Regiitrar, to <:onsider that he has been this mornirg to aee r;tr, 
tbe steps to be taken in the matter. The Chapman and that then the latter 
meeling of the Jw.:l~es was not. over tiii declined to admit in writing that he ever 
after 4 r. u.,As the consultation wa~ held came to see my brother at ail. My 
i• .camn"a llolhing could be gathered brother Jaas, therefore, reques~cd me to 
as to their Lordsbipt' decision that day. swear to this affidavit. 
There were all sorts of rumour afloat i11 
the town regarding tbe affidavit:> of M;. 
~nd and Miss Pennt.ll t.eing _sworn in. 
Nothirg definite towtVf"r was ascer-

. tain(d, Mr. Reily, the Dbtrict Super• 
intendent, was .al~o seen in the Court 
busily engagtd with his legal advi11ers 
111ith a view to get all the proceedings 
aiolim;t him qu;;shed by the High Court. 

Ex. A. 

The Cbief Ju>tice of Berg~ is uuwilJ. 
ing to see Mr. Pennell and. desires tb:tt 
any comm;.~nica•.ion he may wi.&h to make 
should be made throush t!Je Rf'gis;'r&r o 
his Co11rt. 

I A'ihaidar, ;on of Munshi .Aiiz~zan, 
deceastd Sessions clerk,, Judge's Court, 
Noa\.hali, at present ruiding in lbe llottl 
Continenh~ Ca'cutta, do bereby solemnly 

·' affirin that on 1\Jondly at ;,b'lut 3 .. 30 r.M~ 
The fuii~Jwing affidavit was swcrn in I acoxnpanied Mr. Pennell, Di>trict and 

MR. fEl'NELL .AT THE ALlPUR 
SESSIONS COURT. 

~n tbe 5th March t.y Mr. Pennell:- S~maiuns Jud~e, l'; oa~bali, to tbe hou$e of 
AfllDAVIT. the Cbief Justice of the High C,)urt, No. 

J M. F. Penrtll do hereby o<.th and 14. Lo11don Street. We took the recurJ., 
~oay ,_ oftbe Ses~ons c:a.se Empress •~ Sad .. kali 

1. Th<.t in the cveni.,g of the 211d i:t- and others w1tb u, and the Sberi~tadar ol 
stant my broc.btr A. P. Penn.dl m:eived the J.wge's Court, No:.khali, D<~t.u Cho.~f'l· 
hom Mr. CbapolaJ\ an hvi~,.:,tiun t' din• dr• Moho:t Guba wa' also wi;.h us. Mr. 
ncr ~m lhtt evening or the Jrd instant. Fennell sent a cud writln& ' I<> me• 

:!. Thc.l "n Yut.:rday Monday r.:r. tl.ing on it anJ another c.t.rd writir.' 
Chapman c:..Ued o.t tbe Hotel Continent.al somt:Lhinr O!t ic. .After ' a ron~. ~elay 
Jed saw n•e betweeQ the hours of elttven a letter c~me bu~ no interview 
ar:d twt:IU o'c:l()(~ ar.J after :;tayi.1g wu al!o·.n.!. I do hereby a:i.rr.1 tb.1~ 
~orr.e time "Went•w~y. ;\(r. Chi!prn.lll on I t!u:: a~ve llhtem<:nt i, tor·er.l to the 
ldyir>g ~vod.Lye a.:.iJ ''1 must. go 1llut tt my kno'o\oltdl•• 



152 
. . 

Bal.iu Ch~ndra Mohan Guh.a son of I Their Lordships aftt'r reading the 
kam Kum;;r Guba,cleceased Sheristad.1r of affidavit made the following order :­
Judg•'s Court, Noakbali, also sought to Amir .Ali J.-lt appears from an affi. 
f,le an ;;;ffidavit to the above t>ffect, ·but Clavit made by the clerk of the pleader 
both or them were, however, refused. inslruc,irg the learned1Counsel on behali 

HIGH COURT PROCEEDINGS. 
Faa., 3t. 

CRIMl~AL . BENCH. 

( fld'url Justicu 4mtl' .J.li a ad Pl'atl. ) 

0KP8R FOR BAIL. 

.ABOUT noon to-day Mr. Hill, B:mister• 
• at-law, suddenly appeared in Court and 
~tsked tbeir 1Lord;:,bips' indulgence to an 
intrrruption of the regular business of the 
Court, in order to mention a matter of 
utrtme urgency, Mr. Hill said that lie 
bad j1.a.t rfceived a telegram from Noa .. 
kb:;li which read as follows:-" Judge 
gor.e to $ar.dwip to-~y ; kindly arrange 

n:lease." 
l\lr. Hiii.-My Lords, as the jucge has 

le t thHI at ion notbirg co \ild be done to 
<.oL:ain the rele:.se~ ~Jf Mr. Rf'ily from jail, 
Mr. I!eily is ::.!ready in jail fo• alcut a 
wttk. 

Jlratt,· J.-Surt::,Y there is some bocy to 
c:lo the current duties of the Judge. 

Mr. ll:U.-That is ·unfortunattly n~t 
the c.1se, my Lords. 

· Amlr Ali, J.-Mr. Hill, you better put 
in an tftidav1t that you have received this 
tt It gram and that the Judge bas left the 
tl'•li<.lrt and we will consider the matter. 

Mr. Hili.-As you Lord~hip pleases. 

Mr. Hill then went away and that 
10bout h:.lf past 3 o'clock: came with an 
.11Sld.wit and suLmittd it to their Lord. 
•Lips. He 5aid that he bad tdegrapbtd 
to KoJkbali t<l make further enquiriu 
int a the matter ar.d waited for a reply, 
but he c;oulJ r.ot gtt it as yet, so he had 
l>l.attd h the petili'n all that he tould 
pc->iL!y get witbin the time avaaat.ltt. 

of the petitioner that the Sessions Judg~ , 
has left the sta tic.n and that therefore 
rfffct has not been given to our ordtr ad­
mitting the fetitioner 'to bail, which we 
mace }es.terday. Under thfl' circumstar.ces 
we din ct the District Magistrate .to 

admit the petitioner to bc;il on his o~n 
recognisarce of Rs. 1,ooo and one surety 
for Rs. t,ooo .as we directed yesterday. 
Effect should •be given to this order as 
aoon as possible. Let this order be 
conveyed to the Di!ltrict Magistrate' by 
telegraph at once. 

F.r.a·. :az. 

PRCCBBDINGS AGAINST l\fR. 

REILY STAY.ID. 

.A.aouT 4 l'. M. to-day Mr. Hill, 
Barrister-at-law, instructed by Babu 
Krita11ta Kumar Bose, Vakil, moved 
their Lordships for a. Rule calling upon 
the Sessions Judge of Noakl:.ali, to ~bow 
cause why the proce(dirgs drawn up 
against the petitioner, l\lr. W. Y. 
Reily, the District Superint.ende1.t of 
Police, Noakhali, for alleged perjury and 
forgery, at present pen~lrg before the 
Seasioos Court of !~Joakbali, should not 
be ttaMferred_ and Iurtber proceedings 
stayed. It was stated in the petition 
that on the 16th instant the S~ssions 
Judge of Noakhali drew up proceed· 
ing~ under Sections 1931 466 and 471

1 

lnd1an Penal Code, against tbe peti­
tioner and fixed the 25th irr!ltant for hold­
irlg a preliminary t;r.quiry and ordered the 
petitioner to be 5tmt to li.J}11t. There­
llpon the petitioner fient his local f,leader, 
Bato Rojoni K2nta Bose, and his l(lcal 
Muktear, Babu Dwarka Nath De, "ith a 
certified COf)" of the proceedings and of 
the order rerusi,g bail, to Calcutta to 
rnove the High Court for bail and on 



1. So . .J, 

fee 2.:'tl instan~ an application for bllill Tl-.e!r l.ordships issued a Rule in the 
was made. T~e said Muktear swore to following terms:-
an affidavit in support thereof. The A au a ALI, J.-Let a rule is~ue on tht: 
sai4 :\Iukteu having been entrusted with Seuions judg11 and also on' the District 
Census v;ork at .Noakhali was compelled Magistrate to show cause wby the p<O· 

· toJ leave Calcutta and tile petitioner asked c:eedings inl!tituted by the Sessi.,ns Judge 
the ~rmission of their Lordships to use again:.t the petitioner under Sections 193, 
that affidavit along with thi~ application, 466 and 4/ r, Indian Penal Code, should 
no frish copies nf th~ proceedings being 11ot be transferred to such other Court 01s 

:tvailable at pre~nt, Tee petitioner had to this Court may deem fit anJ proper on 
applied for copies or the procfedings the ground that it isexpedientfor theenJ.s 
and 1the ,judgment' in the murder case of j:.atlce, or why such other order be not 
but be bad not b~en supplied witb them made which to this Court may seen fit 
as yet. On the 2oth instant their Lord- and proper. In the meantime !!nd pend­
ship& directed 1by a telegran;l that tbe i11g the hearing of the Rule all proceed. 
petitioner be release•l on bail but .. he .was in~:s Lo stayed. • 

• not r~leased tiii4·H r. M. on the follow• • --
ing day as appeared from a telegram sent 
Ly the pt>titioner to Sir Griffith Evans. 
' Mr. llill said that from what bad 

OHDRR FOR SUSPENSION. 

happened the petitioner ciid not expect The followit~g order .was published in 
a fair and impartial enquiry from the Lba Calcutt11 G.J:,tte of tit)l March 1901. 

present Sessions judge at Noakhali, Fur~ 
ther the petitioner having been detain· 
ed in j:lil, from Frida, the asthltO 'fburs­
d;:~y tbe :uJ: in&tant, was altogt:tbet un• 
atle t ' take pro;>er and ne4:easary steps 
fer tis detence and if their Lonbhip 
were not plen~ed to ~tay the proct:ec!ings 
the petitioner would not be able to get 
pr.'p~ l'!'gal :1dvlce. 

"On the recomm~ndati()n of the 
Hon'ble the Cbief Justice and tile judties of 
the High Court, Mr. A.· P. Ptnnell, 
District and Se$$ions judge o£ Noakbo1li, 
is suspended from bii office und1r Section 
66 of the Coc!s of Crimin.U Procedure 
aad also under Section ~6 ol ~ct XII of 
aS87, the Ber.gal, North·Western 
rrovipct:s and As:sam Civil Courts .Act." 


